
 CHAMPAIGN-URBANA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 
Wednesday, December 9, 2020 – 3:00 p.m. 
  

 
Board of Trustees: 
Dick Barnes      Bradley Diel - Chair 
Linda Bauer      Phil Fiscella 
Margaret Chaplan – Vice Chair   Bruce Hannon 
Tomas Delgado    
    
Advisory Board: 
Lowa Mwilambwe/Marty Paulins 
Emily Hutchinson 

                                      
In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-07 (COVID-19 Executive Order No. 5) which 
temporarily suspends the requirement of the Illinois Open Meetings Act requiring in-person attendance 
by members of a public body, this meeting will be held using a virtual meeting platform: 
 
Streamed live on YouTube accessible in two ways:   

• https://youtu.be/VgFC7PMcGHo 
• MTD’s website  https://mtd.org/inside/board/meetings/2020/December-9-2020/  

 
The video/audio will also be posted to the website www.mtd.org after the meeting.     
 
Public Comment Modifications 
Since the Board meeting will not be open to the public due to Governor Pritzker’s social distancing 
requirements, comments may be emailed to public@mtd.org.  They will be read aloud in the applicable 
Public Hearing or Audience Participation portion of the meeting in the order that they were received.  
Email submissions will be accepted until the time reserved for Audience Participation is over.  Each 
comment will be limited to 5 minutes.   
           Pages 

1. Call to Order  
  

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Public Hearing on General Tax Levy Ordinance for 2020 
 

5. Audience Participation 

 

  
6. Approval of Minutes  

A. Board Meeting (Open Session) – October 28, 2020 
B. Board Meeting (Closed Session) – October 28, 2020  
  

1-6 
Distributed Prior to 
Mtg 

7. Communications 
 

8. FY2020 MTD Audit Presentation by Martin Hood LLC 
 

 
 
7-96 
 

9. Reports 
A. Managing Director 

1) Operating Notes 
2) Ridership Data 
3) Route Performance 
4) District Operating Revenue/Expenses 

 
 
97-100 
101-102 
103-106 
107 

MTQ 
~ 

https://youtu.be/VgFC7PMcGHo
https://mtd.org/inside/board/meetings/2020/December-9-2020/
http://www.mtd.org/
mailto:public@mtd.org


CHAMPAIGN-URBANA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 
Wednesday, December 9, 2020 – 3:00 p.m. 

 Page 2 
 
            

 

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District strives to provide an environment welcoming to all persons 
regardless of disability, race, gender, or religion. Please call Beth Brunk at 217‐384‐8188 to request special 
accommodations at least 2 business days in advance. 
 

 
 

5) Illinois Terminal Operating Revenue/Expenses 
6) Statistical Summary 
7) Budget Analysis 
8) Accounts Payable/Check Disbursements 
9) Morgan Stanley Statement 

 
10. Action Items 

Pages 
 
108 
109 
110-118 
119-126 
127-132 

A. Ordinance 2020-3 – General Tax Levy Ordinance for 2020 
B. Harassment Policy Update 
C. Healing Illinois Grant Award 

 

133-140 
141-145 
146-147 

11. Next Meeting 
A. Regular Board of Trustees Meeting – Wednesday, January 27, 2021 – 

3:00 p.m.  – See https://mtd.org/inside/board/meetings for more 
information on viewing this virtual meeting 

 

   
12. Adjournment 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

https://mtd.org/inside/board/meetings/2020/December-9-2020/


 
 
Champaign-Urbana 
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 1 October 28, 2020
  
 

   1 
 Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District (MTD) 2 

 Board of Trustees Meeting 3 
   4 
MINUTES – SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL 5 
DATE:  Wednesday, October 28, 2020 6 
TIME:  3:00 p.m. 7 
PLACE: This meeting was held electronically in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Orders 8 

and social distancing requirements.   9 
    10 
The video of this meeting can be found at: 11 
 www.mtd.org/inside/board/meetings/ 12 
  13 
Trustees: 14 

Present Absent 
Dick Barnes  
Linda Bauer  
Margaret Chaplan (Vice-Chair)  
Tomas Delgado  
Bradley Diel (Chair)  
Phil Fiscella  
Bruce Hannon  

 15 
Advisory Board:  16 

Present Absent 
Marty Paulins  
Emily Hutchinson  

 17 

MTD Staff: Karl Gnadt (Managing Director), Amy Snyder (Chief of Staff), Jane Sullivan 18 
(Grants & Governmental Affairs Director), Michelle Wright (Finance Director), Jay 19 
Rank (Operations Director), Evan Alvarez (Special Services Manager), Fred 20 
Stavins (Counsel), Beth Brunk (Clerk)  21 

 22 
Others Present: James Gamez, Ian Kolesinskas, Eryn Rosenblum (Nelson Nygaard) 23 

MINUTES 24 
1. Call to Order 25 

Chair Diel called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.   26 
 27 

2. Roll Call 28 
Present (7) –Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella, Hannon 29 
Absent (0) 30 
 31 
A quorum was declared present.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                32 
 33 

3. Approval of Agenda 34 
MOTION by Mr. Barnes to approve the agenda as distributed; seconded by Mr. Fiscella.   35 
 36 
Roll Call: 37 
Aye (6) –Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella 38 

1

http://www.mtd.org/inside/board/meetings/


 
 
Champaign-Urbana 
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 2 October 28, 2020
  
 

Nay (0) 1 
Absent (1) Hannon 2 
 3 
MOTION CARRIED.  4 
 5 

4. Audience Participation 6 
Since the Board meeting was not open to the public due to Governor Pritzker’s social 7 
distancing requirements, comments can be emailed to public@mtd.org.    8 
 9 
No comments were received. 10 

 11 
5. Approval of Minutes 12 

A. Board Meeting Open Session – September 30, 2020 13 
 14 
MOTION by Mr. Fiscella to approve the minutes of the September 30, 2020 open session 15 
MTD Board meeting as distributed; seconded by Ms. Chaplan.   16 
 17 
Roll Call: 18 
Aye (6) –Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella 19 
Nay (0) 20 
Absent (1) Hannon 21 
 22 
MOTION CARRIED.  23 

 24 
B. Board Meeting Closed Session – September 30, 2020 25 

 26 
MOTION by Mr. Fiscella to approve the minutes of the September 30, 2020 closed session 27 
MTD Board meeting as distributed; seconded by Ms. Chaplan.   28 
 29 
Roll Call: 30 
Aye (7) –Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella 31 
Nay (0) 32 
Absent (1) Hannon 33 
 34 
MOTION CARRIED.  35 

 36 
6. Communications 37 

Darlene Bailey commended MTD for their Operators that go out of their way to help 38 
passengers. 39 
   40 

7. Nelson Nygaard Route Analysis 41 
Nelson Nygaard associates presented their route analysis to the Board.  Their service 42 
recommendations included:  streamline indirect routes, implement new cross town routes, 43 
simplify schedules, serve low-density, outlying areas with on-demand service, explore 44 
changes to route naming/numbering convention, and increase night and weekend service on 45 
community routes.  Jay Rank, Operations Director, indicated that no changes will be made at 46 
this time with the pandemic in place.  When things return to normal, staff will decide, with 47 
public input, what changes to phase in.     48 
  49 

8. Reports 50 
A. Managing Director 51 
Mr. Gnadt reviewed September statistics.  Ridership was down 74.7% from last year.  Staff is 52 
doing an excellent job in holding down expenses.  The first draft of the environmental 53 

2

mailto:public@mtd.org


 
 
Champaign-Urbana 
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 3 October 28, 2020
  
 

assessment of the Illinois Terminal expansion at The Yards was submitted to the Federal 1 
Transit Administration (FTA).  Based on the draft report, the project is not expected to have a 2 
significant impact on the environment.  Final determination on this analysis is loosely expected 3 
from the FTA in summer 2021.   4 
 5 
Mr. Fiscella would like to move more of MTD’s reserve money into local banks.  Ms. Wright, 6 
Finance Director, noted that the investment policy will be updated in the near future to include 7 
language for the Illinois Sustainable Investing Act, and the Board will have a chance to review 8 
it.         9 
        10 

9. Action Item 11 
A. Resolution 2020-4 – Determining Amount of Money Necessary to be Raised by the Tax 12 

Levy 13 
Annually, MTD complies with taxation laws by Board approval of an estimated tax levy.  Mr. 14 
Gnadt noted that the proposed amount of money to be raised by the tax levy is an 18.14% 15 
increase from last year.  With this amount, the District will be able to capture newly assessed 16 
value from properties coming on the tax rolls including Carle and OSF properties if they become 17 
non-tax exempt.  This court case is still being decided, as the latest ruling has been appealed.  18 
The actual tax levy ordinance will be considered at the December Board meeting.  A public 19 
hearing is scheduled during the December Board meeting which will be announced in the local 20 
newspaper.               21 
    22 
MOTION by Mr. Fiscella to approve the proposed amount of money to be raised by the tax levy 23 
to be 5% above last year’s levy totaling $9,950,421; motion not seconded.   24 
The MOTION FAILED.  25 
 26 
MOTION by Ms. Chaplan to adopt Resolution No. 2020-4 determining $11,195,377 to be the 27 
amount of money necessary to be raised by the tax levy for revenue year 2020 payable 2021; 28 
seconded by Ms. Bauer. 29 
 30 
Roll Call: 31 
Aye (6) – Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Hannon 32 
Nay (1) – Fiscella 33 
 34 
The MOTION CARRIED.    35 
 36 
B. Village of Rantoul Eagle Express Transportation Service (C-CARTS) Intergovernmental 37 
Agreement 38 

 Evan Alvarez explained that this renewal will continue bus service in Rantoul.  The one-year 39 
agreement is primarily the same as the last contract except for a few scheduling changes and 40 
COVID contingencies.  Ridership has increased as the service is geared toward factories 41 
deemed essential and the suspension of fare collection. 42 

 43 
MOTION by Mr. Barnes to authorize the Managing Director to execute Rantoul Transportation 44 
Service Program (C-CARTS) Intergovernmental Agreement between MTD, Rural Transit 45 
Advisory Group, Champaign County Regional Planning Commission, and Village of Rantoul; 46 
seconded by Ms. Bauer. 47 
 48 
Roll Call: 49 
Aye (7) – Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella, Hannon 50 
Nay (0)  51 
 52 
The MOTION CARRIED unanimously.    53 

3



 
 
Champaign-Urbana 
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 4 October 28, 2020
  
 

 1 
C. Urbana-Champaign Sanitary District (UCSD)/MTD Intergovernmental Cooperation 2 

Agreement for Solar Facilities and Operations 3 
MTD applied for a capital grant to fund a solar array that will power the hydrogen 4 
production station.  Ms. Sullivan has received unofficial word that the grant will be funded.  5 
The array will be located on property owned by the UCSD across the street from MTD 6 
offices in Urbana.  A 30-year lease agreement with UCSD includes terms of $20,000/yr 7 
plus an annual 2.25% increase in years 1-10.  In years 11-30, MTD will pay UCSD 25% of 8 
the annual production value of the solar array.    9 
 10 

MOTION by Ms. Chaplan to authorize the Managing Director to execute the 11 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement for Solar Facilities and Operations; seconded by 12 
Mr. Barnes.  13 
 14 
Roll Call: 15 
Aye (7) – Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella, Hannon 16 
Nay (0)  17 
 18 
The MOTION CARRIED unanimously.    19 

 20 
 Mr. Hannon left the meeting at this time. 21 
  22 

D. City of Urbana/MTD Right-of-Way License Agreement 23 
In connection with the solar array project, MTD will need to run conduit in the City of 24 
Urbana right-of-way (ROW) along Hickory Street to join the solar array to the hydrogen 25 
station across the street.  To do this, MTD/City of Urbana will sign a ROW License 26 
Agreement that includes an annual fee of $967.20 (adjusted annually by the CPI) and a 27 
one-time fee of $54.00.      28 
 29 

MOTION by Ms. Bauer to authorize the Managing Director to execute the Right-of-Way 30 
License Agreement with the City of Urbana; seconded by Mr. Fiscella.  31 
 32 
Roll Call: 33 
Aye (6) – Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella 34 
Nay (0)  35 
Absent (1) Hannon 36 
 37 

The MOTION CARRIED unanimously.    38 
 39 

E. Hydrogen Production Station Fence Change Order 40 
Ms. Sullivan presented a change order for the construction of a block wall around three 41 
sides and a louvered fence around one side of the hydrogen production station.  The 42 
additional cost of the fence is estimated not to exceed $482,562.95.  The fencing will 43 
enhance security, durability, safety, appearance, and noise reduction.  A federal grant will 44 
fund 100% of the cost. 45 
 46 

MOTION by Ms. Chaplan to authorize the Managing Director to execute a change order in an 47 
amount not to exceed $482,562.95 with Trillium to construct a wall/fence around the 48 
hydrogen production station; seconded by Mr. Barnes.   49 
 50 
Roll Call: 51 
Aye (5) – Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel 52 
Nay (1)- Fiscella  53 

4



 
 
Champaign-Urbana 
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 5 October 28, 2020
  
 

Absent (1) Hannon 1 
 2 

The MOTION CARRIED.    3 
 4 

F. Busey Insured Cash Sweep (ICS) Agreement  5 
Ms. Wright explained that MTD currently has approximately $27 million on deposit at 6 
Busey Bank.  By utilizing ICS, the $27M would be placed in other ICS network institutions 7 
for a maximum deposit of $250,000 per institution so FDIC insurance would cover the 8 
whole deposit.  The primary relationship is still with Busey Bank.  The loss of fares and 9 
uncertainty of state funding during the pandemic require the District to focus on liquidity 10 
and preservation of funds rather than other investment alternatives.  Ms. Wright will find 11 
out if there are different interest rates for each ICS institution.   12 
 13 

MOTION by Mr. Fiscella to authorize the Managing Director to execute Busey Bank’s Insured 14 
Cash Sweep agreement for the District; seconded by Ms. Chaplan.  15 
 16 
Roll Call: 17 
Aye (6) – Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella 18 
Nay (0)  19 
Absent (1) Hannon 20 
 21 

The MOTION CARRIED unanimously.    22 
     23 

10. Next Meeting 24 
A. Public Hearing for Tax Levy and Regular Board of Trustees Meeting – Wednesday, 25 

December 9, 2020 – 3:00 p.m. – Virtual meeting – see MTD website - 26 
www.mtd.org/inside/board/meetings/  27 
 28 

11. Adjourn into Closed Session to Consider the Appointment, Employment, 29 
Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal of Specific Employees of the 30 
District and to Consider Deliberations Concerning Salary Schedules for One or More 31 
Classes of Employees followed by Adjournment 32 
 33 
MOTION by Ms. Chaplan to adjourn into closed session to consider the appointment, 34 
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the 35 
District and to consider deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of 36 
employees followed by adjournment; seconded by Mr. Fiscella.      37 
 38 
Roll Call: 39 
Aye (6) – Barnes, Bauer, Chaplan, Delgado, Diel, Fiscella 40 
Nay (0) 41 
Absent (1) Hannon 42 
 43 
The MOTION CARRIED unanimously.    44 
 45 
Mr. Diel adjourned the meeting at 4:55 p.m. to enter into closed session.    46 
 47 
Submitted by: 48 
 49 
 50 
____________________________ 51 
Clerk 52 

 53 

5

http://www.mtd.org/inside/board/meetings/


 
 
Champaign-Urbana 
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 6 October 28, 2020
  
 

 1 
Approved: 2 
 3 
 4 
_____________________________ 5 
Board of Trustees Chair 6 

6-



�

�

��������	
���	����������	�������������������������������������������������������������� !�!"#"�!$���%� &''�"#"�!�()�*�+,(#�!�,���-���./0�10����2�303��45�0�67��8787���3�879:������������������
7-



�

�

����������������� �	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !������������������������������������������������������������������"��#��$�����%����� ��������������&'&()(*&+�,-�(&��,+.&.,*���/0123435�67����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������8����&'&()(*&+�,-��(9(*:(+;��<=(*+(+;�'*>��?'*@(+�.*�(&��,+.&.,*���/0123435�A7����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������B����&'&()(*&+�,-��'+?�%C,D+���/0123435�E7�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������F��G���,&(+�&,�$'+.H�%.*'*H.'C��&'&()(*&+���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������IJ�"B����K���������� ������!��%�����������H?(>:C(�,-��?'*@(+�.*�&?(�(&��(*+.,*� .'L.C.&M�'*>��(C'&(>�����'&.,+�N����%�O�*':>.&(>P������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"F����H?(>:C(�,-��)=C,M(Q��,*&Q.L:&.,*+�N����%�O�*':>.&(>P��������������������������������������������������������"G��,&(+�&,��(R:.Q(>��:==C()(*&'QM��*-,Q)'&.,*�N����%�O�*':>.&(>P�����������������������������������������#J�����H?(>:C(�,-��?'*@(+�.*��,&'C����$� .'L.C.&M�'*>��(C'&(>�����'&.,+�N��&?(Q��,+&��)=C,M)(*&�$(*(-.&+�N�O�*':>.&(>P��������������������������������������������������������#������� ������!��%�����������H?(>:C(+�,-��=(Q'&.*@��<=(*+(+���/ST2�UVW��X7�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#I�#B���CC.*,.+��Q'*&��HH,:*&'L.C.&M�'*>��Q'*+='Q(*HM�N��,*+,C.>'&(>�!('Q��*>�%.*'*H.'C��(=,Q&�/ST2�UVW��Y7������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#F����  ����������������%������������������H?(>:C(�,-��(9(*:(+�'*>��<=(*+(+�:*>(Q��,D*+&'&(��=(Q'&.*@������++.+&'*H(��Q'*&����IJ�"#�� ������/ST2�UVW��Z7����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#G��
8-



�

�

�����������	
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������ !�����"#$%&'()&�*+�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-��������������	
�����	�������������������.����	��	���������������������������������������������� !������"#$%&'()&�/+�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-0���1�1�23���145�6!5�����������	���700����������������2��	�������"#$%&'()&�89�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�-��-7����2�:���������������������	
�2�;���������5<�������6�������3���1�25������������ !�������7��������"#$%&'()&�=9�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�-��-��������������	
�2�;����������5<��������������	���������������������������������������������� !�����"#$%&'()&�>+�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�--�-?�������������	
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������� !�����"#$%&'()&�@+�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-A�������������	
�����	�������������������.����	��	���������������������������������������������� !�����"#$%&'()&�BC�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-D��25��23��E��5�52�!��F�2���������������	
�5<����������	
���������������������"#$%&'()&�BB+�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,?���������������	
������������G����	����1	��������"#$%&'()&�BH+�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,?0����������II��J����������	
���	������������������"#$%&'()&�BK+�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,?������ 3 �E�!�25��23��25G6 25��6E�52�LMNOPQROQS�TUVWSWQL�#STQVTPV#��E��345�6E ��2X��6 ��E15���� ���������������	�Y��2��	���	�� ��������1	���	���;�����������2��	�����������	��1	I�����������������X�������Z�����	����������	
�����������������I��������
	�I��������	�����������L[\&]̂_&̂ �̀T('àâb�#̀ĉ'c]'d�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�?7�?������ ���������������	�Y��2��	���	��1	I�������
	��5����X�e	����	���I���������	�� ��������1	���	��	;���1	I�������2�:�����.J�����6�
	�I���������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,�?��??� �
9-



������

����������	�
���	�������	����������	���������������� ���!� ��"����	�� ����������#����!� �$��%%� ����&'()*+�),�+-'�./,0,1/02�3+0+'4',+5�6����7���������������##���� 8� ���� � #��%�������� ������������������ ���!� ��"����	�� ����������#��9����������#�:�������� ����������8������ ����;� ��<=$�>=>=�� ��>=�?$�� ��������%����� �������������� � #��%�������� ��$�@��#��#�%%�#��7�%8�#������������������#����!���#��� � #��%�������� ��$����%������� �������!%�����#� �� ��A��BCDCEFGFDHIJ�KFJLMDJNONPNHQ�RMS�HTF�UNDCDVNCP�WHCHFGFDHJ�"� ����� ���������� ��!%�������������������� �� ������������ ����� ������������ � #��%�������� ���� ��##���� #��@�����##�� �� ����� #��%����� ���%%8��##������� ������ ���������������
����#�X������� #%�������������� $����%��� ����� $�� ����� �� � #������ ��� �%�#� ���%���%�7� ������������������� �� ������������ ����� ������ � #��%�������� �����������������������������%����������� �$�@����������������������������A�YZ[NHMSIJ�KFJLMDJNONPNHQ���������� ��!�%��8��������\������� ���� �� �� ��������� � #��%�������� ���!������ �����������A�6��#� ��#���������������� ��##���� #��@���������� ����� �������� ���%%8��##������� ������ ���������������
����#��� ��������� ���������%�#�!%������� � #��%��������#� ��� ���� �]̂ _̀abc̀bd�efghdhbi�jdkbgkagl$��������!8������������%%���m� ���%��������� �����������A�	�������� ��������n����������@���%� �� �������������������������!��� ������ �!%�������� #���!����@������������� � #��%�������� ������������������������%����������� �A�
 �������� 7�%7����������� �����#�����������!��� ��������7��� #���!������������ ���� �����#%�������� ������� � #��%�������� ��A�	������#���������%�#�������� ��� ���������������o����� �$�� #%��� �������������� ������������p������������%����������� ����������� � #��%�

qrstuv�wxxy�zz{|}~������������������������������������������|~�����|����}��|~~~�����|����}����|�������������������

�� �����¡�¢£¤¥���¦��§£��¦���������§��£¥�¦����
10

Martin I Hood 

@ AICPA' 
GAQC Member 



������

�������	��
���������������������������	�����	��������������������	��
��������������	�������	��	�����	���������	����������	���������������	��	����������	�����	����������	�	������������	����	�������������	�����������������������������������	�������������	���
�����	���������������������������	���	����	��	��	��������������	������������	��������	��	�����	�����������	���
�����������	����������	��	���	�������������	���������������	���������������	������������	��	�����������������	����������	����	����������	�����	�������	��	����������������������	�����	�
��������������������	�����������������	�����	����������	�	������������	���� ������������������������������	����������������	��������������	���	���������������������������������������������	��	��!"#$#%$�	�������	��	
�������	�	������������	����������������������	�������
��	��������������������
�����������������	�	������������	��������&�������������'�	��()
��)�)��	���)*+
��	���������	�����	�������	�	������������	��	��������������������������������	��	���
��	�������	�������������	��	����	���������	����������������	�����,	�����-�����������������!./01�23..014�56789:6;�<8==>6?6@AB:C�D@EF:?BA9F@������	��	����	���������	����������������	�����,	�����-�����������������G�������������H�	�����	����&��������	��	���	������
�-�����������I��	�����	�����J���K�	���	�L����������	��M�������M���������HMN
�-�����������O�������I�	�������	�����HMN
�J������������M�G�����-�������	�����	�������	����HMN
��	��-�����������I��	�����	�����P�����QKOR�L����������	��M�������M������S�Q����K����O�������	��R�	�����
���������	����������������	��	��
��������	���������������	��������������	�	������������	����-�����	�������	
����������	������������������������	�	������������	��
�����G������������T���	��	���������	��	��-��	�����R���
�������	����������������	�����	��������������	�	����������	����������	��������������	�	������������	����	��	������������������	��
����	����
���������������	������ ��������������������	��������������������������G�������������	�����	�������	��	�������	��������������	�����	�������	����������������	�����,	�����-���������������
���������	�����������	G�����������	�����	����������������������������	�������	�������	��	��������	�������	�������	������	�����	����������	�����	��������	�����������	G�����
�������������	�	������������	��
��	��������	����������������	������	��������������������������	�	������������	���� �����	�����������	����	��	�����������	�������	����	������	�������	���������������������������������	��������������������������	�������	��������������	����	��	�����������	�������	����UAV6:�D@EF:?BA9F@�Q���������������	����������������������������	���	����	��	��	�������	�	������������	���������������������������������&�����������������	�	������������	����P����������	��	��-��������*��������	�������������������������	����	��������P����������	��	��-�����������������	�������������������������	����	�����������G������������-������������	����T�	�������	����������	��P�	����	��������P����������	��	��-���������(��������*)��������	����������������������������	����	�����������G����������������	����&������	�����P�	��������	���������	��	��-���������**��������*(
��	�����	������-�����������O���	����������N������
11-



������

�����	
��������	��������������	�	������������������	�	��	�������������������������������� �!���"#$�%�&'$#()�*+�,�����--
�.*) �"/�0�/)*)+("#()1��%�2')"�/�*(+3���+(�4")*5)6$�+3�#*��0'�)(�%�2')"�/�*(+� �"�!���"#$�07#"�+���8������9������:���������:8�����	�;��8���<8�;���	������������������������8����	�:����:����	����9��	���8��	:8�����	������8����	��	�����������9��<�9���������������=������9
���������������:������
��8���������<��::����<������8�����:���	��	���������������8����	�:����:����	����9��	����:8�����9�����8�	�����	��>�:��������8��������<����:�����	������������8������������8����	�:����:����	����9��	����:�������������������:�����	
��:����<�:�9����<������:�:���<�	�:8�����9���������:��������8���������<��::����<������8�����:���	��	���������������8����	�:����:����	����9��	��������8����	�:����:����	����9��	��8�9	��=�	
������8����������������:�����	����::����:�����8�������<�	������	�<���������::���������8�������������	�����9���:���?����������
��8������9������:����<��8������9��������8���:8���������@A��������	����B������������	
��	��������	������������9����������	��:�	���������������8����	�:����:����	����9��	��	����8������CDEFG�HFIJGDKLM�HFNOKGFP�QR�STUVWXYVXZ�[\]̂ẐX_�̀ZaX]aW]b�?��::����:�����8�c�1�"*/�*(�0'�)()*&�d(#*�#"�+3����8�=����	���		���������������������e�=�9�����f
��-�-
�������:�	�������������8��g�	���:�h	��������:�������=������:�����������<������������	�	������	�:�9����:�����8�:���������=�	��	�������	
���<������	
�:����:�	
����<�����<���9��	������8���9�����	���8�������	������8�����������	�	�����������	:������8��	:�������������	��<�����������:�������=������:�����������<����:�9����:������8����	���	�����8�����	��<�������������=���������������8������:��=��		�����8��g�	���:�h	��������:�������=������:�����������<������:�9����:����8�����������	������<��������������������������9������::����:�����8�c�1�"*/�*(�0'�)()*&�d(#*�#"�+���:�	�����<��8��g�	���:�h	��������:�������=������:�����������<����:�9����:���i8�9���<
�?�����	�e�=�9�����f
��-�-�

12

777 r~~;; 1U 



13

MTQ 
th 

Helping our neighbors, friends, 

families, and community thrive. 

Management's Discussion 
& Analysis 
Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District 

Financial Audit 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District 

1101 E. University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 I 217.384.8188 I mtd.org 



��

����������

��	
��
������
�
��
�����
������������
�
��������������������
�
�������� �!"#�$"$"�%�&�$"'(��)*�+�,���+�,-�./�-0��10�+2�3�,4567�,��8�**�96�,*3-�:3*-63;-�<:3*-63;-=>�?��.//�6�6��@�6*�./�-0��:3*-63;-A*�/3,�,;3�B�*-�-�+�,-*�-03*�,�66�-3C��.C�6C3�?��,@��,�BD*3*�./�-0��/3,�,;3�B��;-3C3-3�*�./�-0��:3*-63;-A*�/3*;�B�D��6*��,@�@�EF,��GH>�IHIH��,@�IHJKL�M.F��6��3,C3-�@�-.�6��@�-03*�,�66�-3C��3,�;.,NF,;-3.,�?3-0�-0��:3*-63;-A*�/3,�,;3�B�*-�-�+�,-*L��OP�%�QP%R�	PSTRPSTUV�� W�90���**�-*��,@�@�/�66�@�.F-/B.?*�./�6�*.F6;�*�./�-0��:3*-63;-��X;��@�@�3-*�B3�73B3-3�*��,@�@�/�66�@�3,/B.?*�./�6�*.F6;�*��-�-0��;B.*��./�-0��+.*-�6�;�,-�/3*;�B�D��6�7D�YKZ>KZI>KZ[�<,�-�2.*3-3.,=L�90��F,6�*-63;-�@�,�-�2.*3-3.,>�?03;0�6�26�*�,-*�-0���+.F,-*��C�3B�7B��-.�+��-�-0��:3*-63;-A*�.,�.3,��.7B3��-3.,*>�?�*���*F62BF*�./�YGJ>\KI>\\���*�./�EF,��GH>�IHIH��,@���*F62BF*�./�YIH>\�G>[J\��*�./�EF,��GH>�IHJKL�W�90��:3*-63;-A*�-.-�B�,�-�2.*3-3.,�3,;6��*�@�YJG>IJG>]�]�263+�63BD�7�;�F*��/3C��<]=��H4/..-�0D763@�7F*�*��,@�*3X�<\=�\H4/..-�0D763@�7F*�*�?�6��2F6;0�*�@�3,�/3*;�B�D��6�<̂M=�IHIHL�W�90��:3*-63;-A*�26.2�6-D�-�X��,@�6�2B�;�+�,-�-�X�6�C�,F��3,;6��*�@�YI\[>KHH�<G_=�3,�̂MIHIH�/6.+�-0��26�C3.F*�D��6L�W�90��1̀ab:4JK�2�,@�+3;�;�F*�@���Y]H�>KJZ�@�;6��*��3,�.2�6�-3,��6�C�,F��3,�̂MIHIH�/6.+�-0��26�C3.F*�D��6�@F��-.�-0��*F*2�,*3.,�./�/�6���,/.6;�+�,-�3,�8�6;0�IHIH��B.,��?3-0���6�@F;-3.,�3,�;.,-6�;-�6�C�,F���/-�6�-0��;B.*F6��./�-0��5,3C�6*3-D�./�bBB3,.3*�;�+2F*L�52.,�6�cF�*-�/6.+�-0��5,3C�6*3-D�./�bBB3,.3*>�-0��:3*-63;-�26.C3@�@���@3*;.F,-�-.�-0��;.,-6�;-�@�*�6C3;��/.6�-0��/3,�B�/.F6�+.,-0*�<8�6;0>�)263B>�8�D>��,@�EF,�=�./�̂MIHIHL�W�90��:3*-63;-�?�*��?�6@�@�YJI>J��>\\\�3,�8�6;0�IHIH�/6.+�-0��/�@�6�B�1.6.,�C36F*�)3@>�d�B3�/>��,@�e;.,.+3;�f�;F63-D�);-�<1)def=�3,�6�*2.,*��-.�-0��2�,@�+3;�?3-0�YI>[Z�>]\Z�1)def�6�C�,F��6�;.6@�@�3,�̂MIHIHL�W�g.,4.2�6�-3,��6�C�,F�*�<�X2�,*�*=�3,;6��*�@�7D�YJH>\]]>IJG�3,�̂MIHIH�/6.+�-0��26�C3.F*�D��6�263+�63BD�@F��-.�@�7-�*�6C3;��/F,@3,��/6.+�-0��bBB3,.3*�:�2�6-+�,-�./�96�,*2.6-�-3.,�<b:̀ 9=�-.?�6@*�-0��2F6;0�*��./�/3C��<]=��H4/..-�0D763@�7F*�*��,@�*3X�<\=�\H4/..-�0D763@�7F*�*��,@�-0��*-�6-�./�-0��0D@6.��,�/F�B�;�BB�26.N�;-L��h�b:̀ 9�@�7-�*�6C3;��/F,@3,��./�-0��0D@6.��,�/F�B�;�BB�26.N�;-�?3BB�;.,-3,F��3,�̂MIHIJ�/.6�-0��+.@3/3;�-3.,�./�-0��+�3,-�,�,;����6���>�;.,*-6F;-3.,�./���0D@6.��,�26.@F;-3.,��,@�/F�B3,��*-�-3.,>��,@�-0��2F6;0�*��./�-?.�<I=�0D@6.��,�/F�B�;�BB�7F*�*L�W�90��:3*-63;-�?�*��?�6@�@���YJ[>I[]>HHH�+3BB3.,��6�,-�/6.+�-0��̂�@�6�B�96�,*3-�)@+3,3*-6�-3.,�<̂9)=�3,�̂MIHJKL�90���6�,-��,�7B�*�-0��:3*-63;-�-.�+.C��/.6?�6@�?3-0�2B�,*�-.�6�,.C�-���,@��X2�,@�bBB3,.3*�9�6+3,�B>�-0��:3*-63;-A*�3,-�6+.@�B�/�;3B3-D>��,@�2�6-,�6�?3-0���263C�-��@�C�B.2�6�-.�;.,*-6F;-���+3X�@4F*��*-6F;-F6��/.6�6�-�3B>�6�*3@�,-3�B>��,@�2�6i3,���;;.++.@�-3.,*L�1.,*-6F;-3.,�;.FB@�7��3,�3,�̂MIHIIL����������� �
14

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

����������

���	
�	�
������
���������������
�
������������� �!�"��#��!�$�%�� � �&� ���'�(���)*�������&%�+'(� &�� �,�!�) %�#) �#��!�$�%�� ��-./.��� )+���-./�0�1��!�$�%�� ��-./2��� )+���-./3�(� ��!��$$�*��&�4%������5��*��6���� ����!$)�+ ����*&��5��*&�&�!)*�� +!��)*�'� �)&��!�+��&�4%�����7+$��8)&�$�9)  �&) �:*��*!�8�*��;79<=:>�� ),�!�0�1+*&�*��#) �79<=:�(���' )6�&�&�4%�#�&� �$�� �*��#+*&�����(�$$������������ �!�?�����!������)#�9��8'���*��*&�@ 4�*�?��*&�����@*�6� ���%�)#�A$$�*)��0�B���)8�� ��+$��*�� � )+����$�#��&��*�1C-./D?�'����*�� ��4���*��*,)%�*�� ���) �&��!!�����*&��8' )6�&��8�*��������� �&� ���'�(�������*�)*����� ���0�@*#) �+*���$%?�����)*����)#�����9<EA�F/D�'�*&�8�!�& �8���!�$$%��8'�!��&� �&� ���'��*�����#�*�$�#)+ �8)*����)#�1C-.-.0���������� �!���8'$)%���'' )5�8���$%�G2.��8'$)%�����*&�' )6�&�����6� �$�8)4�$��%��� 6�!����*!$+&�*��#�5�&F )+���4+���?�&� �!��6�*��� 6�!�?�B�B��� �� �*������ 6�!�?���H�$#F1� ��9�4�' )� �8?��*&���$���F*�����I�#�=�&����� 6�!�0�1�5�&� )+����� ����)��������)'� ����)*���������8���4$���� 6�*���'�!�#�!�&����*���)*���� )+��)+��9��8'���*?�@ 4�*�?�I�6)%?��*&�����@*�6� ���%�)#�A$$�*)���9�8'+�?��*&�� ���� 6�&�4%�G.F#))�?�J.F#))���*&�2.F#))��4+�����K+�''�&�(�����&,+���4$��(���$!��� � �8'���)���&�4)� &�*�0�����&� �!��6�*��� 6�!�?�!�$$�&�L����9)**�!�?�� �*�') ���'����*�� ��# )8���#�5�&�4)+*&� %��*�(����9��8'���*��)�)*��)#��()�� �*�#� �')�*����)�'����*�� ��8�%����*��!!����#�5�&F )+����� 6�!�0�B�B��� �� �*������ 6�!�������!+ 4F�)F!+ 4�� �*�') ����)*��� 6�!���6��$�4$���)�'� �)*��(����&���4�$������(�)�� ��+*�4$���)�+���#�5�&F )+����� 6�!��0�����H�$#F1� ��9�4�� )� �8�)##� ��&��!)+*��&�!�4� �&�����M�*�(����*��������� �!��4)+*&� �����)���*�) ��2���*&�)$&� ��*&��)� �&� ��(����&���4�$�����0�I�#�=�&��������' )� �8������' )6�&�����#��*������8��� �*�') ����)*��)��*&�6�&+�$��(�)�� ����*� �$$%�� �6�$�*���$)*�?�(��*�*)�)��� �8��*��)#���#��� �*�') ����)*�� ���6��$�4$��(����*�&����*���&�I�#�=�&���4)+*&� ���0���

/.?/GJ?/D- /.?�JD?/-. //?/.N?2G/ /-?.-3?/N- /G?G.D?GG- /G?�J�?N3J /-?NN.?�-. /-?.DD?.JG //?�-3?G3� //?2-D?/2G 3?D2N?�3�
-./. -.// -./- -./G -./J -./� -./2 -./N -./3 -./D -.-.

�O�PQR�STQU�UOVTU�WOX

15

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

����������

�	��
��������������	���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �	��	�������������!�����������	��
�����"������������������ ��������#��������������������"���������������������#�$�������!�
��������������������������#�"����������"����������%������%������%�����������������������	������������%��������	�������������� �	������������������%� ����������������%���&��������"�	��������������#�	���	��������'�%����(�����������
�����!�)�$�������������������������� �	���	��*��������#�������!����������$�����������+,,-�#������%����������#���������������������"���%�������#����	�������������������	���������"�����#��������������������������������&����������	��
�����!��������� ���� ������./01"23,����(���	�4,4,�#����	��#����������������������"������#"�����5�����������������������5�����������������	����������� �	�.6/0"+�1����5����������������������)74,4,!���	��
������#����������������������%��������	��������"� �	����������������	����������%������������������������!����������� �	�����������������������"���������#���������������"���	�����������"�	��'����������#�8�������"������	���������&�����"�	��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������%���������������������������������������������������������������#��������������#������!���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������	��
�����9��%�����#����������������!��	��
�����9��%�����#�������������������������#�	��:;<;=>=?;�@A�?=;�B@:C;C@?D�:;<;=>=?;�@A�E=F=?G=:D�=HB=?:=:�<?I�JK<?L=:�C?�?=;�B@:C;C@?D�<?I�:;<;=>=?;�@A�J<:K�AM@N:O���	��:;<;=>=?;�@A�?=;�B@:C;C@?���������#�����������#����������������#�	��
�����9�������"����%������"�������#��������#�� �P��#�� ���#����������"� �	�	����##����������������������������!�Q�������"��������������������������������������������������������#�������������#� 	�	���	��#������������������#�	��
���������������������������������!���	��:;<;=>=?;�@A�E=F=?G=:D�=HB=?:=:D�<?I�JK<?L=:�C?�?=;�B@:C;C@?�����������#���������	� ����	� �	��
�����9��������������	�������������	��#����������"� 	��	����	�� ��������	���������������R����6,!������	�������������������������������������������	��������������������������������	���	�����������"�E=L<EIM=::�@A�;K=�;C>C?L�@A�E=M<;=I�J<:K�AM@N:!��	��"���������������$�������������������#�������������	�� ���������������������	�#�� �����#�����#�������������!���	��:;<;=>=?;�@A�J<:K�AM@N:���������	�����������������������������	��������	��S����������������	��#��������������������#���������������������"�����������#�����������������"�������������������#�����������������"������������������������#�	��
�����!����	��?@;=:�;@�;K=�AC?<?JC<M�:;<;=>=?;:���������������������#��������	�������������������S�������#������������������#�	������������������	��#����������������!��8������������	��%�����#��������������������������������������"�	����������������������E=TGCE=I�:GBBM=>=?;<EU�C?A@E><;C@?������������	��
�����9��������������#�����������%��������������������������������	�����������������%���#����Q�5V����������������!������ �
16

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

����������

�	
�
�	���
���	�������������������������������������� ������!���������� ����"���� ��#�� �$�%&��'(��)�*+�,�-+.�/0�	.	0
�12
�3		0
�4� ��56767�� ��567,8�� �567,9�� � � �:���� ��� #�������������� �;� <=(>� �;� ?=(@� �;� ?@(A�:�"���&�������� �� �=(B� �� ��A<('� �� A�(=��������#�����&�C��������������� ���������������������?(A� �������������������'@(=� ���������������������D(?�� )0.�����+.���
E�E+F+GG+E�0H.F0I� �� ,J7KJ� �� ,,LKJ� �� ,,,K6�� � � �� � � �:���� ��� #�������&��%�&������ ����������������'=(<� �����������������(=� �� B(D�M� �N�����&��%�&������ ����������������'D(<� ���������������='(<� �� �B(���������#�� �&�C��������������� ��������������������<(D� ������������������=(>� ����������������������(D�� $���&�&��%�&������� #�#������#�� �&�C� �� ��D'(D� �� �D'(<� �� �=A(D�� � � ��!���"������ �� � � ��!���� O����� ��� ���"���&�������� �� A�(D� �� A<('� �� A?('����P��������#�%��� �%&� ��&����&���� � �� ��N� �� N� ���(���Q ���������#� �� D'(�� �� =@(�� �� =@('�� � � �)0.��
+.�R0�	.	0
 �;� BB(@� �;� ><(>� �;� >?(B�� � � ���	����5+�G�6767��:���� ��� #��������������� ������#�%��;'@(>���&&�� ����������"����������"������&��#������&�����������O�%&�������#�%�����O������ #� �������S�T$�� #�:�PU���� #� �(��:�"���&��������� �VW=@=@�C����;��(>���&&�� ����������� �� �����"����������#����������"�������������O��X<Y�?@N�������%��#�%������ #���Z�XAY�A@N�������%��#�%������ #��������������������#���� ����&���&&�"��[���(���������#�����&�C���������������#�������#�%��;<(A���&&�� ������VW=@'B����VW=@=@�#��������� ����� ����"��O��� ��� ������&�"� ��� �� O����� ��"������� �����O���%&����"���� ���� #� ���%&������ �����"��O�#��"� ��� �� #�T�U\�%� ��������������������������"&�����(���$���%�&� �����������������������O�&O� ��&� ��������#���C���;<(A���&&�� �������]� ��D@̂�=@=@̂������ ����;<(D���&&�� �� �������� ������ ��� #�������&��%�&�����������VW=@'B����VW=@=@(�!������ ��C����C�#�� �������O�&O� ��&� ��������#���������]� ��D@̂�=@'B(��M� �N�����&��%�&������#�������#�%��;>���&&�� �� #�#������#�� �&�C���������������� ������#�%��;=(<���&&�� ����������"����������#������_̀ab̀c̀debf� g̀hijklglbf� b̀�edfmen�hlb_̀jb� b̀kl_fglbf�

�

17

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

����������

��	
�	�����
���	��������������
��������������������	�����������������������
���������������	�������������������� !"#$�%&#'�()*+��,�		����������	����������	���������-�.�/��������
	��������	��	����	��	���	�������������	��	�	�����������
�	��	���	�����0����������������������������,����������������1234.5�6�	��-�3�.����������6�	������������	��	����	���7�������	������������-�3�8��������
�	��������������	���������������,����	������	���	�9������:,�9;��	���������	����.34<����=���	�������1234.������
�		������
��6���
�	����	������	���������->����������
	���1234.�����1234.5�	������������������������������
�	�
��������������������	�����������������������
���������������	��������������������������	��	
�	������
�����������������������������	�������0������������7�����������
���������	������	�������������
��	�����6���-?�.������������
�@���?4A�34.�A����	������������-3�.�����������	���������		����������	�������������
	���1234.�����1234.5��B��������6����6���������	�������������
��	���������
�@���?4A�34.5���9��C��	����������������	���������-..���������������
�		����
��6���
�	����	�������	���������-/�8�����������������������������������
�	�
��������������������	�����������������������
���������������	��������������������������	��	
�	������
�����������������������������	�������0������������DEF�GHIJFJHK��7�������	���������	�����������������123434���	���������-.?�3��������
	��������	��	�
���������	��7���	������
�	���������	������	������	������������������
����6�������������� �

18

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

����������

��	
��������������	������	����������	���������
�	�������	�	������������	���� �����	�������	����	���������!�"#��$%��&'()*�+�,-'./*0�1.�2*3�4501315.�67.�81))15.09�� :;+<+<� :;+<=>� :;+<=?�@��������������
�	� �� � �� � �� �������
�	����������	����������� � � ����������	� �A� B%�� �A� C%D� �A� C%E���F���!�� �� �G%H� �� G%$� �� G%$��@��������������������
�	� �� H%G� �� G%�� �� H%H��� !���#����������������
�	 �� E%G� �� E%I� �� �%H�� � � �@��������������	�	� �� � �� � �� ��@��������	� �� $D%G� �� $J%G� �� $$%C��K����������� �� C%I� �� C%H� �� C%G��L�����#�������	������������ �� � �� � �� ���M##����	�!������#� �� B%$� �� C%I� �� B%B�����F���!�� �����������������������G%E� �����������������������G%C� �����������������������G%C��������������� �� B%B� �� B%�� �� B%B��� !���#����������������	�	 �� DI%H� �� DI%$� �� DJ%B�� � � �@���������#�		� �� NJC%HO� �� NJB%CO� �� NJD%IO�� � � � ��F@��������������
�	� � � ��!���	� �� �%J� �� �%G� �� E%C�����		�	������L����	�F��PK!�� �� JI%I� �� $I%B� �� $B%J�����		�	������L����	�Q��F���!�� �� G%C� �� G%I� ���� G%I��@����� ��F@��������������
�	�� ���������������������G%B� ���������������������G%J� �� NG%GO���� !���#����F���������������
�	 �� DB%H� �� JI%D� �� JI%I�� � � ���� M������N#�		O�"������������#� � ���� �������"
����	 �� �%G� �� NH%JO� �� H%G�� � � �������#�������"
����	� � � ��������#������	� �� D%$� �� $%$� �� H%G�� � � ���� ����������������	������ �� HJ%$� �� G%�� �� $%G�� � � �2*3�R501315.S�(*/1..1./�5T�U*'V� �� EI%E�� �� ED%��� �� E$%���2*3�R501315.S�*.W�5T�U*'V� ��A� ��%G� ��A� EI%E� ��A� ED%��� � � ������

�

19

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

�����������

	
�������������������������������������������������������� ���!���!��" �����#��$�%&'��(����%&'�'�)�*��+��������������������"�������,-�.��)/�$�!!����#��$�� ��������-�������$���!-����������,�������"��#�������#��$�� ��01�2���3������ �����" �����#�#����456�7�+#���� -,����,�������������486�8�+#���� -,����,���������� ���������#�� �� -�������#��!�"�!!����9�"�)��	
����������:;��������������������<�������������������<��������+�������������������4��������6� ���!���!��" �����#��$�%&'��=����%&'��()��>?@A�B�C�D
AE�
AEB���	
��������������2 ��F������#�2������������������ ��1�����"�G��,������#���%&'�'�����H����'8<�'��()�2 ��,��������"!�������������������������#�.8/)8�$�!!���<���"!�����������"�����������I+IJK2L�������������������<�������"!������.'5)��$�!!�����#���,�������"�)��
���������������������#�������������<�M��������"�<�N�����!�J�$�����������<�����0!!������2��$���!�3�����!!�,�!�3�,���������%&'�'�)��1�,�������"���#�.�O)��$�!!����3���������� ��,�������#�.'5)��$�!!�������������!�-�����$�����#�� �� -�������#��!����9�"�)�J��������!��������������!������#���� �� -�������#��!����9�"�����%&'�'�)�����

J"���!F������5���������5���'����'5���O����
���������� M��������"� N�����!J�$����������� 0!!������2��$���! 1�,��L����"�2 �������

%&'�'��J"���!����F�����
J"���! F�����

20

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 

• • 



��

�����������

�	
������������������������������������������ �������!"���"#�$��%����������&'()�*��+�,�+��(-.�()�/0�����%������"+#1�����������"+���2��+�������34506�7"11"�+.��2#1��"+�������#"��"�+��+��898:;�<�������"+���2��+���.��+��"+#1�����3�506�7"11"�+������%����� "#�0��
��=�����"+���2��+��������=�����"�+�.�>�"+��+�+#�.��+��?11"+�"�����7"+�1�@�����11�%�1�@�%������"+�&'()�*0��A�+���1�:�7"+"�����"�+�@���� ���%������"+�&'()�*��������3�0B�7"11"�+�"+��������"�+�1�<�� "#�����������!"���"#�$��&'()�*�#�+��"%��"�+��������>�1�"7���1�8���"����C+��+#�7�+��D>8=;CE����F�#�0������!"���"#�.�"+�����+����"��@"�������8"�G����8��7��"�+.�����8"�G����H�%�+�.��+������H+" ���"�G����?11"+�"�����H�%�+�98��7��"�+�D?11"+�"�E���#�������3�40-�7"11"�+�������1����+�������"�+�?+ ���7�+��A�+����"+��C#�+�7"#�;�#� ��G�D�?AC;�I?E�A��+������2��+��7�%"1"�G�#��"#����+��"+#�������##��������7�1�G���.����#��"�+.����1��#���.��+����������� "#����1�+���" ��#�������+�"��#���"�����"+�����H+" ���"�G�!"���"#�0�>8=;C�#�+����#�"�+�@"11�%�"+���������������������������������"���+���+��+#��#�++�#�"�+��%��@��+�����#"�"��$���@+��@+���+������?11"+�"��#�7���0�>8=;C�%���+�"+�()�-�@"���#�7�1��"�+��2��#����"+�()(�0��!�%����� "#�����3�0*�7"11"�+�@����+��������%���������3�506�7"11"�+����������1�G����"7"+����������G�����+����1����F�#�0�:��"�"�+�1����������"���1�++������������G�����+����1����F�#��"+�&'()()��+��&'()(�0���� �

:#���1������)4)))�))))�4)))())))(4)))B))))
=�����"�+� >�"+��+�+#� A�+���1:�7"+"�����"�+ ?11"+�"�����7"+�1 !�%��<�� "#�������+��

&'()�*�:#���1� ��������
:#���1 ������

21

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 

■ ■ 



��

�����������

	
��
��������
���������������
�����	
��
�������������������� !�"#��$%�"�%&"'��(�)%"�*�����"��%��)����+"�,�%+�-�.*��/0��1
����2�(�)%"�*�����"�� 34�5�5� 34�5�6� 34�5�7�8�+,� 9�:�6;:�/<� 9�:�6;:�/<� 9�:�6;:�/<�( +�"��&"% +�%+��� ������ �/:/;/:5�� �://7:6/5 �:�=�:>558�+,�?�)� @���+"�� �;�:==> �;6:==> =/:5�7A!!%&�:�B�����:��+,�C�%*,%+��� =;:;==:=;6 =;:<7<:>/7 =;:<7�:=�=8����# *,�?�)� @���+"�� �:<=5:65< �:<=5:65< �:>�=:><=D�@�+���E�#%&*��� </:>�7:�/; <>:�<�:��5 </:6��:<=/F��@%&��E�#%&*��� </=:67< </=:67< >;/:676�����+����F#�*"���� =:�</:</� �:6>7:;;/ �:7;<:>�6?+"�+�%.*��� �6�:>7� �;<:�55 GA"#���HI�%)��+"� <:>7;:�>< >:>5=:��5 >:/6�:/67� �=�:=��:;7�� ��7:;;7:�==� ��<:=/=:/����8���J��&&���*�"�,�$�)��&%�"% +� <7:>�=:</; </:<>�:>�7 >6:�>/:7/�K�"�(�)%"�*�����"� 9;�:767:�==� 9<>:��>:;�<� 9<;:�75:=;6��-#��$%�"�%&"'��%+@��"��+"�%+�&�)%"�*�����"��%��9;�06��%**% +�L+�"� !��&&���*�"�,�,�)��&%�"% +M���� !�N�+��/5:��5�5:��+,�9<>0���%**% +�L+�"� !��&&���*�"�,�,�)��&%�"% +M���� !�N�+��/5:��5�60�-#%��%+@��"��+"�%+�&�)%"�*�����"��%+&*�,���*�+,:�.�%*,%+��:�& +�"��&"% +�%+�)� �����:�@�#%&*��:��I�%)��+":�*����# *,�%�)� @���+"�:�)����+�����#�*"���:��+,�%+"�+�%.*��0�-#��" "�*�+�"�%+&������%+�&�)%"�*�����"��! ��"#��&����+"�!%�&�*������%����O0������������ !�"#��$%�"�%&"'��3%�&�*�4�����5�5�P�Q ���,,%"% +��%��)����+"�,�%+�-�.*��=0��1
����R�STUVUV�W
X������������ ��� &�����+"� !�<�Y�.�%,�C�����Z�<5G!  "� 9�������>:7;=:>����� &�����+"� !�>�Y�.�%,�C�����Z�=5G!  "� ���������/:/75:�><�Y�,� ��+�3��*�(�**��� Q�&"� ����������:�/;:77>�- "�*� 9�������:/6�:><����� �
22

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

�����������

	�
���������������
�����
���
�������������������������������������� �!�������"���
��
�!�
���������#�����$%��&'()*�+�� �	�����������,�-���������� �.��������/$��/������

�����0�����
/�1�
�0��!
/�����	

��������2�3�4�
���������
����������5�!�6�����
� ����������������/��������������������/����$��-%� ��
���7�������������� �����������/���/����4 87-�9�4���������� �����-����������� ����������������/�����#����� �.��������/���/�����#�����
�����
����������!����������������������.�%������������������������
�!��
�.�$%�������������0��������5������
������
�6��������
%��4�����������������������������������
�����
���!������

��
��
�!�
���������:���
�������;������������������
��������
%��	�
���������������
�����
���
�����������<�4�"��	�������
��
�!�
���������#�����;%��&'()*�=�>?@ABC�D'EFG�HIIJKJFL� ��������������$�M�����1�
�
�N�O�9����� �.� �/�P;/�����#�����
�����
������<���!����������������������.�%P�����������������������
�!��
�.�O%;������������0��������5������
������
�6��������
%��	�
���������������
�����
���
�����������<�������������������������� �!�������"���
��
�!�
���������#�����Q%��&'()*�R�� �	�����������,�-���������� �.����������$��/������

�����0�����
/�1�
�0��!
/�����	

��������2�3�4�
���������
����������5�!�6�����
� ����������������/��������������������/����4 87-�4���������� ����� �������������P��/�����#����� �.��������/P��/�����STFGKUK*GV�W*(KX�	�������������������������
�������/�������
���������������
���9������������
�����������.$%;������������!�������.��
���9������������
���������������!�����
�������%�#��������
���
���������������������������
�6���������������������
�!����
�
����������������������%����#�����
�����������������Y������
����������Y���������������3�������������%�#�����
���
���.�����������
���������������������
���������
��
��������������������
�����
��

��
%�#���
���������������������
���.;����������6��6������������������
���������
��
��������������������
�����
��

��
%��
23

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

�����������

	
���������������������������������������� ���!�"�#���#���������$��������%�������!����&�������#����%'���&����������#����%'���"�������&����!&��%!����#���(����)*�+,-����#����%.����������%�������!����&�������#����%���������"�/0.��!�������"1�����234040.�21�1���������������������#����%�����1���(�����������%�������!����&�����������#��&��"����"'����&������&����������������"�����������(������#����!&��%���.�5����"������"���(��!�������#�1��������������6������%�������!����&�������#����%����&�������"����7����8��������(��������������!����.������&����������#����%�"�������"�/8�!�������"1�����234040.�7���&����������#����%�������������#��������2340�9�"1����������!&��!����������(�:;<,�=8.�7��&����������#����������"�#���������"�"����&�����(������%����.�5����"������"���(��!�������#�1��������������6��&����������#����%����&�������"����7��������������(��������������!����.������*�+,����#����%���������"�/.0��!�������"1�����234040.�:;<,�<����!����>9�?����"�&��"��((����@��A1�%��'�40�>���"����1!1����@��*�+,����#����%��(�/�.9�!�������?��������"�"�����(������"���.�7��*�+,����#����������"�#���������"�"�&��������2340�8�1�"�������&��@��1������1����������"��".�5����"������"���(��!�������#�1��������������6��*�+,����#����%����&�������"����7�����4.���B�����1�������?��������������������?������C������""������������ ���!�"�#�����������!����%�����(���������D1���������(�&��&���%'�������1�����'���"��D1�&!���.��EF
�
�GF�HIF�
�J�I�K�L�M��N�I�OJ�PQK����� R�21�"���'���"�����&'���"���@����(����@��������1���������"1��������������!�����"���������!&�����(�����S*TB� �U�&��"�!��.�R�������������6���������&&��&���������#1"����(���23404�����/=�.8�!������.����������������(�/�.=�!����������������%�(1�"�"�&��V����"���&������W&��"��1�������?�������/=0.4�!����������&��V����"��&���������W&�����'�����1"����/�=.>�!����������"�#�����@���'��W��1"����"�&���������.�R�����<������(�B��������*&��������;����������#1"����(���23404������#�����&&��@�".��������������?���(1��%��W��1��"����;1�1���4>'�4040�(��������#����&���������W&��������!#1���!����1&����/�0�!������'�����1"����/�>.>�!��������(�"�#�����@���.�R������#�����������(�����<������(�B�����������(1�"�����B����������?�������*&��������;����������������!�?����!������234040'�#1�������������!����������������6����W���@��1���������1�����"�������"1���������S*TB� �U�&��"�!��.�R�������������6��2�"�����<�������9X0>�(��!1���(1�"���&&�������"�"1�����2�"�����23404��)*���#���4040�����1���<�&��!#���404�-�?����#��#���"����2340�U�"������&����"��������7��������������������#����)7��-���������(1�"������������!&����"�#%���"1��"����@����"1���������S*TB� �U�&��"�!��.�2�"�����<�������9X0>�2��!1���(1�"�������%&�����%�#���"��������&�����%���6��7���"���.�R�����2�W����;!�����6��<1�(���������&���������)2;<�-�;��'���������W&�������*���#���4040'�?����W���"�"�����1���2�"�����23404�.�������W��������?����(1�"���������&�����!�����234040�2;<��;�����@���.������������������"@��������(������� ���!�<1�(���������&���������;1�����Y������Z�����������1&����W&���������(�����2;<��;������*���#���404�.��R�����2�"�������@���!����&����"���S�����1����[����1�����)S[-����!��������(1�"��������1�������!#�����'�4040'�#1��S�����������������"�����&������(1���23404��#1"����)�����������S[-�(������������������������@������2�"�����<�������9X0>��&&��&�����������23404�.��R������������������"@��������(����""��������S*TB� �U�&��"�!��������(�(1�"�������#��"�����#1��"�����1����W�������(��!1�������������!��!�������������S;[+<�;��.��R�\&�����D1����(��!�����\��@�����%��(�B�������'��������������&��@�"�"���������"����1����������
24

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



��

�����������

	
���	��������	�����������	���������������
���������������	
���������
�������
���������� ��
����	
���������������
������� ����������	
���������
�������
���������������������!�"�����#!����"$����
����%�	�"$�&��'���!����������!�"�����������	
��������
���������#���������
��������&��������
�����
��������������
�������	��
��������"������'���%����	������	
�������������	���	�"��������	��������
�����
�������	�����������������()*+),-,�./0�12./034-5/2��'���������	������
���������������
��
��������������
�������
������%����	�6�������	����
�������
��������������������������%����	�6�������	����7�����
���	
�	����������
���������
"���
���
����������������
��
��8�������
�������
���������	�������
"���
����
����$������������
�����9��������%��	�
�
������	��%��	�
 �:��"�����;<$����9����'������%����	� ������=����<��������������� �<$��� �>?��@�A����

25

MTQ 
thrive<& ~ 



���� ���������	
���
������������������������� ��������� ����� ������!�� �����"�#����$���%&'(�&�)�*�+��,���'-�.��'/��#��'-� 0���1������ ���10���"��(�#�����) �������11 ��0!�����2�����3(�&����4�.�������#��5&����6��78*9��,���'-�5&����%�)�$��� ���������1����� 0�!�������������3���&�5&���� !�����!�0������� 63���& 1���������������� 1�����!����������:�����'&��� ����0�!�� ��1!�����%&�(�����+(����� ���!������������ ������!���������*'������&&����.����� ����0���!������ �������1��������;<=
;>���
?���������'���&�#��'�����%&'4&�����,'��@���4�9�(&�#����� �1��0���1� ���������3���&�%&'(�&�)���������(A�����,���'-�9�(&�#����'� 10���0��������� ���!���1�������*'������(�����.����� 0�������!!����� �1���1�0�������B
C�����
��(�����"���&���D������������������������� ��������������� �1��10���������:�����A���� ���10��11������� 1��11�!���������*'����3���&�.����� ���011��0������ �������0�������*'����.����� ��1�0�1�!����� ��0�������0���E�F����G�B�
F>HI�HF�J�H��K�9�-�&&���.A'����"��������'�,���%����'��?��$����) !�!!����1������� ���������������9�-�&&���.A'����"��������'�3%�@�?��$����) ����������������� �����0������������*'����9�-�&&���3��-�'/��'-�"��'�&#�� !��������������� ���������������*'����.����������9�-�&&���3��-�'/��'-�"��'�&#�� �����1����0 � ��0��1����� ������	
�L=;M=>=
=�.##'�����%�)�$�� ��������� ����� ����!���� �����.##&�����+(����� !������1! ������!��7�&����A���N��&�)�%����������*'O��� !����0 0����0.##&����:���&��� !���1 1������������������P'&O�&�Q��'A(������'��?��$����) ��0�0�! 0���0�3$��4���'���7���&�:�#�������������&�)�"���&�A����%���� �!��0�1 �0����0,'����%�)�$��� 1���0����������� 63���&���&&����?��$������� ����������������� ��!����1��������*'������&&����?��$������� ���1�0���!����� 0��0��1���������LH	RST��U�L=;M=>=
=�,���%����'��?��$����) ���!0����� ���!1��01�3%�@�?��$����) ���00���� ���!����13$��4���'���7���&�:�#�������������&�)�"���&�A����%������,���'-���&&��� ������� !����!�*'����?'�46*�&A�?��$������� ���1���1������� ���1�����������*'����?��$������� ����!��0�0����� ���0���!�������E�F����G�V	F>HI�HF�J�H��K�9�-�&&���.A'����"��������'�,���%����'��?��$����) 1���!�!�0������� ��011�����������9�-�&&���.A'����"��������'�3%�@�?��$����) ������������������ �����0������������*'����9�-�&&���:�-�'/��'-�"��'�&#�� 1���!�0��������� ��00��0!1�������W�
�XH=
=H	,���:�����A���������(�����.����� �0������������� �1���1�0�������7�&���&�#��� ���������!����� ����!��0�������*'����,���%'����'� ���������0����� �1�0���!!������*'����?��$���������9�-�&&���:�-�'/��'-�"��'�&#������������,���%'����'� �����1����0 � ��0��1����� �2���.##'A(��)��4�,'����6����6

YZ[\]\̂�_�̀ .8%.:5,67"@.,.�8.22�*".,2:*�9:2*":�*2����A�����'-�,���%'����'�a���������������������.22�*2�.,9�9�b�""�9�37*b?3P2�3b�"�237"��2

?:.@:?:*:�2��9�b�""�9�:,b?3P2�3b�"�237"��2��.,9�,�*�%32:*:3,

26



���������
	
	
 	
�������������������������� �!!�! "#$%"#&	�'������� "#%&%#���'�������()*+�,)�-���!��,+�(./00��1*!�(��23.� 4$	#$�& 4
%#$"5-*���6+*�)�-���! 554#%
4 %	%#$�"7�,)���08�9:*3;<�,)��,+�1*3�+3,=! 5""#%$
 5�	#
546>6�(��23.�! $	"#�$" $"&#


6+2��)3!3,= $	
#
5& 	$
#
4
?@?67A( �5"#&	$������������ �45#5%"������������B��8@-����?�C "	#%45 4	#5	4D3!.����,�0*! �	"#5$&������������ �	�#""�������������A0)���E;���)3,=�7�2�,*�! 4#�4
#"
	��������� &#54"#5	
������������������FG������E;���)30,! 	$#�"4#�5%������� 		#�4�#5%5�������D�3,)�,�,.� 4#5&�#4	���������� 4#
�"#%4����������H�,�����6+<3,3!)��)30, "#�54#&%5��������� %#5&	#	$4���������I��3,03!�A��<3,�� �#
%�#4&
 �#
5%#4
�?@?67A( 4%4#4$������������� %%%#%5
������������>�;��.3�)30, %#%��#&$"��������� %#&�5#5%4���������A0)���E;���)3,=�9J;�,!�! 5"#
"	#&�$������� 5"#�%"#��%����������������KL�� M$4#
&	#$��N����� M$%#%&�#44%N�����OL�P������������������QFG������R �0;��)��A�J�! �#
4"#5%
 &#&	5#%%5()�)��7�;��.�<�,)�A�J�! 		4#"	% 	�
#5		H02��,<�,)�H��,)!��,+�6!!3!)�,.�()�)��E;���)3,=�6!!3!)�,.��@�?SDA> $	#"	%#�"	 	"#%
4#�5	-�+�����E;���)3,=�6!!3!)�,.��@�?SDA> 	#�$%#4%	 @()�)��E;���)3,=�6!!3!)�,.��@�?@?67A( 	
5#5%	 $%%#	4	-�+�����E;���)3,=�6!!3!)�,.��@�?@?67A( "��#
5
 �"$#&4�H�3,�MT0!!N�0,�>3!;0!���08� �0;��)���,+�9:*3;<�,) &#4$4 M	"#4"5NI,)���!)�9J;�,!� M	#54�N M&
#	%%N������������I,2�!)<�,)�I,.0<� "4$#$5	������������ $"
#	$&������������A0)���U0,@E;���)3,=�7�2�,*�! 5%#
%�#&
	������� $"#5
%#"&��������O���V�WLX��QKL��R�Y�ZL���[�����\�[L����]���L�� &#�4�#5����������� M�#	&$#�&4N�������[�����\�[L����]���L��?�;3)���H��,)! 5#	$5#�$5��������� 	#�"$#�$	���������[̂ ��������O���_L����L� �$#	�$#"5"������� &4
#45"������������O���_L����L�̀�Y���������LZ�a��� &"#4%�#55	������� &5#&�&#%�4�������O���_L����L�̀�F�b�LZ�a��� �&#�&	#�&4'���� &"#4%�#55	'�����

?B6D 6IHU@S716U6�D6((�A76U(IA�>I(A7I?A()�)�<�,)!�08�7�2�,*�!#�9J;�,!�!#��,+�?/�,=�!�3,�U�)� 0!3)30,-0��)/������!�9,+�+�c*,��$
#�	
	
��,+�	
��

(���6..0<;�,�3,=�U0)�!�@��4�@
27



���������	
	
 	
������������������������������� �����!"#"$%&'�()*+�,-'&*+")' ./�.�/0�12�������� 0/.3	/�
12����������456+"7&'�&*�8"79*)' :��/;;;/	�	<������ :�./=0�/30	<��������456+"7&'�&*�>+%?*6""' :	
/

;/��
<������ :�0/�;1/	==<��������@"&�,5'A�B'"9�$7�C%")5&$7D�E#&$F$&$"' :3�/;.=/==.<������ :	./�
�/.;3<�����������������������G��H���������I�J�����I��������������� �����K&5&"�C%")5&$7D�E''$'&57#"�L)57&'�4)*#""9'�!"#"$F"9 	0/�1./3�
������� 	1/�
�/	
1���������M"9")5?�C%")5&$7D�E''$'&57#"�L)57&�4)*#""9'�!"#"$F"9 	/0;
/�=;��������� �13/0.���������������N5O�4)*#""9'�!"#"$F"9 �/=.1/;1;��������� =/		0/3.=�����������E9F57#"'�*7�@*&"'�4565P?"�(*)�@*7Q,5%$&5?�4-)%*'"' Q� 1�	/3;=��������������4)$7#$%5?�45$9�*7�@*&"'�4565P?" Q� :1=	/3;=<�������������@"&�,5'A�4)*F$9"9�P6�@*7Q,5%$&5?�579�!"?5&"9�M$757#$7D�E#&$F$&$"' ;�/;.	/�	0������� 3�/;;�/;1	���������������������������������I�J�����I��������������� �����4)*#""9'�()*+�,5%$&5?�L)57&' 	�/3;1�������������� �/0�;/00������������4)*#""9'�()*+�&A"�K5?"�*(�4)*%")&6�579�>R-$%+"7& �=/.3.�������������� 3	/3	
4-)#A5'"'�*(�4)*%")&6�579�>R-$%+"7& :0/1��/
�.<��������� :	/=3	/3=�<����������456+"7&'�*(�E##*-7&'�4565P?"�(*)�,5%$&5?�E''"&�E99$&$*7'�4)$*)�&*�M$'#5?�S"5) :�0/=0	<�������������� :�3=/=0;<�������������4)$7#$%5?�E9F57#"'�*7�@*&"'�4565P?" 3	�/	31������������� Q4)$7#$%5?�45$9�*7�@*&"'�4565P?" :3	�/	31<������������ :1/���/3.0<����������T7&")"'&�45$9�*7�@*&"'�4565P?" :3/
01<���������������� :0�/10.<���������������@"&�,5'A�B'"9�$7�,5%$&5?�579�!"?5&"9�M$757#$7D�E#&$F$&$"' :0/;�;/.
	<�������� :=/	
	/0
�<�������������������������U� ����������� �����4)*#""9'�()*+�K5?"'�579�V5&-)$&$"'�*(�T7F"'&+"7&' �/��0/3	=���������� 	/	

/


�����������4-)#A5'"�*(�T7F"'&+"7&' Q� :	/;
0/=.;<����������T7&")"'&�!"#"$F"9 1.0/013������������� 3;�/3	���������������@"&�,5'A�4)*F$9"9�P6�T7F"'&$7D�E#&$F$&$"' 	/1../�.���������� �;
/=;.��������������U��������WX�������Y����������I�����Z[\� ������ ;/
.0/.30��������� :	/1		/;13<����������������I�����Z[\� �������H�]����������̂�_��� �0/=0
/.=;������� 	�/	
3/	�.���������������I�����Z[\� �������H�Z�I��̂�_��� 		/.1�/1
	2������ �0/=0
/.=;2���������̀������I��������a����������̂�G���̀������������������b,5'A�579�,5'A�>R-$F5?"7&' 3/==
/=0�2�������� 3/
	3/;032����������,5%$&5?�!"'")F"'Q,5'A�579�,5'A�>R-$F5?"7&' ��/
�0/0	��������� �1/=1./	0������������N*&5? 		/.1�/1
	2������ �0/=0
/.=;2��������G����������������I�J�����I��������������� ������,5%$&5?�E''"&'�E#R-$)"9�NA)*-DA�L)57&' Q2 � 33�/
1�2��������������,5%$&5?�E''"&'�E#R-$)"9�NA)*-DA�E##*-7&'�4565P?" 	.3/;�12����������� .�/3�12����������������,5%$&5?�E''"&'�!"?5&"9�E##*-7&'�4565P?"�,*7F")&"9�&*�c"P& .�/3�12������������� 3
./.
	2��������������,5%$&5?�E''"&'�E#R-$)"9�NA)*-DA�c"P&�T''-57#" 1/=
./0	�2�������� �/01;/�0�2����������

,dEV4ETL@QB!eE@E�VEKK�N!E@KTN�cTKN!T,NK&5&"+"7&'�*(�,5'A�M?*f'M*)�&A"�S"5)'�>79"9�g-7"�3
/�	
	
�579�	
��

K""�E##*+%576$7D�@*&"'�Q��0�Q
28



����������	
��
������ �������������������������������� �!!����"���#�!$�%!�&��������������'���(����!)*+,-./01�2344 5678�9�86��:;����� 56<8<9�877<:;�������=>?@4.A+0.4�.3�B+C30C/D+�)*+,-./01�2344�.3�E+.�F-4G�H4+>�/0�)*+,-./01�=C./I/./+4J+*,+C/-./30 <8<��896K��������� <89�L8L<7�����������FG-01+4�/0�=44+.4�-0>�2/-M/D/./+4N).G+,�B+C+/I-MD+4 6989�6��������� �<�86LL��������O0I+0.3,/+4 5�<L8KK�:������ 5��98<��:�������P,+*-/>�QR*+04+4 56��86��:������ �8�K�������������J+S+,,+>�)@.SD3T�3S�B+43@,C+4�B+D-.+>�.3�E+.�P+04/30�2/-M/D/.U K8<K�8�LL��������� 5<8<9�8<L6:����������J+S+,,+>�)@.SD3T�3S�B+43@,C+4�B+D-.+>�.3�)PQV�2/-M/D/.U 5�K�8L�<:����������� 56�8<�7:���������������=CC3@0.4�P-U-MD+�-0>�=CC,@+>�QR*+04+4 5�6<89�7:������ �86L�8�<������H0,+>++A+>�W+-,DU�P-44+4�-0>�X3Y+04 5678L��:�������� 5��89K�:���������E+.�P+04/30�2/-M/D/.U 578�9<8<�9:��� ��89KK8<�����)PQV�2/-M/D/.U 6<896L��������� 77877K����������)MD/1-./304�H0>+,�O0C+0./I+�-0>�Q-,DU�B+./,+A+0.�PD-04 ��8�K��������������� 5<�8�K�:���������������).G+,�F@,,+0.�2/-M/D/./+4 5K�78K�K:����������� 59�8���:���������������J+S+,,+>�O0SD3T4�3S�B+43@,C+4�B+D-.+>�.3�E+.�P+04/30�2/-M/D/.U �8KK98K9���������� 5L8L��8LK�:����������J+S+,,+>�O0SD3T4�3S�B+43@,C+4�B+D-.+>�.3�)PQV�2/-M/D/.U 5�8<6�:��������������� 5�8�6�:E+.�=>?@4.A+0.4 K8<�K87�L��������� 987998�66�����������E+.�F-4G�H4+>�/0�)*+,-./01�=C./I/./+4 56�8L7<8<<7:;����� 5�78���87L6:;�������

FZ=[P=O\E]HBV=E=�[=̂ �̂XB=Ê OX�JÔXBOFX.̂-.+A+0.4�3S�F-4G�_D3T4_3,�.G+�W+-,4�Q0>+>�̀@0+�6�8������-0>�����

+̂+�=CC3A*-0U/01�E3.+4�]����]
29



�������

����	�
�������������������
���
���
�������������������������������������������� �!��������"���#$��%&'()*+,�-.�/0,+()1-23�(24�)5,�6,0-+)127�82)1)9�:���:��;��<��=>����������=����������=����?�:������=���@������<�A�=��������������:��;=�A�"���;�>�����=���;�=�������B�=��:��;��;����B��:��;��<��=>���!�
�������C��:������=����;�=���������������=;=����B��"!�D:��:����������B�=��;�=�����������������=�������=����;=�A���>������������=;=�����E�D:�=���:����������B��:��<�A�=���<�>�"F�?�:�����="��B��=������@�����:���:��������?�G;�����!������"��<�"�;=��������@��B�;=�A�"��<���=A���������:��<���=���;�>�����������������<�>�����>��B������"��=�=���A�=�"����;�=���:=��<:����=��:�=<��C�:��=�;�=���<������F��B��:������=����D���"���=����"�>���"�����:���A�=��<:��=��;����>����F���"���;���B��:��;�>������=A�����;=�A�"�"C�HA�=��<:��=��;����>����F���������=�"�>F��:���G������BB�������������="�;��"���F!�����=����A�=��:�������������B��:��<�A�=���<����:�=��F���"����<�����!��>����F������<��B������F���B��������;�=������!���"���������>����F�B�=�B����������=�C�����"�����:�����=���=��!��:�=���=������<��������=���:�=��������:���:�A��>�����=��:���">�����>���"�D��:��:��B���������������������B��:������=���C�:������=�������������<����:���:��;��<�������F��=�����=����=�������F�����?�������@��"�=��������=<�A�=���������<=�������D��:��:��;��<�������FC���������;=�A�"����D��F;����B��=���;�=���������=A���!�"����"�=��;�������"�B�G�"�=����C������"�=��;�����;=�A�"����B�!����A������!���"�=����>�����=>������=>��=���;�=���������=A��������:��<���=���;�>�������:��;��<�������F�D��:���=�=����=�����=�>��D����=�=�����"��=>���I�"��=���!��:������������"��B��:���:��;��<��=>����������=����������=���!���"�B�G�"�=�����;=�A�"�����=A�����D��:����:�J����<���B��������C����������G;�������=��B��"�"�>F���������"�B�"�=����;�=����<�<=����!��>��"����B=����:�����������=����A��<���=A����!���"�B�=��������������=�������<����������I�=����������:������=���CK&L*MM(+9�-.�L1721.1N(2)�ONN-*2)127�P-Q1N1,3�C�:��B���������������������B��:������=�����=��;=�;�=�"��������="�����D��:����������<;=����;����<���=���F�����;��"�����:������"���������B����=����?���	@C��:���A�=�����������������<�����"�="�����="�?����@����=��;����>���B�=�����>���:��<���	�B�=���������"�������<�A�=������C����	������"�������=���A��������;=�������������;������:�=����=�����B����������<���"�B���������=�;�=���<�<��"���������"������������������RS!�TUV�WXVYZY[U\�]̂�_V̀VYZaa\�b[[VcdVe�b[[]f̀dX̀g�hYX̀[XcaVi�̂]YjdZdV�Z̀e�k][Za�_]lVỲmV̀diC>C��=��:��;�=;������B�;=�;�=��<��:�������������B����:�B��D�!��:������=���������"�=��=���=����"��"���=���=����"���==���F!�"����"�"�;�����!���"�����F���=n������������������:���"����:�o��A������C�C������������������:�=�I���:������=���������A������p�"�=�����>��<��������B�B�"�=���F�����=�">��n����"���A��<����"������������������q�����=�"��>��<��������B�
���������=�"���������q����=�����������"��=�<��=�����"�>F��:��C�C���A�=�����q�����F���=n����������B��"�
30-



�

�������

����	
�������������������������
���	���	�����
��	���������������������������������
���	���
���		�
	������� !!��������	���
�
���������
���	����
���"������#�
�����$��
�����%		����
�������������	����������
	������
�������	
���
����	������������
����
�
��&���	��������'����	�������&���(�	
���
�����	�������
��
�)�	����������*������
�)��������������
�����
�����
����
���(�	
���
*��������������
����	
�&��	�������(���������&����!�+�
�)�������	���		������
���,��������&��	
��	����(����������*��!�+��-�����
��
�)�	��

�����	����������������������������
���	����.�������������������������������������
�����	
����
	����.�����*��������
���������&���(�	
���
�
��������������	�	���������
���	
����
���	����
�)�������
	������)���
����������
����
���
��	��������
�	��/������������������
��
�)�	��	��������0������
���������������������
���	��������-�����
��
�)�������������
�������	�������.����1!*��!�!������!�+���	������
����!�+������!�2�����	*���	���
������-�����
��
�)����������	�������������������
��
����	
���
��������
�
���������
�����	��������	
����������
�����)����������-�����
��
�)�	������������	
�
���
	�����������
�	
����&���(�	
���
���	�������������������������������3!�*322�������*��+*�  �����
�������	�������.����1!*��!�!������!�+*���	���
����*�
��
������	��
�������
��
�)�	�����
��������
������	
�
���
	�
��
���������
�	
���
�����������
��
�)�������
	��&���������������������	�������������
����������
������
��	����
���	
�
����
	������
���	�
������ ���'����
�����	�	
�
����
�
�������������	
�������4�
��5�	
��	���
������������������������	
���	�	������-�����
�������6������
���������������
���	
*���������
����
�������
���		�
	������������
��	
���
�����6��	�
����������
�
���
����������
����
�����$�7�������
���	�����
��	���)�����
���	�
��
�	��	
��
����������	��
����	���������������		�
���������
��0����&���(�	
���
8	�����
��0�
����
���	��������������
�������6������
��	���!*!!!��������
��$���
������*�������	*���������������
���	������)�����
���	������)���	������������������&���(�	
���
��������	�������������
�����	����
���	
�����
�������
������
��
������������	�������	9�� :���	�
���
���,������ ;!� !/�������� �!�� 5����
  ������������������<��	�����%�
�	  �=,�	�	 ������������������>������?6������
  ���,�	�%���		����	�����-��
	 �!���,�	����
��	 1��!/����	  ��!�����?6������
 =��!&���&���4  ��!�
31



�������

������	
���
������������������������	���������	������	������������������������������
����	��������
�
������������
��������	���������
��������������
��������������
�������������	�����	�����������������������
�������������
���
����������
�������������
	 �	���������
���
����
�������� ������
�������������	���������	����������������������� ���������	
����!"#$������������	���������	��������������
�������������	��������	�������
�����	��������
����
��������� �����������������
������������������
���
����	���������
���
���	��������������������������	�������������
����
��
�
� ���������%&���'&(������'&)��������	�������������	������
���
�*��������
������
�����	+����%'���'�'������'&(��������
,�� ����
��
�����
������
�������
��������������
���
��
�
� ���������
�����������������
���
�������������	
���� ����������!"#$����������	���������	�������
�����	��������
����
��������� �������������!"#$������������
�
�����
������
�������
������!"#$��
��
�
� �����!"#$���������������
����
������������	
���� ���������	
���
������������������������	������
�	������	����������������������������
�
�
���	��������
�
������������
��������	���������
��������������
���������������
����������
�	����	�������������,���������
��������
���������
���
����������� �����	�
��������������
	 �	��������
���
����
�������� ������
�������������	������
�	������������������������ ��������	
�������������	������
�	��������������
�������������	������
�	�������
�����	�������
����
��������� �����������������
��������������
��
�����
������
�������
�������������
����
��
�
� ���������
�����������������
���
�������������	
���� ���������!"#$�����������	������
�	�������
�����	��������
����
��������� �������������!"#$�����������
��
�����
������
�������
������!"#$��
��
�
� �����!"#$���������������
���
�������������	
���� ������������
���
����������������
��
�
� �	����������,���
���������������
�����
�������,���
���������������
���
�����
����������
��
�
� �	�������������������������������������������
��
�
� ������
��
��
��������
�������������������������������������	�������
�
���
������
���
�*���������
�
���
������
	
������	������-. /���0�,��������
��1��
����2������3���
������������������
���
�*����
�����������
����
��������
������
�����������������	����������������
��
��������������� ������������
������������	��� ����������
������������������
�
�
�����������
������
����,�������	���������������0	������������
��
	
������������	���������������������������� �����������������
����	��������������
�������������������������������
������
������
������������
����	�����
�,��������
����
������������4����������������
����	����������
�
�������
������������������
�
�����������������������������������. 4����
����/���"��
�
���3���
��
��������������������������
���
��
�������� ������������� ����
���������������
�����������
��������
�
����
�������� �����������
�������
�����������
������
����
����������������������
�����������
�
������+����%'��'�'���. 5������
����/���"��
�
���3���
��
���������������������������������������	
�
�
����	6�����
���7����6����
�,��������
����
�����������7
32-



�������

�����	
�������������������������������
���������������	����
�������������������������
������
����������������
�����������������������������
�������������������������������������
�������
��
��������
������
���������������������������
 ��!��������������
�"������������������	�����
��������	�����������
��#����
��$�%������� �������������������������������
��������
���
��
�����������	��������������&�������������������������
���
��
����	���������
�����
��������������
���������������������������������� �
����������� �� �� ��
�������������������'���
�����������������
���������
��
������� �
��
���������������%������� � ������������������
 ��!������������������(������� ������������������
�������������� ��������������������������������&�����
�������
����������
��������������������
����������	�������)��������*�"����������������������������������
���������������
� �
�����������
���
��"��������������������'�������������
��������	����
��������� �������
	�� ���
��
���������������������
����������������
���������������
�������
���
���&�������������
��������
������������������
����������"��������������������������
��������
���
��"�����������������������������������
���
����������	���
�+���������������� ����������	������
� ����
��� ������
����������������,��� �����	��������
������������������ ���
����
���
��������������������
������������
��������������������������&������������
��
�������������������������
��
������"����-''.���/��������� ������
���$��������������������
�������������������������
�������
������������
����'��
���� ������������������
�������������
����
�����������&���� �������������������0�����1���1�1����������������
"������
�����
������	����������	�������������������
�������������������������
��
���������	�������
������
��������������
��
���������	�������
�
������
������
������	������������������
"�	�������������� ����
� �����23456789:8�;<=�><?58:@5<:8ABCDEFGHI�AJKFGD�LGCM�N�OHPM�QKRECGDC(��
��������������$���������$�������������������
����	��$���������������������������
�������
��	������������
�����&�����������������������
���������������
��������������$�	���/����� �����������������
��
���������
���
�������
���������
�����������
��"����	�������!����'��0�����1���1�1��S�T�U�V�W���
���������������S�U���U��VU�	��$�	��������"�������
��������
���	

$�	�������
��S���WXU�X1��
���������������/�������������S��VXW�YXX�
������������"�����
����
����
��������������$��%��������
�������
����S�T�X1��TXV�"��
���������!���	�����������������������
��	����������
������������� ���	�����������������������
�������ST�T��WW�"������������������
���������!����&������� ��������������������	�����������������	����
��������������
��������������
33-



�������

����	
���
	������������������������������������������������������� �����������������������!��������� ������� �"�������������������������������������#� �� �����������������������������������������$�����%�������������������� ������������� ������������������������"�&�����'���()*��)�)�����)+,*�� ��-�������� ����.(*/�,*/+,����.�*0+,*1+�*������������$*�������������������������������������"�&��'���()*��)�)�����)+,*�� ��-������������� ����.2*1(/����.0(1*,/2*������������$*������ �������������������3������������"�4567�859:��;�5	:7����
	�< ��-����������������=���������������������������������������������� ��� ������������� ������ $��������� ����$�>&&?"�< ��� ��������������� ������������� ������ $���������������@�A B�����+�C�D�������������#���E�����%�������������3��������������������������A B�������C�������#�� ���� ��D������������������������ ��B�����+%�� ���������������������� ����������*���� ����������$������������$"A B�����(�C�������������������C����3���������������������������������������������� ���������������������������������� �������������� ������3������������������������� �������������������"< ���������������������������������������������� ��� ������������� ������ $������������� �������������������$������� �������������������� �����������������������"�< ��-�������� ���� ����������������������������������������'���()*��)�)�����)+,@�<���� B�����+ B������ B�����(�����������$�F����G�����B����H���������������-�����������#I���������% (*/�,*/+,. �. (*/�,*/+,.��� �.H�� 2*1(/����������<���� (*/12*+11. '���()*��)�)F����G�����J����������I���&����������<���� B�����+ B������ B�����(�����������$�F����G�����B����H���������������-�����������#I���������% �*0+,*1+�. �. �*0+,*1+�.��� �.H�� 0(1*,/2������<���� 1*/11*�0+. '���()*��)+,F����G�����J����������I���&����������
34



�������

�����	�
����	�
��		������������������������������������
���������������	�������	���������������������
�	�������������
������	����������������������������
�����	������������������
�����	��	�����������������	�������������� ������������!"��#$%&'&(%�)*%&�)+(,�-�#$.&(%/&$%(0�����	��������	1�	������	1��������
������������2��1����������������	��������
����������������	�
����	�3�������������2��
��������������������������	�
������0�����	��������	1�	������		�����������	��
�4	����	�2�������
�������������������������������	�2���	�3���2������	����!5�����	������2�����������
�������������	�2���	�3���2������	�������3������	 �������������� �����������	6������	���7��������� ����� ������	��
����������������3������	�2���	�	��8�
����������	��������	19�:�������7������;�������<���� =�������>?�	@A���������;����
���	��������	� � BC" B!"D��� !�!E������� �����FG(%HI+*J�F'&I+%�)+(,�-�#$.&(%/&$%(�7��������� ����� ������	��
������D� !C" �"�����6
�		�����	����
��
�����������������������K�
����	�0���	����L����
����;����������������	��
�4	����	�2�������
�����	����������		�����
�	������
������	1�������	�2�����MNOPQPRSTUVPWX%*%&�YZ&'*%+$[�\'*$%(�]((+(%*$̂&��������������	�������������� ������������!" �����0����	�������2�����������	��������>0�_�@���2���	��������	��
������������	6����������
������������	��
�4	�����������������6���	�	�������2����������2���	�2���	�	��2�����������2�62�2��2�����	��
��������������������2���	�������	��
��	����������������������0�_��������	������������2����	�����������	�2������������2�����������
���	
��������	�	��8�
���������3����������������������������6���	�	����0�_��
35



�������

������	
��������������������������������������
������
�����������
������������������ ��!�"#�����������""�$�%� ���� ����&�� �"�'���������(������)������� ����*���+���� �+����������������&�� �"�'���������(������)������� �,�,�-������������� ���������&�� �"�'�������,�(������)������� �.,���-����������� �.,���-������&�� �"�'�������*�(������)������� ��-*,���.�������� ��-*,���.��&�� �"�'���������(������)������� �.��*�,���������� �.��*�,�����&�� �"�'�������-�(������)������� ������������������� ��������������&�� �"�'�������.�(������)������� ����-������������� ����-��������&�� �"�'��������(������)������� ��-��.������������� ��-��.��������&�� �"�'���������(������)������� �-*��������������� �-*����������/������
����
����������� ��������-+��� *�.���,��+�����0
1��2
�������	
������������������������������������������������������
�����3��4����������������� �� �""� ����+��*.,���.���������������
����
�����������5����������)�������� �""� ��������������������)�+��.,,�*����
���������������
� ����������$�!�������������� �3������)������1�"��!����������
����$�""�1�� �""� ���������������)�������
�
������
�����
�����������5������� ��!�1"������1����������������� 
������������"� ������3�� ����� �
�"���)������������������� ��!�1"��$������������)�)�������#���������1����������&�� �"�'��������5��6789:�;9<9=>?@A9B��������� ��!�1"��� ����������������""�$��)����	
�������������������%����� �����
�������������(�!�������� ����,,+��������� ���,.+��������������4� ��!�1"����/�� �--�-.,����������� �.����*�����C��"�#��� �-�,������������� �������������4��"� ��������D ��..������������� ��������������������4� ��!�1"� ���,��������������� ���*��������E�� �""����
� �����,������������� ����-*�����������"�������4� ��!�1"�� -�����+��������� -,����.+��������FGHIJKILMNOKP��!��������� ����������������""�$��)����	
�������������������%���� ����E������"������0
��"��� ��*�.��-�+������ ��.�.���*+�����&
�"�����Q
1�� ��� .��,������������� *,��*�����������������"���!�������� ��,�*�.��+����� ��-.��,�,+�����
36



�������

����	
����������������������������������������������� � �!"���#$%��$�$�&�����������&�'�!"���#$% (  ��������� )����������� !"���#$%�$*+ ( ,"��-���� ( ,"��-���� �$�$.���/���0�)��������� '1�� �%�+�%�#23��� �3 �3 �%�+�%�#23���������"���������4��0���� *%##5%+#$����� *6%622%������ �%6#�%2#7����� *#%#�#%$�����/���0�)��������� '1�� �8-�����-���� ��+%667�������� � 5%$$$������������ ��*%667��������9�����%�:���0�%��� �/"�� ��0� 6�%252%7#5��� 7�%+6*���������� � 6�%�66%6�+���1������� �8-�����-���� �%26$%+$2����� � � �%26$%+$2�����;����"��<������� 27%�2*%*�$��� �������� *%�6�%55#����� 2#%7*5%�#����=�������<������� 2#6%+52�������� � � 2#6%+52��������4�����0���=������� �%+75%��#����� *%�$+%2+*����� 6%5#������������� 6%*2#%2#������8����0�>��� *�2%�$$�������� *7%#5����������� � *+*%75���������9�����?@"��-��� 7%7$6%**$����� *%$5#%*62����� � 2%75�%�72�����A��������� *�5%��5%�66� *2%5#�%55���� 6%*55%#7$����� *6*%6��%�5*�1���'�(��"-"���� �)����������� 2#%27�%7*5��� 2%2*+%5#7����� *%�6�%�*2����� 25%7�6%2#����4���������� �?@"��-���%�.�� 27%*�7%��23 *$%�*#%$7�3 �%66$%2#63��� ��%5+5%*663�������������������������������������� � �!"���#$%��$*+�&�����������&�'�!"���#$% (  ��������� )����������� !"���#$%�$*5 ( ,"��-���� ( ,"��-���� �$*+.���/���0�)��������� '1�� �%�+�%�#23��� �3 �3 �%�+�%�#23���������"���������4��0���� *%*6�%7$$����� *%#�#%�#2����� *%*��%#$2����� *%##5%+#$�����/���0�)��������� '1�� �8-�����-���� 6#%$�5���������� �#2%6*��������� � ��+%667��������9�����%�:���0�%��� �/"�� ��0� 6�%25*%6�6��� 7%**6������������ � 6�%252%7#5���1������� �8-�����-���� �%7*6%726����� *�2%#6��������� � �%26$%+$2�����;����"��<������� 2#%+*�%26#��� #%#5�%677����� �%$##%+�5����� 27%�2*%*�$���=�������<������� 7�#%+5+�������� +5%6*+���������� #�%6������������ 2#6%+52��������4�����0���=������� �%5�2%7�+����� 762%$56�������� 62#%56$�������� �%+75%��#�����8����0�>��� � *�2%�$$�������� � *�2%�$$��������9�����?@"��-��� 7%#+�%#+5����� *#$%#���������� *5%2*7���������� 7%7$6%**$�����A��������� *�2%6#6%#**� 2%$�7%$+6����� #%�#*%*2*����� *�5%��5%�66�1���'�(��"-"���� �)����������� 7+%�7#%5#���� 2%5+6%62������ �%6+7%�5*����� 2#%27�%7*5���4���������� �?@"��-���%�.�� 2�%*5$%6�+3 B5*+%#�#C3��� *%�#7%#5$3��� 27%*�7%��23
37



�������

�����	
���������������������������������������� � !�"! !�#��$$%&�'�"#�����(!)�%!$��*�%�&+,�!'�$�-,�+)���'��")�+$�).�!+$ &'�'�!+�$$%&�'��/,�+)�)��+�����)����-�+�)��*�+���,�)!�!�+.�0�)�12.345.�45��+'�1�.�6�.6�4����7&+�28.��8�8��+'��896.�%�),�$�!:� #;(!)�%!$���-, �#��)���%+��0���#,�)��*�$�-,�+)���'��")�+$�)<�:�$��!�+� ��:���+'���%+�'��!-� ��:�;�����(!)�%!$���'�,��'���=��!%�-�+��>�� ���?�:!+@)�A �+�B=>?AC;�D#�!�)��'�,�!�+.����(!)�%!$���-�+'�'�,� !$!�)�%� ��!+@������&%)��*�&+&)�'�:�$��!�+��+'���%+�'��!-�;E,�%���%)��+'�F�!+��+�+$���-, �#��)��%��� !@!" �����"��,�!'�*�%�&,�����+��0��G��*�&+&)�':�$��!�+���$��$� �+'�%�#��%;�H+#�&+&)�'�:�$��!�+���%+�'��)��*�7�+&�%#�9���$��#��%��+'�+��&)�'��%�,�!'��&���)��*�(�$�-"�%�29.�0!  �"��'�,�)!��'�!+��������-, �#��I)�,�%)�+� �=>?A�$$�&+�.��+'�!)�%�$�%'�'��)���"�+�*!���/,�+)��"#�����(!)�%!$�;�H+#�)� �%!�'��-, �#��I)�&+&)�':�$��!�+.���%+�'��)��*�7�+&�%#�9���$��#��%.��"�:����9��0��G��$$&-& ��!�+� !-!�.�+���&)�'�"#(�$�-"�%�29.�0!  �"��'�,�)!��'�!+������-, �#��I)�=>?A��$$�&+�;�H  ��-, �#��)��%��� !@!" �*�%�,�#�&���*����!%�%�-�!+!+@�&+&)�'�:�$��!�+����)�,�%��!�+�*%�-�����(!)�%!$�;H+#�)� �%!�'��-, �#��I)���%+�'��!-����&%)��"�:��J48���&%).���%+�'��)��*�7& #�9��*���$��#��%�+'�+���&)�'�"#�?�,��-"�%�9�0!  �"��'�,�)!��'�!+��������-, �#��I)�,�%)�+� �=>?A��$$�&+��+'�%�$�%'�'��)�"�+�*!���/,�+)��"#�����(!)�%!$�;�?� �%!�'��-, �#��)��%��� !@!" ��*�%�,�#�&���*%�-�!+!+@�&+&)�'���%+�'��!-�����)�,�%��!�+�*%�-�����(!)�%!$�;�H+#��,�%���%��%�-�!+��+�+$��-, �#�����%+�'��!-��"� �+$�)�*�%���*&  ��!-���-, �#���$�++����/$��'�22J���&%).��+'�*�%��,�%���!-���-, �#��.�9J����&%);�K�%+�'��!-��"� �+$�)��"�:�����)�� �:� )�0!  �"��'�,�)!��'�!+�����-, �#��I)�,�%)�+� �=>?A��$$�&+���+'�%�$�%'�'��)�"�+�*!���/,�+)��"#�����(!)�%!$�;E,�%���%)��+'�-�!+��+�+$���-, �#��)��%��� !@!" ��*�%�,�#�&���*��  ����!%�%�-�!+!+@�&+&)�'��%+�'��!-�����)�,�%��!�+�*%�-�����(!)�%!$�;L�M���N�������
���	�O������P������Q�	���R���	������S��������(!)�%!$��-�!+��!+)��+���% #�%��!%�-�+��, �+.�0��%�"#�,�%�!$!,��!+@��-, �#��)�%�$�!:� &-,�)&-��%�,�%!�'!$�,�#-�+�)�!+��/$��+@��*�%����!%���% #�%��!%�-�+��*%�-�*&  ��!-��-, �#-�+��0!�������(!)�%!$�;�K !@!"! !�#�%�T&!%�-�+�)��%��������-, �#��)���:����� ��)����+#��%)��*�)�%:!$��0!�������(!)�%!$�U��%��� !@!" �����%�$�!:��,�+)!�+)�*%�-�VF=WU��%�����������,0�@��%����!+����!%�$���@�%#����%��!%�-�+�U��+'��%��"��0��+������@�)��*�)!/�#��+'�)!/�#�*!:����%��!%�-�+�;�W�%�����#��%)��+'�'�7&+��28.��8�8��+'��896.�����(!)�%!$����)�%�$�%'�'��+��/,�+)��*�128�.395��+'�16J.656.�%�),�$�!:� #;�����(!)�%!$����'��� !�"! !�#��*�159�.J9���+'�1J9�.J36.%�),�$�!:� #.�%� ���'������!)�, �+����7&+��28.��8�8��+'��896;����� !�"! !�#��-�&+�)��%��+��'!)$�&+��'��)�'!)$�&+�!+@�����*&�&%��,�#-�+�)��������(!)�%!$�I)��,�%��!+@�"�%%�0!+@�%���%�)& �)�!+��+�!+)!@+!*!$�+� #�'!**�%�+�� !�"! !�#��-�&+�;
38-



�������

����	
�	������	�����	���������	�	������	���	�	��������������������	�����������������	��������������
��� 	�����! �"��#�$%���������� !���$&#������������ !���#�������������" '&�"#��������������$ "���������������(�	�	��	� #�����������������(���� #!��&!'%������)*+,-./0123�4567.897,-:�;<3382=(�	��������>����������������
���>	��������>��	�������>�����������	�?�����
�������	��	���	��	�����	����������������!�����	���� ���	���� ?�	�@�������!� A���	� B	���	� ���� C�	� 	��A�
	���D	�����E�����B	���	�	�������� &!��&$�%������ ��'�$!#%����� ��'�$$'%����� #!��&!'%������ �"��#�$%���F

��	��G���	����	��F��	�
	� ��'�'���"����� &"'���� � ��$"#��"#����� ��$"#��"#H	���	������I�������� !��"$��#$���� ��&����$! !��&'$��"� !!�"#���&!��� ������C�EJ�I�������� !�&"��'&$����� !#'�#'� !"!��"& !�&##�&������� �������"�&!����#%� ��'�"�'#!%�� !!���&�"$�% !#�"!��&�$%� ��'�#��"�%���	���� ���	���� ?�	�@�������!' A���	� B	���	� ��!� C�	� 	��A�
	���D	�����E�����B	���	�	�������� &#��'!�%������ �&��#�%������� !$'�!��%����� &!��&$�%������ !#���!#%���F

��	��G���	����	��F��	�
	� ������!�"����� � !�"��#� ��'�'���"����� ��'�'���"H	���	������I�������� #�&�"�!"������ !���''�!�$ !�"���$!$ !��"$��#$���� ������C�EJ�I�������� !�$&���������� !�'�#�# !����&� !�&"��'&$����� ������!��'#"��"�%� !��$'��'"!% !�'"$�'##%�� �"�&!����#%� ���#���"!%KL*M,91:�N8=8561(�	�?�����
����������	���������	����
�	�������������
������O������>����
��� 	�������P�(�	����������%!���������������>������	���
�	����������	�������	�	���������Q	�����	����P$$��	�
	���������	�	������������������P�(�	����	���
�	��������	
��	�������������������������	�?�����
�R����	��P�(�������	���
�	���������	�������!����������������	�	�	�������>�������!�����!
39



�������

����	
��	
������������	����������������������
����������
���	
���������	��	��������������������	
���	
���������	������������	�
�����������	
������������	������������������
��	
������	���	�� �
���!����	��	
���������	�� ��"���#"
������������
��	���"�����!�"���
�	���!���������$	��	��%������&����������������'	
���������
�	�"����
����
���������"���"
�������������� �
�(���! �
������"������	�"�������� ��!�'	��������������� ��
!���������� ���
��	
���	
���������� �
�������"���	
������������	�������	������������ �
���������	�������������	)��	�
��	
����
�!������	������������	�"����������	
������
��������	
���"���
���������������
�����
��	
��"�	�!��*���
����
���������"������"��"
������	������ �
���������
���� �!������	���
!��
����� ����������������'	
���	�����
���� ��	�(������������	
������
����� ������������������������������������ ���������	
����	�
��������������
"���
������!�����"
�������	
����	�	�
�!���������	�����
���� ��	�����	�����������'��	
��+"	�!����������'	����
�������	�
������ ��	�������������
����� 	
��	�
�������������	�
����"���,����#"
������������������'���
��"���
�	
������
�������������-�.��
�������'���	
���������	����������	�	�!�	
�����$	��	��%��������� �������"�	
������!�����
����#"
������������
����./�	
��"���(� #"
����� #"
�������./ *"�� 0��	��� ����1	
�����2���	� ��������������� .��/���/��� ���/���-.��� ������-�.����#"
����� #"
�������.- *"�� 0��	��� ��./1	
�����2���	� ���-���/����� ��������/��� ����.������� ����������������33456789:7�5;<7=>?@�ABCDEFGHFI@����$	��	��%����	
�����
��	����
	�
����
��������"����� ���!�������	������	�� �
���
��	��	�	�!���
��	����������	�� �
��	
��������
����������
��	��������
� � �����
���
��	�	��	�������$	��	��%����
�	� �
������!�����*��	
�	�J"
	�	����0��	�� �
��K"
�L*J0KM�������� 	
	������������ "��	�� ���!����"��	����
	�
��"
���*J0K�	��
����
� "��	����� ���!������
��,�"  ��!����*J0K%���
	�
���
��	��	�����	����	
�����NO�
��	�P���	���Q����	�
������	�
�����$���	�����������
��	���������	��������� �*J0K��O�
��	�����		�
����������	�����!����"����
�� �!��
�!�������
�����!�����R�
�����,� ��!�������S��������*��	
�	��*J0K�	"�����"��	��!����	������2� �����
	���,

"���K	
�
�	��0�����������	
��"����	
�
�	������� �
�������	����	
��� ��	�
����"��������
	�
����
%�	�"�	��!�
�����	�	�
���
����+"	����"���� �
���!�	
��� ��	�
�������������	����	�����������'
��������'''�	 �������
40



�������

� �����	
�����	����������������������������� ���!�"���#����$�%&���'�&�������$�$����(���) *+��,�����-�����)�(������)���������������,* ���. ��!��/  ��������������������� ������#���0&������!�1$� &'��������+����&���2��*��'��(�34��(������ �,�� ���&��"��������������!�"�������$� &'��������#����+��&�������&�����������0�������'���#����� �������,���'�����&��5*� ��'��,����#�)��)��+��!�"�������$� &'����0�&������������,��66�7�����+*)�+���������8�&���������,��94�7����*  ���������8�0������,���'�����&�����#�)����������� �+��&�������*� �������$�����������(���'�� ��$&��� '��&�� ���(��������$&*����5*� ��&��!9:����)����&���������� ������&��������,���&�������������6�'�����&�����#�)��)��+��(�� *��3����)�����&����)��'����&�����#�)��)��+����������6�'������&���$�;�$*$�&��:6����)����&������������ ������&��������,�!����� ������&��������,�����������,������&�� �������,��+*���,���'�)&���)*��#��<=�$&�����0���������� �����4�'�����&�����#�)�(�+�#�+�+��'�<=!�>�+���"�����(����������&�������)�����+��'������)����&������&��,��� ��$&*���&��2��*��'����#��'�'����������������$���!�1$� &'��������+�&��&��������2��*��'��(�34��(������ �,�� ���&��"����3���������!��&��"����3��$� &'���(������&�����������#��������������'�����&�����#�)�!�.����)������,��$� &'����0�&������������,��93�7�����+*)�+���������8�&���������,��9:�7����*  ���������8�0��������'�����&�����#�)����������� �+��&�������*� �������$�����������(���'�� ��$&��� '��&�� ���(��������$&*����5*� ��&��!9:����)����&���������� ������&��������,���&�������������6�'�����&�����#�)��)��+��(�� *��3����)�����&����)��'����&�����#�)��)��+����������6�'������&���$�;�$*$�&��:6����)����&������������ ������&��������,�!����� ������&��������,�����������,������&�� �������,��+*���,���'�?9�)&���)*��#��$&�����0���������� �����4�'�����&�����#�)�(�+�#�+�+��'�?9!�>�+���"����3(����������&�������)�����+�&��2��*��'����#��'�'����������������$���(�*�&�����)���,��,��9:(��'����� ������&�@�A �����)����&������&��,��� ������&���$&*��(�&�A �B3�&��������)�������������C&��*$���.��)����+�;�&������&��,��� ������&���$&*��!"�������#��������&�)���,������������������0����$���*��$����+����!�DEFG�H����I������JH������	
�K�E����/��&��-�)�$������(�34�?(������&  &0��,��$� &'����0����)&#���+��'����������������$�@������������+�L�����)�������)*����� '���)��#��,��������� �=3��������������)��#��. �����$�����1���� �+��&��*���&��'�����)��#��,�L������� �<<�����������/)��#��. �����$���� �<9�����������"&�� 9:3I��
	JM
	����/�������'�����*��(�����-�����)�N����,* ���. �����$�����������5*���+��&�)&�����*���<!6����)����&�����������*� �)&#���+��� ��'!�"�������*�����5*������$� &'�����&�)&�����*��������$&*�����)�����'(�����++���&���&�$�$����)&�����*��&��(��&������)������������$����)&#���,��&������&0���$� &'���!�"���-�����)�N�����*� �)&�����*��&��������&��)� ��+���'�����34�?���+�34�=�0����4!:�����)������+���!?�����)���(������)��#� '!��&��)� ��+���'�����34�?���+�34�=(�����-�����)��
41



�������

����	
��������������������������������	����
���������������������
��	
������������	
�������	��
���
�
������
������������
������������� �����	�
	 ������
�����������!�
����	�������������"#$%������&���	
���
���	������	��
���
�
���������������
����	�������"#$%'��(��	������	������!�
���������� �����	�
	 ������
���	���
����������������)*+�,*-./0-�1/23/4/+5�����
��	
��'��������
����
��
�
���!��� ���	���������� �	��������6��������������
����
��
�
����������������������������
����
��
�
���!�����	 
��������������	
���������
�������������������78+92:/24�7..9;<+/0-.���������!
�=��	���� �������������� ��
�������������	 
�����������
����
��
�
�������� �	��������6>��? ���@����	
���&����#���������!���A��	��@=�B�	 ���? ���@����C�����
���#���������!���#�	D��C�������@�����? ���"�����
���$���!������� �������������	����? E���	��"��	����!	�F����������������	��������������	�����
�����
�=�
�����
���? ���"���� ���$������$��	��!������� �������G�����	����? H	�I����$�
	 ���@=�!����	� ����AF�	
����������������$��������
�
���������������
=
�
�
�������
�
������������������	�������G�������
�������	�
�=������F�	
����������	� ���	�������������J�? ���"#$%����
�
��	������	�#�	���
���K��	������
������	�
	�L�!	���������	� ���$H������(���&����	�M�����@���
�����#�	���
��������!
�����I��� ������� ������		���"#$%�F�	
���? %�	��
������$�
	������"#$%����
�
�� �	���
��������!�������!
���������=�	��
�����	�I��
��������#H����G�K������	�����L�����"#$%����
�
��	����!	��������	� ����$H�������
������$�
	��#�	���
��������������
�=������ ���I��� ��������!	�����
����	������
�������
���? %�	�@��
��# �	������"#$%����
�
�� �	���
��������!�������!
���������=�	��
�����	�I��
��������#H����G�K������	�����L�����"#$%����
�
��	����!	��������	� ����$H������A �����#�	���
��������!
�����I��� ������� �������		���"#$%F�	
���? ������=��	 �F�����	������	��	��������
��������
���� ����!�����	 
�����
�=����
��
�=�����D� �����
��!�
���������
 ���	��=�����F���������	�	���	������	��	��KF�����	��	�������������
��������
���� ���F���������
�����
��L��	���������	����� �I�	�����������������	��=���	��� �
�������	�����������=��	 �F�����	������	��	�����!
=��
�=����F���������	�	���	�������	��	���������	=��������������
����	�����������
�=�F�����
�����
���������	=���������
������������
 �������=� �	
��	���	�������	��	����	����� �I�	�������������	���  �	
N�
����������!
�=�������������� �	��������6>
42-



�������

������	
� ������������� ������������	�������	��� ��������� ��������������������
�����
�� �� !"�! #�������
���	����
�� $% &"!' (
����#����� )% �")! ���	������� * !")' �	������
+��#�+�������� � �"&'��"&' ���,����
+�	���� $ $"%! $'' �,��
�+������������������������������
���-��.�����,�������-����$/�)'$%����������-����$/�)'$*�����������������������
��������")!��������"�012345�61789:2;�<=;5���
�	���
����������������")!���������.��������������������,������	�����
���	
�-
	
��"��,�����>���
���������,��	�.���������������
����,
���
�	���
���������������������,����,���	������-���?������
-��
����.
		�-�����������,���������������
-��
�������/������,������	����������
-��
����.
		�-��������������������	�����,���
���������-��.����������
�		��������
���������
-��
��������������,�����-�������"��,���
�	���
���������������	����@�$"�,��	���������������������������������������
����	���
�+���������A���
���,�����
���
�.,
�,��,���
���
�����������
�
���
�����>���������-������
�
�����������-����
��B/����)"�,����������������
�
��	�-���������-�����������
��������)'�����������	��-	
��
��-�����.
�,�����+������������
�����
��A.,
�,�
����-	
�,���-���,��(�����	������+�B�������,�������������������A����,����������,����,�������
-��
������������.
�,��,��	������������������������������������������B"(����,��������������,��������������+�	���
��/��,������������������������������	���
�+���������
���")!��������/��,�����
�
��	�-���������
��)"�!��������/������,������	�
���
�	���
������������
���")!��������"

43



�������

����	
������
��
��
���������������������������� �!�����"#�#�$%"���&'�(&(&)� *��� �+�"���" + �"���#%����! ,���+�"���"-��.� ��! ,���+������" -��.� ��!/01 /21 /01���/212� �"�������3���4.����5'�(&56 75'7��'&789���� :('�6�'��:9� 57'�;7':;79�����<��"=�����������!���)>��?����<��� 5'7&6'6:& ������� 5'7&6'6:&@"��������"�����*��� �+�"���"�-��.� ��! 8';88':8; ������� 8';88':8;<��"=����"�2�"�����*��4� ��� ������� ���������3������"����.��A��"�BCD����#��"#�0��%� BCD����"����������*��� �+�"���"�-��.� ��! 88�'�68 ������� 88�'�68<��"=������0��%4D���"� ��� ������� ���������<�"���.%���"����B4D �!�� ��� ('((('&;� /('((('&;�1�������<�"���.%���"����B4D �!��� ��� 6:5'�8� /6:5'�8�1���,���@"?���4�"��@"��4� ��� 5�'868'��5 /5�'868'��51������3������"���2��A��"�+��E����#��"#0��%� �@"?���4�"� ��� ������� ���������2�"�����+�!4�"��'�@"� %#�"=�F��%"#����B4D �!���<�"���.%���"� /�'8��'7(:1� /�'8��'7(:1���� ���������G�����/,���*��"����1 ��� ��8'68( /��8'68(1���,���<��"=�� �'�7;'&7� 5('�65':7( /:'768'8761�������2� �"�������3���4.����5'�(&57 78'��7'57&9���� 6�'788'5(79� 55'�:�'&859�����

44



�������

�����	
��������
���
��
�����
����������� �������
���� �������������� �
���
������� ����� �
��������� ��� �����!"# !$# !"#���!$#$�����
����%
�
& 
���������' (��)���)��*���� '(�����+(+*���� '�)�+��+�*�����,	��-
������	
��
���.
�/��
�,�� ��'+'���� ��������������� ��'+'����0��
�
������	
��������
�������� ����� )���'��(� ��������������� )���'��(�,	��-
����$
�
�����
�& ���������� ��������������� �����%���
�
��
� 
�1

��234
��
������"�����234
��
��
�����	
��������
�������� ����� !��+��'+#�������� ��������������� !��+��'+#���,	��-
����"�&4���� ��)�)��+� ��������������� ��)�)��+�,����� ��������2&4���
� ���������� ��+������ !��+������#�������,����� ��������2&4���

 ���������� (���+�� !(���+��#����
��0�/
�&
���0���&
 ���������� !+���'����#������ +���'����%���
�
��
�$
�1

�����5
��
�����"������0�/
�&
�� ���������� ��������������� �����$
�
�������&
����0�������-�6
�������2&4���

�,����� ����� !+��('����#����� !+��('����#������ �����7�	
��!�
�������
�# ���������� ('����' !('����'#����
��,	��-
 )���(�+)� !���+'��+'#������ ���(���)��$�����
����%
�
& 
���������( ����++���)*���� '��+(+���'*���� ���+���'��*����89:;<=<><=?�@A�=B9�C9=�D9:;<@:�E<FG<H<=?�=@�IBF:J9;�<:�=B9�K<;L@M:=�NF=9��	
������1��-�4�

����	
�4���O��
��4
�������� ���������������
�����-���.��-�
�%�������6��
����'P���4
��
���������������1
�����1	����	
�4���O��
��4
�������� ������!�
�#�1����� 
�������1
�
���������
�����-���.��-�
�%�������6��
��	�������4
��
�����1
�������4
��
���	�-	
��� %
�
& 
����������Q���1
� ,���
���%������ �Q�R�-	
�)P��Q 'P��Q (P��Q�
���
�������� ����� ���)�'��)+*���� ���+'���)�*���� ���������*������
45



�������

����	
������������������������
���
�����
�����������������������
���
�����
���������������
�����	
�������� !�"!#��!$%!%�&'$!��()�*(*(�#$%�*(+,)�� !�-./��.0���!0�1$.2!%�3!$/.�$�!43!$/!��5�6*)�,,)*�7�#$%�6*),8,)((()��!/3!0�.9!:";�<��&'$!��()�*(*()�� !�-./��.0���!3���!%�%!5!��!%��'�5:�=/��5��!/�'�0!/�#$%�%!5!��!%�.$5:�=/��5��!/�'�0!/��!:#�!%����3!$/.�$/�5��>�� !�5�::�=.$1�/�'�0!/?� -!5!��!% -!5!��!%@'�5:�=/��5 A$5:�=/��5-!5!��!%�<>�'$�/����B!�C!0�1$.2!%�.$� C!/�'�0!/ C!/�'�0!/D!$/.�$�E43!$/!�.$��'�'�!�D!�.�%/-.55!�!$0!/�B!�=!!$�E43!0�!%�#$%�<0�'#:E43!�.!$0! +)��7),�+6������ �77)7,F6�����G #$1!/��5�<//'>3�.�$/ +)7(8)+�* +)88F)7+(H!��-.55!�!$0!�B!�=!!$�D��I!0�!%�#$%�<0�'#:�E#�$.$1/��$�D!$/.�$�D:#$�A$9!/�>!$�/ ������� �)8,(),+*J��#:�-!5!��!%�<>�'$�/����B!�C!0�1$.2!%�.$D!$/.�$�E43!$/!�.$��'�'�!�D!�.�%/ �)(8*)+*� F)�+8)8+7D!$/.�$�G�$��.B'�.�$/�>#%!�/'B/!K'!$����� !�L!#/'�!>!$��-#�! +)�,M)77* ���������J��#:�-!5!��!%�<>�'$�/�C!:#�!%����D!$/.�$/ 8)88()M,F6������ F)�+8)8+76������J !�6+)�,M)77*��!3���!%�#/�%!5!��!%��'�5:�=/��5��!/�'�0!/��!:#�!%����3!$/.�$/��!/':�.$1�5��>�-./��.0��0�$��.B'�.�$/�/'B/!K'!$������ !�>!#/'�!>!$��%#�!�=.::�B!��!0�1$.2!%�#/�#��!%'0�.�$��5�� !�$!��3!$/.�$�:.#B.:.�"�.$�� !�"!#��!$%!%�&'$!��()�*(*(;�@� !��#>�'$�/��!3���!%�#/�%!5!��!%��'�5:�=/��5��!/�'�0!/�#$%�%!5!��!%�.$5:�=/��5��!/�'�0!/��!:#�!%����3!$/.�$/�=.::�B!��!0�1$.2!%�.$�3!$/.�$�!43!$/!�.$�5'�'�!�3!�.�%/�#/�5�::�=/?�D:#$ H!��-!5!��!%�N!#��E$%.$1 A$5:�=/-!0!>B!���+ �5�C!/�'�0!/*(*( O8M+)77MP6��������*(*+ O+)+��)8,*P������*(** �88)(M+*(*� O+)��M)7M+P������*(*8 8()�7�J��#: O*)*7*)*,8P6�����
46



�������

�����	
������
��
������	����������������������������������� !�" #������$���%&������$�%�'((��"�!)�#� *�+,��"�)-"�����!��##"�����.)��!�!�)�,�/+���-�0123�4-"�+�5�++,�"�6� "����7)+-,�"�#-��" /�� -�!�-"�+�5�++,�"�6� "����7)+-,���#-��" /�� -�!8��9:;<=>?@ABCD=EBFG?�HFGFIJ?>�K?LFM�NLOG�<FG>J=G�PK<AHQR
��S

�T
U�V�	��	���W
�VS�X���Y���� !�" #��!)-�!-"!���! �5+���7)+-,�"����+���/���4 ��)+���4-"��7)+-,��!�����"�� "���4-"7�"�7)+-,��!8�2�� "���4-"7�"��7)+-,��!�)�"� # )�� �5� ������)+���)�,�����4�++�#-!��-4���� ")"�7 �7!���-Z�*�"������"��#���" �+�!�����"�!������ !�" #��!�/! � [�!�����"�� "���)"�7 �7��"-�5����� 7)+ ����5��"�+�����#-!��� 44�"��� �+�/�!����)-�������.)�#����� 5��"�#-!��-4#-*�"�5��-4�"�� "����7)+-,��!�*�"!�!������*�"�5��#-!��4-"�������� "��/+������5"-�)8��!!��!�"���-���##�7�+����� �����"�!���-�4������ !�)+��8\�]
�̂��_S��V
��	�V���	���W
�VS�X���Y���� !�" #��!)-�!-"!���! �5+���7)+-,�"�+ 4�� �!�"��#��)+��������)"-* ��!�4-"7�"��7)+-,��!Z�-�"�� "���)" -"��-�3�/"��",�����������$�������+ 4�� �!�"��#��)-+ #,�4-"�Z� #������� !�" #�)�,!�)"�7 �7!�4-"�4 *��,��"!��4��"������7)+-,���"�� "���-"���� +�����)-+ #,� !�)� �� ��4�++�Z� #��*�"�#-7�!�4 "!�8��!!��!��"���-���##�7�+����� �����"�!���-�4������ !�)+��8�Y� !�)+��� !#+-!����-��7)+-,��!��!�-4������",���������8�	���T
̀�
S���X�++��+ 5 /+���7)+-,��!�-4������ !�" #�������Z�"���#� *���7)+-,��!�)" -"��-�"�� "�7�����"��+ 5 /+���-�)�"� # )���� ������)+��!8�a�"* *-"!�-4���/���4 ��"�# ) �����+ 5 /+��4-"�#-*�"�5���"��+!-��+ 5 /+��4-"�#-*�"�5������"��������+���)+��8b
�
]�����Sc�U
U2�� "��!�������� "���)������!�7�,�#-�� ����#-*�"�5������"������ !�" #�d!�5"-�)����+�� �!�"��#��)"-5"�7���������� !�" #��)"-* ��!���$�������+ 4�� �!�"��#��)-+ #,��-�"�� "��!�)" -"�-�3�/"��",�����������!���!#" /����/-*�8�Y���� !�" #�d!�e-�"��"��� �!���������-" �,��-�!��/+ !��-"��7��������/���4 ����"7!�����)�,7����"�6� "�7���!�-4������ !�" #�����)�"� # )���!8
47-



�������

����	
����	�������
��������������������������� !�" " !�#$����%%�&'�(��)*%�+����&�,��-�.�,�/�0+�#$��-�)0'��/�0����'#�#�,)�1�2�3-#'.��4)*%�+����-�,,��#%+�,�-�'.'�(�0����'#�*3+)��#� �2�3-#'.��4)*%�+������#'#%�/�#��0�#���#�,�-�'.'�(0����'#�*3+)��#� ���-#'.��4)*%�+��� "5�6�#',�/�4)*%�+��� "78�#3%�93,#'-'*3�#��-�.�,�/�0+�:94;�9%3� "�5	�����<��	��=�><���������6�#',����*3+�#$�',���%%�*,�)'�)���,�#$��$�3%#$�'���,3�-��*,�(,3)!�&$'-$�'��#$���3)��*,�)'�)�*3'/�0+�3-#'.���)*%�+���?�8$'��,���%#��'��#$��@'�#,'-#�*,�.'/'�(�3��')*%'�/���0�'/+����#$��,�#',������,)3%�3(��3/A��#�/�*,�)'�)?�8$��@'�#,'-#���%%+����/��#$��*,�)'�)����,�#$��%'���'���,3�-��*�%'-+���,��'.��+�3,���,���#'%�#$��*�%'-+�'����%%+����/�/!�&$'-$�.�,�'�������,!���,��)*%�+����&$��,�#',�/�*,'�,�#��B�0,�3,+�C!�" " ?���	�D��EF���G�D�����
�8$��@'�#,'-#H��#�#3%�:94;�%'30'%'#+�&3��)�3��,�/�3����������� !�" " ?�8$��#�#3%�:94;�%'30'%'#+�&3��/�#�,)'��/�03��/����#$�������� !�" " �3-#�3,'3%�.3%�3#'��?�8$��@'�#,'-#H��#�#3%�:94;�%'30'%'#+�&3��IC!J77!JKK�3�/�IC!JL !�J5�3����������� !�" " �3�/�" CK!�,��*�-#'.�%+?�

48



�������

����	
�	�����������	�������
������������������� ��!!�"#��$%!��!�&��%�'� ��%(�����)*+,� ��-� ��.�/$��0�%���12�31312��%� �&�4�5������� ��$!��"���$& +%��.�5(��6$�"� 7�!�$�%��8��� 39::;<� ��.��%����!�! �9=1;>$%�� .�?�� ���* �%�*��"��"�@$!�!�A, �%&�&B@$'���(� C@7?* 5+�65�?>) 5+�65�)5*+"# $.���)% . �:DE����� F2F�DE�������������� F21G3E������+"# $.���HF F2GFD 32FG3����� 321IG+"# $.���H3�$��>$�� 32�:= 32GF������ 32DG:?+5C�?�5CCJ56@+�?>)� ?+5C�?�5CCJ56@+�)5*� C@?*+"# $.���)% . F2F1F F2F=������ F2FGF+"# $.���HF 32FF= 323F=����� 323GD+"# $.���H3�$��>$�� 32F�F 32GDF����������� 32�3G?�� ���@����@$!��J%/ ���$%�8���! *���$& J%/ ���$%�8���313F G91;3133 I9=;313� I91;313: D9=;313= =9=;313D =91;313I��%&��/��� :9=;*�$-�-� ����!�$/�&�����/$��#������#�%�!�K�������$�&�%(��$�����8*31F:�,�!������!�K�����"$��� ��.��"#�$'�"�%�!����$�&�%(��$�>*31F���$�31319�����7�!�$�%��8����K�!�-�!�&�����31�.����"�%���%&�L�������!�$/�0�%���12�31319�����7�!�$�%��������!�$/�0� .�F2�31F��K�!��9=1�#����%���%&�39::�#����%�����0�%���12�31319�
49



�������

����	
������
����������������������������� �!"���"#$"$�%&#"�'�(�)�)�*� +�,� �-./01��2� �,!0� �#�"���,�%& !�3(�)�34 3(5��(6578������9:�#;"������,:"�!"��*<"�=��"�9��, 3��(�36������>#,"�"�,��#�,:"�+�,� �-./0�1��2� �,! 7�(4�5��������9:�#;"���#�0"#"��,�+"�?� @3�A(7'5B����C���"�"#�"��2",D""#�/EF"�,"$��#$�G�,&� /EF"��"#�"����,:"�+�,� �-./0�1��2� �,! 5A(�)7��������9:�#;"�����G��&?F,��#� 3��(')A������9�#,��2&,��#����/?F �!"� �����������9�#,��2&,��#����/?F �!""� �����������H",�>#="�,?"#,�>#��?" �����������C���"�"#�"�0",D""#�.��I"�,"$��#$G�,&� �>#="�,?"#, �����������0"#"��,�.�!?"#,�(�>#� &$�#;�J"�&#$����/?F �!""�9�#,��2&,��#� @3�3(4�5B����-,:"��@H",�+��#��"�B �����������H",�9:�#;"� '5(6'���������0� �#�"���,�%&#"�'�(�)�)� 3(5AA(5448������

50



�������

�����	
����������������������������� ��������� 	�!		��������
��������������" ��#$�����%������&'��(�
������'�������)��*	���&�
� �$�#�$��+�����
������'������������ 	�!		�� #"���$��&'��(�
���������	�����,
 ���-	��������
�!��.�����/0����������1�����/0��	���������'������������ 	�!		�� ���&'��(�
����1

�,0�	��
 ���"##��&����	!��	��
����,0���� ���&����	!��	��
����,0����
 ���2���+�*�
�,����+���,� ���-	������������.�������3���������1�����+�*�
�,��� ��������	�����,���
��+����	�(�4�����
����,0�����&����	!��	��
 5�����$�6�����'���52�������
���6 ���2���&'��(�
 77�77#��������
����������������� ��$���"$#%������89:;<=<><=?�@A�B@=CD�EFGH�I<CJ<D<=?�=@�KLC:M9;�<:�=L9�N<;O@P:=�QC=9��'����������������*����	���.�
�0��0������
	�(����	
���������������R���0������R�+���'���	
����������
�.��������0��������.���5�R���0������6��������0�������'	('���5�R���0������6��'����'�����������	
������������'������������ 	�!		���.����!���
����.
���������������S� �.�� &�������-	
����� �S�T	('���R��S �R��S �R��S���������� 	�!		�� ��7"�����%������ ��$77�$��%������ ��#7"�##�%�

51



�������

����	
	�	
����
����
���������	��	�	
��
���������	��
�������
��������
���������
��� !"�#$%"�&'(��'�'�)*+$*,-.%�/*0�12"1*2"3�$0-%4�*%�-%-,-*+�,2"%3�2*,"�.5�6�1"27"%,�3"72"*0-%4�,.���1"27"%,8�95�,!"�,2"%3�2*,"0�/"2"�:�1"27"%,*4"�1.-%,�+./"2�;<�1"27"%,�3"72"*0-%4�,.�&�1"27"%,=�.2�:�1"27,*%4"�1.-%,�!-4!"2�;>�1"27"%,�3"72"*0-%4�,.�?�1"27"%,=�,!*%�,!"�7$22"%,�,2"%3�2*,"0�,!"� .,*+�@ABC�D-*E-+-,F�/.$+3�E"�*0�5.++./0G� #$%"�&'(�'�'H$22"%,:I�D./"2  2"%3�J*,"0 :I�K-4!"2<8'I�L"72"*0-%4 68'I�L"72"*0-%4 >8'I�L"72"*0-%4&8''I ,.��8'I ,.�?I .,*+�@ABC�D-*E-+-,F :(?:6(��&M������ :(N<<(N>>M������ :(6N?(���M������������OP�����Q.2�,!"�F"*20�"%3"3�#$%"�&'(��'�'�*%3��':>(�,!"�L-0,2-7,�2"7.4%-R"3�*%�@ABC�"S1"%0"�*0�5.++./0G� �'�' �':>T"2)-7"�H.0, :''(':6 >N(?�N9%,"2"0,�.%�,!"� .,*+�@ABC�D-*E-+-,F ?�(>�N ?6(&&NH$22"%,�A"2-.3�C"%"5-,�H!*%4"0 ;:�<(?&N=������� ���������J"7.4%-,-.%�.5�@$,5+./�;9%5+./=�.5�J"0.$27"0�3$"�,.�D-*E-+-,-"0 :N(<:? :(>>< .,*+�@ABC�BS1"%0" ��(:�&M� :?N(6<>M�����U���������V
��W�������V���������U��������X���W�������V���������
���
������Y,�#$%"�&'(��'�'(�,!"�L-0,2-7,�2"1.2,"3�3"5"22"3�.$,5+./0�.5�2"0.$27"0�*%3�3"5"22"3�-%5+./0�.5��2"0.$27"0�2"+*,"3�,.�@ABC�52.Z�,!"�5.++./-%4�0.$27"0G� L"5"22"3 L"5"22"3@$,5+./0�.5 9%5+./0�.5L"5"22"3�YZ.$%,0�,.�E"�J"7.4%-R"3�-%� J"0.$27"0 J"0.$27"0@ABC�BS1"%0"�-%�Q$,$2"�A"2-.30L-55"2"%7"0�E",/""%�BS1"7,"3�*%3�Y7,$*+BS1"2-"%7" N:(�N6M�� ���� �M��� ��H!*%4"0�.5�Y00$Z1,-.%0 :&'(<N?������ ;�'(�6N=�� .,*+�L"5"22"3�YZ.$%,0�,.�E"�J"7.4%-R"3�-%@ABC�BS1"%0"�-%�Q$,$2"�A"2-.30 :>�('&&M���������� ;�'(�6N=M��� ��
52



�

�������

����	
������
�������������
������������������	���������	��������������������
��
������������������	�����	��������	���	���
����������������������� ����� ������ ����	��	� ��
����� !	�����"�	��# ���$������ ���$������%#%& &'()�*+������������ ,%(%�&-+�������������%#%% &'()�*�������������� ,%(%�&-���������������%#%� &'()�*�������������� ,%(%�&-���������������%#%� &'()�*�������������� ,%(%�&-���������������%#%. &'()�*�������������� ,%(%�&-���������������/0���
� )1(�#��������������� ,)(&�&-���������������/�
�� &)%(#��+��������� ,%#(%'*-+���������� �234�56789:7;<:8=�>8:�?@9;:;@6��� A	��
���
��	
�����
��	���	���
����
0��������	���
�"�	��#(�%#%#��	��%#&)��� %#%# %#&)����������	�
������B���
���$��C� %%(1..()1*+����� %&(�&%(1*%+�����A	����	�
� '()�*(*''��������� ,**)(#�*-�����������/�
���A	��
���
��D
�����
��	 �&(*)%(**�+���� %#(*��(1&*+����2E4��F8G98�H8I86J8�� /0����
���
����
0���������������(��
���(�����	
���(��	��
����������	�������
�	������������	���	�C�������K����
0����0�"��K��&(�%#%.L��������
0������������
0�	�	�	�
��	����
�
��	����
����
��	�����������
���
0�
��������������
0�
��	����
�
��	��	��	�	�
��	����
�
��	��������L�/0����
��	������K�	��C�������
0��������
���,�	�����	��
0�
��	����
�
��	��	��	�	�
��	����
�
��	���
��	�-�����+�)(�*1(.'.��	��+%'(&�'(�*)(�����
�C�K(��
�"�	��#(�%#%#L���M�
�����	�������������
���	���
0������
�	����������������������
�"�	��#(�%#%#��� M������ ��%#%& �%*(.*%+����������%#%% %�#(��'������������%#%� &.'()).������������%#%� )1()1.��������������%#%. *�(&*'��������������/0���
� �(�&'��������������������/�
�� ))#(�**+���������N�	�������
����	
�������	�
��	��������	
�������������	
�	�	
��	
������	
��	���	�
0��
�������������L��	�K�
0���	������O������	
�������	���������C�����
0���
�������������L�
53



�������

�����	
����������������������������������������� !!�"����#$�!������"����%��&�'�"�(���"��)���������"* #�%')+,��"��"�$��"������&�-��!.�����$(�� #�%'),������������������-��!�/��������&����-$�!���!����!��01-��-���0�/���(���"/�2����!��!����!��0��!�����3����������!���!����"����/���������"� !!�"���.�������������4����-���!���"����$���"�������� #�%')�!���������2���$"/������"��/���/��������-��-�0��"������$�$����!������"��5���������"�$��/����$"����"/����������6�/��2������-����/�����3�����������-���!���"����$���"���!����.�7�������"/��!���������("�6�/���������0�����"/�/�8$"��9:,�;:;:��"/�;:<=�����!�/�>�?;,9@;��"/�>�?A,?;9,����-����2�!0,��"�!$/�"(����������6����"����������������4����-���!���"����$���"���� #�%').���������2�����"�"������!���"����$"����������2���5���/�/��"�$��"����"/� #�%')�!���������2���$"/���2���(���"�����-���������0����.�)���������/������������"/�-�"/�"���$/����4����-���,������������������"������""������/��0� #�%')�����������"��!0�-�����!�����-�����!0��$--!���"��!�-�0��"���B$�����"�.������������������!���"�$��/�����3��&��4�����-�"�����"��"/���-!�0��4��!����!��0��!����.7�������"/��!�������������$�/�����"�$���/.�)��8$"��9:,�;:;:��"/�;:<=,����������������/���!�����!����!��0���!�"������>;:@,@C���"/�>@;,C@?,����-����2�!0,������5-����/��//����"�!��!����-�0��!�.�7�������"/��!���������("�6�/���������0������"/�/�8$"��9:,�;:;:��"/�;:<=�����!>;:<,A:9��"/�>;=,==C,����-����2�!0.��������������-$���������"�$��"�����2���(������3��&��4����-�"�����"������2����!������"��5��������>A::,:::�3����������$���0��((��(����!��������3��&��4�����-�"�����"��"/���>;,:::,:::��((��(����!�����������-!�0��4��!����!��0.������!!�3�"(�������$����0�������"(����"���!���"�$��"����!�����!����!��0���������0������"/�/8$"��9:,�;:;:��"/�;:<=D 8$"��9:, 8$"��9:,;:<= #��2����" #�0��"� ;:;:E�!�� "�$��"���F!�����7����!��0 @;,C@?>��������� ;:<,A:9>������� CC,�<@>���������� ;:@,@C�>�������8$"��9:, 8$"��9:,;:<? #��2����" #�0��"� ;:<=E�!�� "�$��"���F!�����7����!��0 <;�,C@?>������� ;=,==C>��������� ?<,==C>���������� @;,C@?>���������
54



�������

����	
�	�������	������������������������������������ �!"�#��"�� ��$"��%�#� ��#&�'��������"#&���'����"��#�#���#����(����������#)������� ��*����#)����'����"����%���(��+��#�,�#"����-.-/��#&�0����-.1/2�3"�"���%�#�%"%����������%�#���"#&����������������#)���������������!����+�����,"#��1. -.-.43������5���-.-/ 167 /879������-.-- 1.- �/6��������-.-1 -�1 887��������-.-� /.- �6���������-.-� /.- -����������������!��� �67 �..������������� / 8-1 8::9�����������#�����*��#���!����������#)��������!��������������#&�&�,"#��1. �-.-.��#&�-./:�+���91/� .1���#&�9-�. �1- ���������'���2��;���<	��=
����>�?	@	�A	5���������������'�#"��!��������������#&�&�,"#��1. �-.-.��#&�-./:��#��"&�����#�������+�������B#�'��������!�C���#����!���D�E�!��"���F���!!�("�����'�����#&�D(E���"&�#��("�����'������#&��%�"������"�������)��%2�������'�#"������)#�G�&�������&������������#�������!�������������#&�&�,"#��1. �-.-.��#&�-./:�+���9� -.- 71���#&�9� �:1 .�8 ���������'��� �+�����+���62:1�����#���#&�//2:-������#� ���������'��� ��!�������������H����'�#"�2�I��,"#��1. �-.-.��#&�-./: �%�"#���&"��!��%�����B#�'��������!�C���#����+����9// .8.��#&�9. ���������'���2������'�#"������)#�G�&�������&�����������#)��#&���������)��#���!��%�C�J��!�������������#&�&�,"#��1. �-.-.��#&�-./:�+���91- 87: �71��#&�9-� :81 �/- ���������'��� �+�����+���72-�������#���#&��721-������#� ���������'��� ��!�������������H����'�#"�2�I��,"#��1. �-.-.��#&-./: ��%�"#���&"��!��%�C�J��+����9// -61 66.��#&�98 �8- �:- ���������'���2������'�#"������)#�G�&�������&�����������#)��#&���������)��#���!��%�����B2K2�������%�#���!���#���������#�DBK�J�E�!��������������#&�&�,"#��1. �-.-.��#&�-./:�+���98 7�1 668��#&9- 1.8 6.1 ���������'��� �+�����+���/12/-������#���#&��2..������#� ���������'��� ��!������������H����'�#"�2�I��,"#��1. �-.-.��#&�-./: ��%�"#���&"��!��%�BK�J��+����9� 6/- �-8�#&�9. ���������'���2
55



�������

����	

��
������������������������������������������������������� �����!�����"������������������������##�$�����������"����"�����"���#�"�%%��%����& '�"�����(�����"� ������� )�%������*������ +%���� ,����-. �/./. (�%%��%���0(1)2�*��3�"� / 456 ��/7���� / 4.6 �687���� 48 85-7����������0(1)2�9���:� ; /�. .86 ; /�/ .86 ;5 ...������������<=�������>��#�(�##�*��3�"� ;� .�� ./4 - .�4 .48 ;; .;� 8�5�����1����������+��#=��� ;88 6/; ;8. /�- 8 /45��������������?�#���+���= -.- /86 ;-4 ;./ ;�� ;8-��������������@���� --6 �/8 ;� ;.; -;8 -/5����������<���A��������)���B����� ; .6- ... � ; .6- ...���������������# /. ... 5.87�� 4 --5 .487���� ;/ ��/ 4-.7����C��	����D���E�FG�H����IJKJLMKJNO����!�����"�������B�#B��������B���#�$��:���"�%����������"#��%��$����"��������������%���%�#�=���P�+�����,����-. �/./.�����/.;8 �����!�����"��������"��������#��Q�#��=����7/.4 4������74/ �45 ������"��B�#= ���������"����������������#�"#��%���R�������������������S����;6P�+�����%���������=����������#���������#�#����"������Q��%���P�����!�����"�������B�#B���$�����B���#�������#��Q�#������"#��%������$��"����=�����#�����#�%��������R��"�������Q��"�B�����Q=�������"�PTUVUWMX�MOV�YKMKU�ZWMOK[����!�����"�������"��������������%Q����������������������##=����������������%�P�\�����������%���������������%� ��������"��������%�=�Q����A����� �����"�������"�����%�=�Q��A����������������Q������������������R������������������������%�����������������%�P�?�"���������"��#�#����������%Q����%��������������������"���P�]���������������R������"� �����!�����"��Q�#��B���R�%���������$��#����������#�������=�%������#�����##�$���"�����������������B�������"�������������������"��#������%�����������%�������=����P����!�����"��%�������������������������B�"������B�����Q=�(�(+)�?����Q���#�����(��%�����(����=�̂����(����=_�������������������B���%����#������%���P�̀����(�(+)�?�������#�"�#����������B���������R"����������������������"�B�������-6����"����#�"�#�%��"����A���������������(����=���?�����1���������+�������"������� ������R"����������������##����������*�Q#�"���������������+""�����̂*�+_����������������$�����������������������������##�P�+���������������*�+������Q�#��"�����Q�������#������""�����$��������!�����"�P�'�����������%����$�������(����=�����#�����%����� �����!�����"��$��#���$������(����=�������������������������*�+�����Q�#��"�P�+��,����-. �/./. �����Q�#��"�����*�+���������#��Q=�����!�����"��$���7;85 ;;�P
56



�������

����	
���
������������������������������������ �!�"� �#�$�"�%��&��'�$�������"�#� ������(����&(���&����"&�(��&'���)"�� ����&'��#��*���)�� �%(�����"���$("��� (������+,-./0�123��*4�%�� �&(�#�&�%)�"�"4�!�"5��&�))�#��(��%��4����&�"���� �(%)��(�#��(%(&�&(�������&"�$����� ��(6�� �"�&(������#"��)�%��&(�#���7��&�(� ��&"(����"���8)�"(���(�#� (�"�)&(���&��*��(������)�"�&(������ �&'��(%)��&����"� ��� ������%�"��)�� (�#��9'�"��(����)"��� ��&� �����"&�(�&4���""��� (�#�&'�� �"�&(������&'��)�� �%(���(&��)�&��&(��������%(��"�%(�(��&(������� ���4�#�$�"�%��&���&(����&��%(&(#�&��&'�%������" (�#�4��!'(���%���#�%��&������&�:���&(�4�&'���(����(����� ��&'�"�(%)��&��&��&'��0(�&"(�&�������&'�� �&�����&'��/� �)�� ��&��� (&�";��<�)�"&��%���#�%��&�*��(�$���&'�&���%�&�"(���(%)��&����&'��0(�&"(�&;���(����(���)��(&(����� �"����&�������&�"���)�"�&(����(��"������*�4�)���(*�����=>?@AB�CDEAFGHAGI�JKKDLGIMGN�OIPGQPFQ/���������1���R��S�(���� �R��S��&�&�%��&�T��+R��S�T�3��U��V�VW9'��)"�$(�(�������R��S�T��"�:�("��&'�&���������"���#�(6�����������(�*(�(&4��� ���"(#'&������������&���"������������#"��&�"�&'���1��%��&'���R��S�T��(�������&($����"�&'��0(�&"(�&X��Y(�����Z��"�������[�"�4�� �)&(���(��)�"%(&&� \�'�!�$�"��&'��0(�&"(�&�'�����&��'�����&�� ������9'��0(�&"(�&X��%���#�%��&�(����""��&�4��$����&(�#�&'�������&��(����4��&'���) �&� ��&�� �" ��!(���'�$�����(&���(����(����&�&�%��&���

57-



���� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���	
�������������������������������� ���������������� ���	������������ �������	�������� ����	����������� ���������������� �������	��������������������
������������ ������� ����������������� ����������������� ��������	�������� �������	��������� ��	�������������� ������������������!�"������#���$���
��%� &������������������� &������������������� &������������������� &������������������� &������������������� &�������������������'�$$�������#��(����)*+����,��,�-��.��)*+��������$��!��
������������ ������� ��	��������������� /��	���	0���������� �����	������������ /�������0���������� ����������������� /�������	�0��������!�"����$�-��.%+����� &������������������� �������	��������� /���������0������� /	������0���������� ��	��������������� �����������������#���$�����%����������.,��"�1�$.�,���$�)%+�������������.����� /	��		����0����� /	��������0����� /	��������0������� /���������0����� /���������0����� /��	�����	0�����2����!�"�����
������������ ������� 	�	�����	�������� ������	���������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������
������������ ��������&�#�"�����" ����		���������� ���������������� ���������������� ���������������� ���������������� ����������������
������������ ��������&�)�,��"�/-0 ���	����������� ����		��������� ��������������� ��������������� ��������������� �������������������3�,.�����2������������������.������&�)%+����� ���������������� ��	������������� ����������������� 	��������������� ���������������� �����������������������.������&�)%+������ ������������������ ����	������������� ��	��������������� ������������������ ������������������ ����	�������������2���������%��������%� �������		������� /	��������0������� ���	�	���������� 	���������������� 	�������	�������� �����������������#���$�����%����������.,��"�1�$.�,���$�)%+�������������.����� /	��		����0������� /	��������0������� /	��������0������� /���������0������� /��	���		�0������� /��	�����	0�������4�!���/2���
���$��0 �	���������������� ������������������ /���������0������� ������������������ /����	�0������������ /��	����0����������2����!�"���������3�,.�����2����������� ���	������������ /���	���	�0������� ��	����	��������� ����������������� ��	��������������� ���������������������3�,.�����2�������������#�"�����" ���	�	���������� �������	�	������ ��������	������� ���������������� ���������������� ��������������������3�,.�����2�������������)�,��"�/#0 �	������������� ���	�	��������� �������	�	����� ��������	������ ��������������� ���������������2����������� ���������)�,��"�/-0�&�/#0 ���	����������� ���	����������� ����	��	�������� �	��	���������� ����	��	������� �������	�����������3�,.�����2����������������������"���$��!��
������������ ������� ��5��6 ��5�	6 ��5��6 ��5��6 ��5��6 ��5��6������,������� ��������������� ��������������� ���	����������� ����	���������� ����	���������� ���������������2����������� ������������������"���$�������,������� ��5��6 ���5�	6 	�5��6 �	5�	6 ���5��6 ��5��6

�7-8�-�92&:1#-2-�8-���
1-2��
�'��
1��
��!�,.����$��!�"�������!��2����������� ���������,�1����,�1�������������8.����+��1�����%����3.�, ���
�������,��;���

�&�	��&�

�24
)<�9-�#�����%����2�5������=.���������������$���$��%�����������+�������,�����!�������5�7�(������.������$.�����&��������,������%+���,���!��'��������(����+���������$��%�����$����!���������$���(!��!���$��%��������������5�

1�=.���,��.++��%��������$��%����/:�.,���,0

58



��������	�
������	����� �����
����� ��	�
������	 �������
��	���������� ����
��	�� ������� �������	�� ����
�� �������
������
 ��	�
������	 ��	�
������	 �� ����! ���
��� ���
���"#"# "$#%&$#'()����� "$"""$#(*)����� �+&%$,-'!)������������ +,$*",$%%')����� ++.(#/"#+, "$+'*$+,#������� +$&*"$(+(������� %(#$-%(� +'$*##$###������� %.'*/"#+' "$"'+$&&-������� '',$*"*���������� +$*,"$+"*������������� +%$&+($-""������� (.++/"#+% "$+,&$#"*������� &$,%-$,,%������ �"$%'"$,%&! +%$#&%$(%'����� ",.+,/"#+- "$*#"$(,%������� "$-(#$-('������ �*&'$#-+! +%$(&,$###����� +(.+#/"#+( +$,,-$'',������� "$"%-$-++������ �"%,$%""! +-$"(*$,++����� +&.#+/012345����

6��������7�	��	��8������	��9�������:�	������

�;�<��=>8?@AB�8��<�66�CA�86=C��=6CA=�C6�9�����������7����
���	�
������	��=���	����<�	���7���A���
���	����	�A�D��
���6�77����	��
��=	��
�����	�@	�������!
>�6B�6������	��8�.�-'�
�D��
�����	����
������	��
�����	�������7
���	�����	��9��������.��;�:���
$��	�����������+#?���
��
�	��������7����$��9������
����:����7
���	���	��
�����	���
��9�������
����
�:9��9��	��
�����	�������������.

E����C�	�����������
�

��	�
������	��	��
�����	�
����������	�
������	��
����	�F������=<A���	���	��������	��9���������
��	���7������	�����������������9�����������
��	�.

?�&,�?
59



���������	�
��������������������
���������������������������������	��������������������������� !" #$%&�' #()*%#(+),(#-%.+� &.�/++"01#$%&+�2+(.�#%�'(#(30$&(�4567�8%&#3$9"#$%&�: #(+)/;#" 3$ !�8%+#�,(#-%.) /<<3(< #(�(&#3=� <(�&%30 !/0%3#$> #$%&�,(#-%.) ?(@(!�1(3;(&# <(�%A�1 =3%!!B�;!%+(.:(0 $&$&<�/0%3#$> #$%&�C(3$%.) 4DE=( 3�;!%+(.�1(3$%.�/++(#�� !" #$%&�,(#-%.) FE=( 3�+0%%#-(.�0 3G(#H�45I�;%33$.%3J <(�K3%L#-) MN4FIC3$;(�O&A! #$%&) 4NF5IB� 113%P$0 #(H�*%�(P1!$;$#�13$;(�$&A! #$%&� ++"01#$%&�$+�"+(.�$&�#-$+�@ !" #$%&NQ ! 3=�O&;3( +(+) MNMFI�#%�6DN4FIB�$&;!".$&<�$&A! #$%&O&@(+#0(&#�: #(�%A�:(#"3&) RNF5I:(#$3(0(&#�/<(),%3# !$#=)
S#-(3�O&A%30 #$%&)*%#(+)� T-(3(�L(3(�&%�9(&(A$#�;- &<(+�."3$&<�#-(�=( 3NU�V +(.�%&�� !" #$%&�/++"01#$%&+�"+(.�$&�#-(�'(;(09(3�M6B�456RB� ;#" 3$ !�@ !" #$%&

W%3�&%&E.$+ 9!(.�3(#$3((+B� &�O,:W�+1(;$A$;�0%3# !$#=�# 9!(�L +�"+(.�L$#-�A"!!=�<(&(3 #$%& !�13%X(;#$%&�+; !(,CE456R�Y9 +(�=( 3�456FZN�T-(�O,:W�+1(;$A$;�3 #(+�L(3(�.(@(!%1(.�A3%0�#-(�:CE456D�V!"(�8%!! 3�[( !#-�/&&"$# &#�,%3# !$#=�T 9!(�L$#-� .X"+#0(&#+�#%�0 #;-�;"33(&#�O,:W�(P1(3$(&;(N�W%3�.$+ 9!(.�3(#$3((+B� &�O,:W�+1(;$A$;�0%3# !$#=�# 9!(�L +�"+(.�L$#-�A"!!=�<(&(3 #$%& !�13%X(;#$%&�+; !(�,CE456R�Y9 +(�=( 3�456FZN�T-(�O,:W�+1(;$A$;�3 #(+�L(3(�.(@(!%1(.�A3%0�#-(�:CE456D�'$+ 9!(.�:(#$3((+�,%3# !$#=�T 9!(� 11!=$&<�#-(�+ 0(� .X"+#0(&#�#- #�L(3(� 11!$(.�A%3�&%&E.$+ 9!(.�!$@(+N�W%3� ;#$@(�0(09(3+B� &�O,:W�+1(;$A$;�0%3# !$#=�# 9!(�L +�"+(.�L$#-�A"!!=�<(&(3 #$%& !�13%X(;#$%&�+; !(�,CE456R�Y9 +(�=( 3�456FZN�T-(�O,:W�+1(;$A$;�3 #(+�L(3(�.(@(!%1(.�A3%0�#-(�:CE456D�\01!%=((�,%3# !$#=�T 9!(�L$#-� .X"+#0(&#+�#%�0 #;-�;"33(&#�O,:W�(P1(3$(&;(N

E�F5�E

8[/,C/OK*E2:V/*/�,/QQ�T:/*QOT�'OQT:O8T*%#(+�#%�:(]"$3(.�Q"11!(0(&# 3=�O&A%30 #$%&�E�Q;-(."!(�%A�\01!%=(3�8%&#3$9"#$%&+�E�O,:WY2& ".$#(.Z"̂&(�M5B�4545
/;#" 3$ !!=�.(#(30$&(.�;%&#3$9"#$%&�3 #(+� 3(�; !;"! #(.� +�%A�'(;(09(3�M6�( ;-�=( 3B�L-$;-�$+�64�0%&#-+�13$%3�#%�#-(�9(<$&&$&<�%A�#-(�A$+; !�=( 3�$&�L-$;-�;%&#3$9"#$%&+� 3(�3(1%3#(.N

\P1(3$(&;(E9 +(.�# 9!(�%A�3 #(+�#- #� 3(�+1(;$A$;�#%�#-(�#=1(�%A�(!$<$9$!$#=�;%&.$#$%&H�! +#�"1. #(.�A%3�#-(�456R@ !" #$%&�1"3+" &#�#%� &�(P1(3$(&;(�+#".=�%A�#-(�1(3$%.�456D�#%�456_N

60



���� ���� �������	
�����
�	��
��������������� ����������������� ������������������ ������������������ !��������!����	
�����"�	��
��� ������������������� ���##�������������� ��������������������$	!%����!���!�&������'� (�����#�)���������� *� *�+�&&���!������,��!��-.����/�	!/�0��1	
��-.����!���&��$�����	
�����"�	��
��� ������������������� *� *��$	!%����&�0��1'.���!� ����#������������� �#����������������� (���#��)��������������!�&���	�'�!�� (�������)���������� (�������)���������� (������#)����������2����$	!%���!����	
�����"�	��
��� #���#�������������� ������������������� �#��������������������	
�����"�	��
����*���%�!!�!% ����������������� ����#������������ ��������������������	
�����"�	��
����*��!/�!%� ���������������� ���������������� ����#�����������������/��'.
�����	���

 ��������������� �#������������� ������������������	
�����"�	��
����	��	�����!�	%���&�������/��'.
�����	���

 ��3��4 ��3��4 ��3��40��1'.���!��5��/����+����'�!�����	
�����"�	��
���67	
1	���!�+	��681!��#�������9�	�1��'�!��+	��681!��#�������0��1	��	
������9��$�/6�!����	%��!��'	
 !�������:	���5��/����+����1!���$��"�	��
���6�3��4;�	
�$�	��� !&
	���!�:	���6�3��4��!�<���	
�=�	�������/����	��!%�����3�4����<���	
�=�	�������	!/��$���	&���	�����.	���!�0��1'.���!�&����$��;�	
�$�	�����!�&��6��49���	
���60��1'1
	���!��&�0���������<1!/��$����!�&���62��	������	���	��1'1
	��/��!�	���1������.	����!�&������
	��/�����$������.
	!�3

��$������*�'.
��'�!����!�&����"	�����!�<���	
�=�	���:�>1���/��1..
�'�!�	��� !&��'	���!(5!	1/���/)

�2���6�?0�����	��'�!��2�3������>1�������!���	����&��!&��'	���!�������.����!��/��!��$����	�
�3�;�,������1!��
�	�&1

���*��	�����!/������'.�
�/���$��+��������,�

�.����!���!&��'	���!�&����$������	���&���,$��$��!&��'	���!����	�	�
	�
�3�

�;090 ?2*5:�020�90����:02� ��+ ��: ����$�/1
���&��$	!%����!����	
�����"�	��
����	!/�:�
	��/�:	����

���	��
�������&�/�	�$�&���.	�����.	!���,����	����/�!%�����$��:������	����	���,��$�'���	
�����'.����'�!���	����/�!%����9������������
*����*

61



���������	
�
� 
��������������������� �!" � #�$%#�%%&������� #
�'#(%&�������)! ��!�)*�� +,�" ���-.�/,���!01� � �#2
%#3%�������� �#�3�#$'����������!1� �)*�� +,�" � �#�

#$��������� 2$'#�245� ,0�5 
2$#%�3 
('#$(%6�.*0�.76����,�-8�-! '%#2% 9�6"!�!,"-�:"� . 3�#3
� 9�;��5�/�5,+� < %#(�� 9�=�>" �4 �.,! ?3(#
��@������������ ?%2#%��@������������A"!�5������ �
#�%�#
�
������ ��#
'�#��%������B ,-���:�-�C,!��D��5!1��-.�/�-!�5�E-�* �-0� 
#3$#
$%�������� 
#$2#�2(��������F�,.�G>��-0�� 
#$%#�$'���������� 
#3
#('�����������E55,-",��;*-,0,��5�6�!, �8�-!�B*-. �#('#3������������ 
#��%#$3����������)"0,�5�)�0* ,!<�A�H �#�%'#'3
�������� %#((�" I� �J�4"8��-��!,"-�E-�* �-0���-.�45�,8� 
�3#$%� �3(#%$'K� 5<�6�!, �8�-!�F5�- 
2�#�2 22#�3�L-�8�5"<8�-!�E-�* �-0� 3#��
 %�#3'�L-,C" 8�G55"M�-0�� 3$#$
� 3
#''$��!1� �B ,-���:�-�C,!� ?
%�#%
'@���������� $�#$(��A"!�5�B ,-���:�-�C,!� #��(#%�(�������� (#2�
#3'��������)� +,0���G/G �#'
$ ($%#2(2A�H, ��'#3%( �%%#('%F ,-!,-� %
#%�2 3%#2�3��!1� �)� +,0�� $#
3 2
#3�$�A"!�5�)� +,0�� �#�'%#'$%���������� �#��2#%2�����������;�!� ,�5���-.�)*��5,���4"-�*8�.�B*�5��-.�=*> ,0�!,"-� �#
3#2'2�������� �#23�#(('��������A, ����-.�A*>�� �3%#(� �%�#'2$)8�55�KN*,�8�-! �3$ �#�%
��!1� �;�!� ,�5���-.�)*��5,���4"-�*8�. 
3# �#33'�A"!�5�;�!� ,�5���-.�)*��5,���4"-�*8�. �#%'
#2���������� �#$
#(
��������;,�0�55�-�"*��=����.�KN*,�8�-! �%2#2'' �3#('%�!1� %'#%2 22#(%(�A"!�5�;,�0�55�-�"*� �
#�'� 
�2#$�
O���P����������� 
3#'$#%2&����� 

#$#%2%&�����9�'
�9

4DG;FGEQR9L6:GRG�;G))�A6GR)EA�/E)A6E4A)01�.*5���"C���� �!,-��KH��-���B" �!1��S�� ��K-.�.�T*-��3�#�
�
���-.�
��

62



���������	
����������� ��������������������� �!"�#$!� �%�&'%()�*����� �%���%&(�*��+,��#�-� '��%./&��������� /�.%&(�������012�-3$�4-���#5�+,�-$!�, �(&%�&)��������� /.�%.&/������647�,������ �%&('%��.������ �%)�(%��/���8-$#���9�#�:$7��;��,7"��#5�<�#7�,�=#�1-�#!� /'�%�..��������� /��%��'������>�$5�?@��#!�� (�.%.����������� )�)%�'.������=,,$#4$�� 1#$!$2�,�A�7$-�B�#7�81#5 )��%(�&��������� )/)%�)/������04!$�,�0�!1-$7C�6�D �.)%�')����������� ��&%�.)��������E�-,C�A�7$-�B�#7�>,�# F(&%'�(G���������� .�%�'/��������H#$:4-B��#5�644,��?,,4I�#!� ��%�.'����������� �/%&/����������4-J�-�K�+4B2�#��7$4#�=#�1-�#!���#5�+,�$B� ��%&&�������������� ��%'�'����������H#�B2,4CB�#7�=#�1-�#!� &%�).��������������� '%&&�������������L7"�-�8-$#���9�#�:$7� F)�%/&(G���������� �/%�)(��������647�,�8-$#���9�#�:$7� �%'(�%/�.������ �%��'%�)����0�-3$!���+4#7-�!7� �$#7�#�#!� ���%�.���������� ��/%�&)������L7"�-�0�-3$!�� �%�(.������������� �.(��������������647�,�0�-3$!�� ���%)&.��������� ��/%(�������� �7�-$�,���#5�0122,$���+4#�1B�5�A�3�#1��M�"$!,���A�2�$-� �%�(�%.&&������ �%�&)%)�����91$,5$#����#5�N-41#5��A�2�$-� �.(%.)���������� �)/%��&������81�,��#5�O1@-$!�#7� ��)%'�'��������� ���%.�&������>����#��-�0"�,7�-�A�2�$-� �(%(/)����������� &�%&('��������N�-����EP1$2B�#7�A�2�$-� ./%((�������������� ()%�)/����������0�-3$!��0122,$�� ��%��/����������� (�%.�'��������0"42�644,� (�%��(������������� ))%.)&����������0�-3$!��M�"$!,���A�2�$-� �.%�'/����������� �)%�&&��������L7"�-� �7�-$�,���#5�0122,$���+4#�1B�5 �/%�)/����������� ��%.�.��������647�,� �7�-$�,���#5�0122,$���+4#�1B�5 �%'�'%'�.������ �%(&�%'�/��� $�!�,,�#�41��O����5�EP1$2B�#7 )�%)//����������� .)%�))��������L7"�- �.%.'�������������� ��%�&.����������647�,� $�!�,,�#�41� /�%&.'����������� ('%��'��������QR��S������������ '%)&�%'��*����� '%��(%/'�*��T�(.�T

+;? >?=NUTHA9?U?� ?00�6A?U0=6�<=06A=+60!"�51,���4:�L2�-�7$#��ED2�#���84-�7"��V��-��E#5�5�W1#��.�%�������#5�����

63



���������	
����������� �������������������������� !"#$%&'(#)*+$,)$ �-��.-�/01�� �-�/�-.��1��23#)+4!3 5��-6�������� ��.-.��������7,8!3� !"#$ �-.96-�.0��� �-�95-9�����:)+;"#�<#;#=+8$%>33+;,+$�?';+4+(!3�@#8+)#A#;8�:';B ��/-990������ �9.-/50������C#!38D�!;B�E#;8!3�>;$')!;4# 56�-�0������� �0�-60�������&,4+!3�&#4')+8F�7!G �/0-6/9������ 09-�66�������� ,)H#)$I�2,A(#;$!8+,;�>;$')!;4#�!;B�23!+A$ ��-�9��������� /-.�/����������J;#A(3,FA#;8�>;$')!;4# 5-/�������������� 5-��6������������K!)3F�@#8+)#A#;8�L3!; .9-.9.�������� M�L!+B�NO$#;4#$ /5.������������� M�P8D#)�:)+;"#�<#;#=+8$ �-5�������������� ��5-�����������7,8!3�:)+;"#�<#;#=+8$ 9�0-66.�������� 0.9-9�9��������&#)*+4#$%L),=#$$+,;!3�!;B�7#4D;+4!3 �99-.�������� �-0�9-9�����2,;8)!48�?!+;8#;!;4# /�5-505������ //.-55.������7#A(,)!)F�C#3( M 60-60.��������L)+;8+;" .-.�0���������� �-�65����������P8D#)�&#)*+4#$ ��-�5/�������� /.-.�5��������7,8!3�&#)*+4#$ 096-.�0������ �-599-�9.���?!8#)+!3$�!;B�&'((3+#$�2,;$'A#B%&A!33�KQ'+(A#;8 ��-06��������� �-�0�����������P==+4#�&'((3+#$ �-.�6���������� 0-.69����������7,8!3�?!8#)+!3$�!;B�&'((3+#$�2,;$'A#B ��-�99�������� �6-059��������2!$'!38F�!;B�R+!O+3+8F�2,$8$%J;+;$')#B�L'O3+4�R+!O+3+8F .5/-6.��������� /�6-9�5��������L'O3+4�R+!O+3+8F�!;B�L),(#)8F�E!A!"#�>;$')!;4# /�0-9/.������ ..�-6�/������LDF$+4!3�E!A!"#�>;$')!;4# �9-05��������� .�-�/5��������>;$')!;4#�!;B�L),(#)8F�E!A!"#�@#4,*#)+#$ S�9-0�0T������� S5�-00�T�������P8D#)�>;$')!;4# 5�-05��������� 55-�.���������7,8!3�2!$'!38F�!;B�R+!O+3+8F�2,$8$ ��.-�6������� �-���-�/����
M�/.�M

2CN?LN>UVMJ@<NVN�?N&&�7@NV&>7�E>&7@>27&4D#B'3#$�,=�P(#)!8+;"�KG(#;$#$:,)�8D#�W#!)$�K;B#B�X';#�5�-������!;B�����

64



���������	
����������� ��������������������������� �����!��"#$%&''()&*+$,-.#'#.#&$ /��0������������ /�10���������234&5.#$#)6 ��0�7������������ �1�0��8������9+&$�()3�:+;$%5#<.#*)$ �10�/=����������� 7=0�7���������>5(4&'�()3�"&&.#)6$ ���088=��������� 7�0�=���������?&($&3�@A+#<B&). 7�0C/������������ /70C7���������D.E&5 �/=01/���������� �C/08�8������>*.('�"#$%&''()&*+$ �0�C�0/87������ �0�=/0CCC���F��������������������������� C0�/8071/G����� 10/7�0�=8G��H��������F�������I(6&$,:&%+5#.J �8�0=�CG��������� �C70�1=G������K'&5#%(' ��80��C����������� ��=0=C���������K'&()&5$ �80�������������� �/0//���������:+<&54#$*5$ ��0�������������� 1�0/�8��������>*.('�I(6&$ /870C8���������� /�10�1�������L5#)6&�M&)&N#.$,O&('.E�()3�9&).('�P)$+5()%& �C�071���������� �/�0/��������P''#)*#$�"+)#%#<('�Q&.#5&B&).�L+)3 1�077������������ 17018���������:*%#('�:&%+5#.J�>(R =C01�C����������� /=07=���������S(#3�2;$&)%&$ =�0==C������������� /�071/����������-)#N*5B�()3�>**'�2''*T()%&$ �0�7=������������� �0C=�����������I*5U&5$V�K*B<&)$(.#*)�P)$+5()%&�()3�K'(#B$ /0=8�������������� W/�0C�CX�������D.E&5�L5#)6&�M&)&N#.$ W108C�X������������ =0/==����������>*.('�L5#)6&�M&)&N#.$ �8�0=����������� �110�17������:&54#%&$,K*).5(%.�"(#).&)()%& �10/77������������� �801C�����������S5*N&$$#*)('�:&54#%&$ Y �1/��������������D.E&5�:&54#%&$ /0��1������������� �0/C7����������>*.('�:&54#%&$ =�08�/����������� =�0�8/��������
Y�CC�Y

KO2"S2PZ[Y-QM2[2�"2::�>Q2[:P>�9P:>QPK>:%E&3+'&$�*N�D<&5(.#)6�@R<&)$&$L*5�.E&�\&(5$�@)3&3�]+)&�=�0������()3�����

65



���������	
����������� ���������������������������� �!"#$%&'#()�#*+�,-..('%)�/0*)-1%+23-'(+'*4)�#*+�5&0-*+)�6%.#'&) ���789:������ ��;7�<8������,=0.�>00() 97�:;���������� �?7�<?��������,%&@'A%)�,-..('%) �<7�:9�������� �97;�?��������B$=%&�"#$%&'#()�#*+�,-..('%)�/0*)-1%+ �78�8���������� ;78;8����������>0$#(�"#$%&'#()�#*+�,-..('%)�/0*)-1%+ �?�7;�������� �8:78��������"')A%((#*%0-)2C$'('$'%) ��?7�?9������ ���7���������B$=%& �;7;;<�������� �;7;<8��������>0$#(�"')A%((#*%0-) �9�78���������� �;?7;:8������������������������������� �7�8�7<:�D�� �7�?87<��D���E�FG�HI#4%)2B.%&#$0&) �:<7;8?D����� �:�789�D�����,-.%&@')0&) ��7:���������� 9;78����������/(%&'A#( �;7�:��������� ��7�����������>&#'*'*4 �;7:�?�������� :7;9�����������60$#$'0*�30#&+ �78?;���������� J�6%+-A%+K6%#))'4*1%*$ �7?9����������� J�>0$#(�I#4%) 9?�7;??������ 99;7�<�������L&'*4%�3%*%M'$)2N(('*0')�"-*'A'.#(�6%$'&%1%*$�L-*+ 9;78<��������� �87�?;��������,0A'#(�,%A-&'$O�>#P �87<8��������� �87�:;��������Q%#($=�#*+�R%*$#(�N*)-&#*A% �?7;<��������� �978?9��������S#'+�TU)%*A%) 9�7��8���������� �?7��9����������C*%1.(0O1%*$�T((0V#*A% 978�8���������� �7<<;����������C*'M0&1�#*+�>00(�T((0V#*A%) :�?��������������� 8<8����������������I0&W%&)X�/01.%*)#$'0*�N*)-&#*A%�#*+�/(#'1) ;�7�<��������� ?�:��������������B$=%&�L&'*4%�3%*%M'$) 97:������������ �����������������>0$#(�L&'*4%�3%*%M'$) �:;7�8<������ �87<9<��������

L0&�$=%�Y%#&)�Z*+%+�[-*%�9�7������#*+�����

J�;8�J

/QT"STN5\JC63T\T�"T,,�>6T\,N>�RN,>6N/>,A=%+-(%)�0M�B.%&#$'*4�ZP.%*)%)

66



���������	
����������� ��������������������� !"#$%!&'(")*!&&$)+,-� !"#$%!& ��.��/����������� �0./����������1)+2",%23,-�4,$+2!+,+%! /.56�������������� 5.0�6�����������("$+2$+7 //0 �86��������������92:!"� !"#$%!& ;.���������������� <�6=���������������>)2,-� !"#$%!& 55.�/������������ 5�.�80��������4,2!"$,-&�,+?� 3@@-$!&�1)+&3A!?'B3!-�,+?�C3D"$%,+2& 8�.�������������� �6.�����������E!@,$"&�,+?�4,$+2!+,+%! 06.00;����������� 65.8/6��������>$"!&�,+?�>3D!& ��.50;������������� �0.��6����������9**$%!� 3@@-$!& �.��6������������� 08;��������������F3$-?$+7&�,+?�G")3+?&�E!@,$"& H 88� A,--�>))-&�,+?�IJ3$@A!+2 <�.8�8=�������������� H�>)2,-�4,2!"$,-&�,+?� 3@@-$!&�1)+&3A!? �66.//5����������� �00.0�/��������4$&%!--,+!)3&'C!,&!?�IJ3$@A!+2 �0.56������������ �0.�/0��������K2$-$2$!& /.5��������������� /.5�������������92:!" �.�55������������� 5.68������������>)2,-�4$&%!--,+!)3& 5�.8�0����������� 5/.�5;��������1,&3,-2L�,+?�C$,D$-$2L�1)&2&'(3D-$%�C$,D$-$2L�,+?�(")@!"2L�M,A,7!�N+&3",+%! �.50���������������� �.��/������������K+$+&3"!?�(3D-$%�C$,D$-$2L �8.888����������� H�>)2,-�1,&3,-2L�,+?�C$,D$-$2L�1)&2& ��.�5;����������� �.��/��������������OP�������� 808.85�Q�������� 000.0/�Q�����R�ST�U�O����E!#!+3!�V!:$%-!&.�B,"!D)W!&.�,+?�E,?$)& /.66/.��5Q������ /.8/0.�5;Q���9**$%!�,+?�G,",7!�B,%$-$2$!& �.0;�.�55������ �.855.�//���9**$%!�,+?�G,",7!�IJ3$@A!+2 06.060����������� 6;.�5;�������� !"#$%!�V!:$%-!& ��.5�/����������� 85.�55��������92:!"�IJ3$@A!+2 ��0.8/���������� �;5.��/���������OP�R�ST�U�O���� 0.0��.;56Q����� 0.;�/./08Q��
H�68�H

1XY4(YNGZHKEFYZY�4Y  �>EYZ N>�MN >EN1> %:!?3-!&�)*�9@!",2$+7�IW@!+&!&B)"�2:!�[!,"&�I+?!?�\3+!�5�.������,+?�����

67



����� ������� 	�
������������ ����������� ������� ������� ������� ���������������� ���������  �������!�����"��#��������� $��%�&$'  ��%�( ' �$%$�(' � �%�(�'�������$� � ��#)��*���*������  � ��(% &� � ��(% &��������  �& ������������+���,����-����.�����������.��������������������������*����/�0 ��%���  �$% �� �  ��%$���������  � �������1�+������	.���������������*�������� �$%�$&%��$ �  (%� �%� � ��%�� %�&�	�
��!����������������*��2����� � &%���%&�� � &%���%&�����	�
��������������*���� � � ���%$�� ���%$������� �$%(&�%�&�' (%&��%��('  �%  &%���' ��%���%���'345675898:;8676<=>?8;4?@AB47C4C;6D=E=FG@H3@AB47C4C�������	.�������)I.����� ��%��$%���'J���K1�.��*������ /&%& �%���0����KL�������)I.���� $%�(�����K1���*����������.���� &%���%&������K1������2�*��������	.�������!����  �%  �% ��!����M)�#)I.����� ��%���%���'

NOPQRSTQU�V�-��L!��W#X���-����#���L�1L��#L��L�������!�����**����������Y��������.����*Y�������������M����)�������*���#�.�������
�M���)����Z�����%$�$�

����
68



���������	
�������������������������������������������� ���!�� �"�#$"�##%�������# ��!��&������������ '"�$�"�����( !)��&�*��� ���!� +���,-�.�&��/�������� (��"0�$��12��+�������������������� �"�,0"�''���������� �����3�������4����56���5�������)���)���7
-� +���(��4��&�3�������4����56���5���� #"10�"',0�����������&�
����������������� ��"��1"$$'%���
��������8.�������'��9�6�� �,"$,("1��%���'�#������*������� ��"01'"�01�����'�(����������&� ���!�� �"�,(",,��������'��:�����&����4� ���&����;����5�4 �"�#0"(01�������'�'<��&����� '�("(('����������'�,;����&�/���4�9��6�&��/ $$�"�,�����������'�1��.�� '1"0($������������'�0��!)���4������������� $�$"'#1����������'�$:��!�&&�������8.����� ���"$#1����������'��=�������8.����� #"�1$��������������'�#9�����"������&�"���4���!)���+9�������/5���� #01",0#����������'�17�6�� ���!�����8>���5���?��!�&����� �("���"�'0���������&�
��������8.������ '�"10�"$',�����9������=��&���6&��
��������8.�������8.���������&���4�����)��2��+�������������-�������=&&��������5���& @�'"(#�A�����������
�)��:��!�&&�������8.���������������8����<�������/ @'("�(1A���������������������&� ���!���2�����&���4����������������� ���!�� @#0,",#�A���������;
B=7+�$���!C�6��C"�����������/"���4�5��&�4�&���/�D���� @(0�"�,�A���������-��-���4�=��-�7��� @'"#'�A�����������������&�=��&���6&��
��������8.������ @1��"�$�A�������������&�8&���6&��
��������8.������ '�"���"�,'%�������&�8&���6&��
��������8.������ '�"���"�,'%�������&�
���������������� ��"��1"$$'�����7���!�� (0"$#("�1�%��� �.�/+�������!�������8&���6&��
��������8.������ (#"'#,"$'#%���:�.�5�5�;����!��-5���� (,"(00",#'%���8&���6&��7�D�������
��������-�������!��@7���!����� �.�/+�������!������8&���6&��8.��������:�.�5�5�;����!��-5����"�E)�!)�������9���A (#"'#,"$'#%���9����+����!�&�F���#�#��7�D�������
��������-�������!����!����4��)���)�G����(�"�#�#� ##"(0$"'$������9����+����!�&�F���#�#��7�D�������
��������-�������!����!����4� �6��>��������G����(�"�#�#� $"1�0"#,�����������!�&�F���#�#��7�D�������
��������-�������!��<�4�����4 (0$"�$0%��������

;H-:�-=32+<�*-2-�:-  ���-2 =��7= ��=;�<�4��7�D�������
��������-�������!��3����
�+#�+�'+=9����)��F���8�4�4�G����(�"�#�#� !)�4�&����������������4�8.������

+�'$�+
69



���������	�


����
�

���������
���������������������������������� ��!"��#$!#����$%�&$'�$'()�*��!+')%,%��-.�#,%$'(��))$)%,'����#,'%�-�
/�
01
�2�&!#�%���3�,#�4'����5�'��6�7�/�/����!�"$'�$'()�'!%���$'�%���.#$!#�8�,#9�

70-



���������	�


����
�

��������
���������������������������������� ��!"����#$!%��&&�%'(��&��)) #�'* ��$!��!+(&$'$��,)�%'$#(-��&&#&$'(����%'($�,�
./
01
�2�3!%�$���4�'%�5(����6�(��7/8�././���9����"#('(�#' �&$'$�:�($&�!"�$����':)'#-(
�%*'('��'&&��%'(&#$��#&$%#�$�;$����#&$%#�$<�'%�)%�)'%���#(�'��!%�'(���+#$��'��!�($#(-�)%#(�#) �&�-�(�%'  =�'���)$���#(�$����(#$����$'$�&�!"�:�%#�'�'&�'�!)$���*=�$����!>�%(:�($' ����!�($#(-��$'(�'%�&��!'%�9.9�����#&$%#�$��!:) #���+#$��$�����-� '$#!(&�"!%�,)�%'$#(-��&&#&$'(���$!��!+(&$'$���%�'&979�����#&$%#�$?&�&=&$�:�!"�#($�%(' �'��!�($#(-��!($%! &�'(��)%!����%�&�+'&�'��@�'$��%� '$#(-�$!"�(�&�%���#>���'(���!&$&���'%-���$!�$���-%'($909�$'$��"�(�&�+�%���A)�(����#(�'��!%�'(���+#$��$���-%'($��!($%'�$9193#('(�#' �%�)!%$&�'(��� '#:&�"!%�'�>'(��&�+�%��'���%'$��'(���!:) �$��+#$��(!��A��)$#!(&9

71-



���������	
��������
��������������������������������������� �!�� ������"� ��#�$�����%�&'�(����$�����'%�&'&')" ��� �#�*��
�������+, *����-�..�/ ��.���0�.� ���1
��� ����2�*� ��0"/�3��'44��5����6����7�� 0�.� ������ /����8'� "�..���� ��� �.9�0�������. :8�%;;'8'& ��������/ ��.����� �.8'� 
�� �� ��� 5���8'; ��<���� ��/ ��.�� ������8'4 2��+/ ��.�� ���������5����8�� ������
�.��= ���. :&'8%8;&8�' 
��� �*���#��� 5���.88' ��*.�#��� ��!��� ���� ��. :;%�4;/�������5���� :&�;%;(>6�..?�2��+������!�� ��������5����. ):&��%'�>1�������������!�� ��������5���� :8�%;;'@<���.�.������� �������#���.� ���5�� !�� �����6����7�� @����*���@<���.�. @<���.�. @<���.�. /�����'� 6�*� :��%�(> :�4�%8�> :&';%;�;�'& � �����A���B��. :4&; :;8%8�( :;�%�;��'� �� 5���. :�4%'8� :�%�>' :&'%8&��'8C'� �������#�!�� :84%�>> :84%�>>�'8C'& /� �.���#�/�*�. :�%>�; :�%>�;�'8C(( !��� �-��� ���. :;&4 :&(%8'& :�'%'&(�'� ,�������. :&%�>� :&%�>��'; 
�.��������#�6��*����� :�%;'' :�;%''' :�4%;''�'4 /�<�. :'�'> "� ���.�#�/ ��.�� ������ :'�'( -�.���������. :�>4 :' :�>4��� 7��� �.��@<���.� :'��& 6��.����#�������. :�8%�&� :�8%�&�!��� ? /�����@<���.�. :��%(;8 :��;%;'; :8�'%�4'
+�;&�+

72



���������	
���������������������������������  �!����"�#�������"�$���%�&��%������'�%��(�)�"�� *�+, -����)�����,*�+,+,.'%���%�(�/�����������01%/����2�33�4%��3���5�3�%���6����%����7��/�%��5'4�8��,99!(����3�%���:�� &��%�����;<���3�3 ;<���3�3 4���" 6�;<���3�3=�'�%�����"��!�(�� >��*-?@ >��?*?,? >@ ,*�9,+6�A�33=�B��"���/"��;<���3�3���%�����"��!�(���6�7���;"���/"��;<���3�3�.. 60.+66 >��*-?@ >��?*?,? >@ ,*�9,@6�A�33=�����������  &��%������$�:����3 >@�*??, >@�*??,����������������.#%���'���� 6 � ��6�����������  �&��%������5�C�����..�60.@66 >� ,*-@??6�����������  �5�C�����..�60.@66 >�?@*- ,96�����������  �$���/�%3������D <����E,D <���,D F%���4���"!6;"���/"��$���/�%3������'�%�'�%�������3 >@�* 9 > ��*@9� > -E*?@@G6�#��(����A����3���%�����%��� � � > ��*E9 �6�2�<���������������  �$���/�%3�����= � � > ��*E9 > ��*E9 ����.A�33�%��C�4���"3�C�%�.!6��%�.G6656�A�33=�B5&4�'������30�����������  �����$���/�%3���������F%����� � � > ��*E9 ;6�!������.&:�%6�1�(�%�'��(�..�60.566 � � >,H,,#6�F%������A���"�2�����$�I��%����� >+  *,�-����.&��%������5�C����0.�66 �F$!74;;�2!4�J��&1$�;� !2&174�5�K�3�����&��%������F%��� +,@*@?+>������������������������������� ���������B���%��C�����������%�:����3���(���3�3A���"�����%���3 >?*�9?����������"����(�C�%�%���/�%3�������%�B�0L��(���%:���3*���/3�(��3*�5�������3 >,����������(�I����"��3����%��(���(����������������%�:�(���3���""���������"�����������.�C����"���/"�6���3�/����C�""�K�(��3�4&4!A��A&�!A��2!4�J�.2�3���I��"�.#66 +  *,�E>������������������������������� ����������%�:�(�(���������%�M����/�(���H'%���%�(�G�=)�"����F��3"�%A&�!A�4$!7�B4�#175��$;4!B7;5�.�!$$N�#&$O!$5�!��&1746 4��"�=�����%�""�%G;FB77B7F��!$$N�#&$O!$5�.�H#H!H6�G!A!7�; >-+*E�- $�:��K�(�G�P'�&2=������������������������������������#N�A���"�4%��3���.A���"�����%���36�!�����3�$����:�(� >   *E�� 5���=������������������������������������A�33��<���(�(�C�%�������"�>�,��������&��%������>?*�9?H >?*�9? �'!�!��%�:�"=����B�(����(����!�(���%3Q�$���%�;75B7F��!$$N�#&$O!$5�.�H#H!H6�G!A!7�; > -E*  ? 5���=����B�(����(����!�(���%3Q�$���%�
0�?��0

73



���������	
��������
������������������������������������ ���������!"���#�#�$����%���
���#�����&�����'()*+*+)+,-)++.���������/������0�������*+1�*+*+����0����,+1�*+*+2/��������3��
�������)$�3����4�##�%���#���5�#�����6
��������7�3����5/%�8�9*-*�2
��!�)*-:+)*+-+;6!"���#�#������� �����������#����� �� .��������(����'�� !����3���!"���#�# !"���#�# !"���#�# %����9+: (�3�� <+9+* =������>������# <+9+, ��� ���# <:+1+?* <:+1+?*9+-@+: =��������.�� <+9+-@+* %���#�����%�3�# <+9+-@;; .�����4�������# <+9+9 $�������# <+9+? 
�#����������(��3����� 2<*-+6 2<*-+69+A %�"�# <+9+B /�����#���%���#��������� <,-?1B9, <,-?1B9,9+; 4�#���������# <-;- <-;-9:: '�����#��!"���#� <+9:* (��#������������# <+.����C %�����!"���#�# <+ <,9A1:?; <,9A1:?;

)�?-�)
74



���������	
�������������������������������� �������!"����#���$���%���������&'���(�(�)����*�������(� "��+�����,-./0/0.012.003���������4������5�������/06�/0/0����5����106�/0/074��������8�����������.)�8����9�((�*���(���:�(���"�;������"��<��8����:4*�=�>/2/�7� �&!./2?0./020@; �����(�����%�� 3��������&'���(�( &'���(�( *���#?;�&'���(�(A�4���!���#�� ���� B0 B1>C6?D@ B1>C6?D@/;�-�((A�,��#���8#��&'���(�(�����!���#�� ���� B0 B0 B01;�<���&#���8#��&'���(�(�77?;.7/;; B0 B1>C6?D@ B1>C6?D@2;�-�((A�!�"�����>1??3�����������%����( B0 B0����������������7E����4����?; � �>;�!�"�����>1??�3���������:�$�"���771;.72;; B1>C6?D@D;�!�"�����>1??�:�$�"���771;.72;; B1>C6?D@C;�!�"�����>1??�����8��(������F '�����0F '�?00F +����*���# ;&#���8#������8��(������4���4��"������( B0 B1>C6?D@ B1>C6?D@G;�E�������-����(�����������"� � � B>C@6H20�;�9�'�����!�"�����>1??�����8��(�����A � � B1>C6?D@ B1>C6?D@����7-�((����$�*���#(�$���7 ;����7G;;:;�-�((A�,:3*�4������(.�!�"�����>1??���������8��(���������+������ � � B0&;� ������73%��;�)�����4����77�;.7:;; � � B1>C6?D@I00E;�+�������-�"�#�9��"������������� B0����73���������:�$�"��.7�;; �+� <*&&�9 *�J�!3)��&!  93)<*!:�K�(�����3���������+���� .B����������������������������������������������������,�"����$�������������%����(�����"�(�(-�"�#�������"�( .������������������������������������������������������"#������$�������8��(���������,�.L����!��%�"�(6�!�8(����(6�:�������( .��������������������������������������������������������������#��(������������������������������%���"�(���##�"�������#�����������7�$����#�"�8#�;���(�8����$�##�K����(�*3* -��-3� -��9 *�J�79�(������#�7E;; .B�������������������������������������������������������%���������������M�"��8�����I4��������G�A5�#����+��(#��-3� -�*� <!,*�E)<:!��&* ,<&:�7� ��N�E3�O �:� ��3)<*; *��#�A�������##��G&+,<<,<+�� ��N�E3�O �:�7�IEI I;�G - <�& .B������������������������������������������� ��%��K���G�P4�39A������������������������������������EN�-�"�#�*���(���7-�"�#�������"�(;� �����(���"��%��� .��������������������������������������������� :���A������������������������������������-�((��'�������$���������#�B�0��������3���������B0 .��������������������������������������������� �4 � ����%�#A!���,����������� ������(Q�������&<:,<+�� ��N�E3�O �:�7�IEI I;�G - <�& .B������������������������������������������� :���A!���,����������� ������(Q�������:4,*�34. !�&.� �&!.�D>�.
75



���������	

�������������������� ������������������������ ���!�� �"#$$�%���������������&  ��!��'������������ (��������������������������) ��*��'�+��,�-�����.����/0���/��� �")#12����������������)344  �!3�")�2�!�����'����*�����'��*�����������'���0'����3��5������ (������������������������344 6�0�7!!�����������+�//����.�8�9����*�/ (�������������������������)� +����0���*� ���!�� (���������������������������  �0��*:���/�
�,�� �!�������
�������� $#"2$���������������������'�
���������������� &�$#��1%����������
��������;5������"�� <�0� &�$#$)$%�����������"�& ������=������� $"#�$"���������������"�) ����������'� ���!�� &�#�&"���������������"�� >�����'��.� ���'����+����/�* 1)#�")���������������"�" ?��'����� &#)1������������������"�$ +����'�:�.�<��0�'��: �2#$�����������������"�2 ��5�� (������������������������"�1 ��!,���*������������� (������������������������"�4 >��!�''�������;5����� )12��������������������"�� @�������;5����� (������������������������"�& <�����#������'�#���*���!,���(<�������:/���� ��#"&)�������������������'�
��������;5������ ���#"2��������������@��'���0'��
��������;5�������
�,���<��������'�@��'���0'��
��������;5������ (����������������������������'�;'���0'��
��������;5������ ���#"2�%����������

����,��A���;�*�*�6����)�#�&�&�?�*��B�9�������
��������7�������!��-����
�(&�(�"(@< !,�*�'����������������*�;5������+,�/������+����:

(�$$�(

C�����*�0:�+,�/�����(?0����>�����������B����!�D

76



� ���������	
�������
��������������������������������� � !"#$!%���������������������������&�'��(�� )!*" !+�������������,�-�.�� )!�"�*)%����������/���012�'��3��.�����-���������������������������� )**"+$ %����������4���5(5�6�����.��75�(�� *##"88#%�������������������,�9�����������������7�������.��:,�-�.������/���012�'��3��.����-���������������������4���5(5�6�����.��75�(��"�;<�.<�'������=���> )!�"�*)%�����������2��.���?����)!)!�,�9�����������������7�������.��&�.��'�@��<��(�<�A(���B!"�)!)!  **")#!�������������2��.���?����)!)!�,�9�����������������7�������.��&�.��'�@�/(���C(�������A(���B!"�)!)! B+") )���������������2��.���?����)!)!�,�9�����������������7�������.��D�@���3��@ 1%�����������������
3������@�E0F A������G������ �����F����������6�5��������"�6D4�,&�'��9�@��0�36�4F������������� ��������,���F������������&�'��9�@��0�G������F������������� ��������,���F������������7(�<���H�@�&�����������'�637�7����'��F�����������/���I�@����@����7(@����J��&����� �������,���F��������/���I�@����@����7(@����J��&�����

1�*$�1

6<�5������6�(��0/.<�@(����-�&�'��(�����@���������D�@���,�9�����������������7�������.��G������31)!1!#1I=2����<��?������@�@�A(���B!"�)!)!:3������@��0�6<�5�����1D������4������������,�����.�>

77



���������	�


����
�

���������
���������������������������������� ��!"��#$!#����$%�&$'�$'()�*��!+')%,%��-.�#,%$'(��))$)%,'����#,'%�-�
/0
01
�2�&!#�%���3�,#�4'����5�'��607�/0/0���!�"$'�$'()�'!%���$'�%���.#$!#�8�,#9�

78-



���������	
�

������

�������������������������������������������� !��"#�� �$%"&��'' &()��'��**!$�(+!��%"��",)'%(%��-*�&(%$).��''$'%()����&()%�-��/0�01��2�3"&�%���4�(&�5)����6 )��708�/0/0��9:����#$)()�$(!�'%(%�;�)%'�"#�%�����(;*($.)��&+()(��(''��&()'$%��$'%&$�%�<%����$'%&$�%=�(&�*&�*(&���$)�(��"&�()���,$%��(��" )%$).�*&$)�$*!�'�.�)�&(!!>�(���*%���$)�%����)$%����%(%�'�"#�;�&$�(�('�(�"*%���+>�%����"?�&);�)%(!����" )%$).��%()�(&�'��"(&�:/:�����$'%&$�%��";*!$���,$%��%�����. !(%$")'�#"&�-*�&(%$).��''$'%()���%"��",)'%(%���&�(':7:�����$'%&$�%@'�'>'%�;�"#�$)%�&)(!�(��" )%$).��")%&"!'�()��*&"��� &�'�,('�(��A (%��&�!(%$).�%"# )�'�&���$?���()���"'%'���(&.���%"�%���.&()%:B:�%(%��# )�'�,�&���C*�)����$)�(��"&�()���,$%��%���.&()%��")%&(�%:1:3$)()�$(!�&�*"&%'�()���!($;'�#"&�(�?()��'�,�&��(�� &(%��()���";*!�%��,$%��)"��C��*%$")':

79-



������� ��	���������
����	��������������
����	�� ���� ����	 ������ ��������
	��������
��	�� ������ ������ ��������  ����!�����	�"#$#
%&'()*+&,*
-.
/)(,0'-)*(*1-,
2345678
9:;5<=>?6<65;@
A5;B=48
C@D=865E�����F��
����
�������
����	� GHIJHK L
 MN�GHGH�HHG�HH OPGOQPROOS



 �S 
�TUM��RQ
E�����F��
����
�������
����	� GHIJHK L
 MN�GHGH�HGO�HH GPKVWPJXV






 �
E�����F��
����
�������
����	� GHIJHK L
 MN�GHRQ�HHK�HH RGGPXKG









 �
��	��
E�����F��
����
�������
����	� XPRWXPOKO






 �
N��
��
��
��������
�����	�	���
����	� GHIJGX L
 MN�GHRQ�HHK�HH VOWPGVH









 �
�������
��	�� XPQVHPXJO






 �
Y;==
AZ5[D\Z
]5[̂
8Z6
C[DB8_
[]
CZ;̂ ;̀4\Ba
b@@4B[4=�������
����	�
c��
d����
����� GHIJHQ L
 MN�GH�GX���� RJOPVKR









 �
�TUM��RQ
�������
����	�
c��
d����
����� GHIJHQ L
 MN�GHGH�HOW�HH OJKPRXQ









 �
�������
��	�� JRRPHWH









 �
Y;==
AZ5[D\Z
]5[̂
b@@4B[4=
36̀;58̂6B8
[]
A5;B=̀[58;84[Be�	������	��
��������	�	���
��������
���
 	�	�
�������e�	������	��
��������
���
d�����!� GHIJHJ MN�VH�HHRH�HH RJGPRQW









 �
��	��
�������
�������	���� KPXWOPVVKS



 �SL
�����	��
�
��f��
�������Ig-*&0
*-
$hi&jkl&
-.
mn'&,j1*k)&0
-.
o&j&)(l
pq()j0rRIGIOI

�
KH
�

������	s
���
�t������	
���!�����
	��	
���
������	��
��
�������	����
��
	��
 !������
�c
�������	����
�c
�������
������
��s
��
!���	���F��
�s
	��
���	��!	
c��
������	�	���
��
	��
����!
c����!���
�	�	����	�I
���
���	��!	
���
��	
���
	��
RH
���!��	
��
�������
������!	
!��	
��	�
c��
	��
s���
�����
u���
OHP
GHGHI

v7Z6<D@6
ww�x�e��M���Edy���
e�  
�d�� M�
�M �dM�� !������
�c
�������	����
�c
�������
���������
	��
z���
�����
u���
OHP
GHGH

���
�!!�����s���
 !������
�c
�������	����
�c
�������
������
��
�
������s
�c
	��
�!	���	s
�c
	��
���	��!	{�
c������
�����
��������
������	��
��
	��
�!!����
�����
��
�!!�����!�
��	�
	��
��t�������	�
�c
��	��
G
EI I
����
�c
�������
d�����	����
���	
GHHP
E��c���
�������	��	���
d�t�������	�P
���	
����!�����P
���
����	
d�t�������	�
c��
�������
������
|E��c���
������!�}I

�����c���P
����
�����	�
������	��
��
	���
�!������
��s
��cc��
c���
�����	�
������	��
��
	��
����!
c����!���
�	�	����	�P
���!�
���
������	��
��
!��c����	s
��	�
�!!���	���
����!�����
��������s
�!!��	��
��
	��
E��	��
 	�	��
�c
�����!�I

80



���������	
�

������

�������������������������������������������� !��"#�$%&�%&'(�)&��* �(+%"&����"(+(�$",�+���-�),�.&����/ &��012�3131��45 67889:;�<=�>7?@A<:BC�DEC7FACGHI �JK��"#�) �%+",L(�,�K",+�%(( ���"&�+���#%&)&�%)!�(+)+�M�&+(N��&M"�%#%��GHHI ����) �%+��%��&"+��%(�!"(��)�M)+�,%)!�O�)P&�((�%&�%&+�,&)!��"&+,"!�"Q�,�#%&)&�%)!,�K",+%&'R�GHHHI ����) �%+��%��&"+��%(�!"(��%&(+)&��(�"#�&"&�"MK!%)&���M)+�,%)!�+"�+���#%&)&�%)!�(+)+�M�&+(R�GHSI ����) �%+��%��&"+��%(�!"(��M)+�,%)!�O�)P&�((�(�",�(%'&%#%�)&+���#%�%�&�%�(�%&�%&+�,&)!��"&+,"!�"Q�,�+���M)T",�#���,)!�)O),��K,"',)M(R�GSI �JK��"#�) �%+",L(�,�K",+�%(( ���"&��"MK!%)&���#",�+���M)T",�K,"',)MN��&M"�%#%���GSHI ����) �%+��%��&"+��%(�!"(��)�#%&�%&'�+�)+�%(�,�U %,���+"�V��,�K",+���%&�)��",�)&���O%+��3��$��(��+%"&�311RWX)R�YSHHZ� �)T",�K,"',)MN��R�R���K),+M�&+�"#��,)&(K",+)+%"&�[�$���,)!��,)&(%+���M%&%(+,)+%"&N�\ $���,)!��,)&(%+��! (+�,] �$���̂31RW1�] �$���̂31RW3X\ $",M !)��,)&+(�#",�� ,)!��,�)(] �$���̂31RW1_YSHHHZ������"!!),�+�,�(�"!�� (���+"��%(+%&' %(���JK����)&���JK����K,"',)M(�O)(��̀W12111R�YHaZ� ��)MK)%'&��,V)&)��)((��,)&(%+��%(+,%�+��"�(�U )!%#J�)(�)�!"O�,%(P�) �%+��R�b5 c@d?@deC�f�c@d9dg@9F�6A9AE8EdA�>7?@A�"&��&"+��Rh5 c@d?@deC�9d?�i7ECA@<dE?�j<CAC�f�k9l<:�cE?E:9F�>m9:?�n:<e:98�>7?@A�"&��&"+��R
81-



���������	
�

������

��������������������������������������������� ��!"#$�%#�&'���(&����$()�*(+$(+,-�*&��)"#�.#���/+$#$�0�+#�123�22���&�'(+$(+,-�+&)#$�(+�)"#�4�(&�� #��5�

82-



�������

����	�����
�����
������	�
�����
��������
�������������������	�
������������	������������
������

�������������������
���������������
�
����
��	������������������������
�������� ��!�"#$%!%���&!"�$"�$&�
'�()*��'+,-�'.�
,/0(**0��)+12+345��,6+5+��+00�
,+503(��30(,37(��,6+5+8��9935'30��*�)+:*�+/-3(*-8�35�+77',-+57*�;3()�()*�+/-3(354�0(+5-+,-0�4*5*,+99<�+77*2(*-�35�()*��53(*-��(+(*0�'.��1*,37+�+5-�()*�0(+5-+,-0�+22937+69*�('�.35+573+9�+/-3(0�7'5(+35*-�35��=>?@AB?AC�"DEFCFAG�&CHAEH@EI�300/*-�6<�()*��'12(,'99*,��*5*,+9�'.�()*��53(*-��(+(*08�()*�.35+573+9�0(+(*1*5(0�'.�()*��)+12+345��,6+5+��+00�
,+503(��30(,37(�J()*��30(,37(K8�+0�'.�+5-�.',�()*�<*+,�*5-*-�L/5*��M8�NMNM8�+5-�()*�,*9+(*-�5'(*0�('�()*�.35+573+9�0(+(*1*5(08�;)37)�7'99*7(3:*9<�7'12,30*�()*��30(,37(�0�6+037�.35+573+9�0(+(*1*5(0�+5-�)+:*�300/*-�'/,�,*2',(�()*,*'5�-+(*-��':*16*,�NO8�NMNMP��QRSTURVW�XYRSUYW�YZTU�[\RVR]\VW�̂T_YUS\R̀��5�29+55354�+5-�2*,.',1354�'/,�+/-3(�'.�()*�.35+573+9�0(+(*1*5(08�;*�7'503-*,*-�()*��30(,37(�0�35(*,5+9�7'5(,'9�':*,�.35+573+9�,*2',(354�J35(*,5+9�7'5(,'9K�+0�+�6+030�.',�-*0345354�+/-3(�2,'7*-/,*0�()+(�+,*�+22,'2,3+(*�35�()*�73,7/10(+57*0�.',�()*�2/,2'0*�'.�*a2,*00354�'/,�'2353'5�'5�()*�.35+573+9�0(+(*1*5(08�6/(�5'(�.',�()*�2/,2'0*�'.�*a2,*00354�+5�'2353'5�'5�()*�*..*7(3:*5*00�'.�()*��30(,37(�0�35(*,5+9�7'5(,'9P��77',-3549<8�;*�-'�5'(�*a2,*00�+5�'2353'5�'5�()*�*..*7(3:*5*00�'.�()*��30(,37(�0�35(*,5+9�7'5(,'9P�

bcdefg�hiij�kklmnop�qrstu�vwxy�qtzwwt{u|}~|x�����yyx�rx�����mo�wy��m�p��n��mooo�|���m�p��n��ppm�����}|ztx�urr���r}

{��������������{��{{��v��v�q�|���{�vq����v�q�
83

Martin I Hood 

. AICPA" 
GAQC Member 



�������

�����	
	��
��	��	�������
������������������������������������������� ���!�����"�����������""���#�����#��������#�"�$���%�����������#�"�!�&����� ���� ��#������������������� &�!�����%�������'���%��������!������!����!�%�#�������#������������#�"$�(����)���*���	���+��,��--�������� �!���!$%������!�#(��������� ��� �!���!���%�����������"�!�����"%��&!�������������������������("�������(�"��$��������#������"�#�������#����� ����������$.�� ����!��"������#�������""�����(�����'�������������!��������!����!�����������#�"$�(����)���-	/�	�	
������	
	��
��������� �!���!$%������!�#(��������� ��� �!���!���%�����������"�!�����"���������"������'�����������#������"����0����%�$����#�����������&������#���������������($�������!��������������'�����!�)�1&��!�������������� ��������"�!�����"����� �������"�#������&���������!��(���������� ���������������� ��������!����������������������������������� $��""��� �!���!��������������"�!�����"������#�����(��#������"����0��������������� �!������ �!���!���)�2�'���������"�#��������%��&������&���&��������������������� $���$��� �!���!��������������"�!�����"���������!�������������(��#������"����0������)�3���'��%�#������"����0�������#�$��������������'������(���������� ���)�456789:;<=�:;>�?@A=B�C:@@=BD���������� ��(���������������("�����&���!���(�&��������������E�����!�.�� ����!��"������#��������� ����� �#������"�#�������#���%������� ��#���������� �����!�#�"���!�������!����������'�������� �"���%����&"������%�!�����!��%����������������#����%����!�#�"���!����������!��!�&"����'��������!������#������"��  �!��������� ����!��"������#����)�3���'��%����'��������������������!�#�"���!����������������'�������������������(F�!��'��� ��&���&���%������!!������"$%��������������������&!������������)�G������&"���� ��&�����������!"��������������!���� ����!�#�"���!�����������#������������������H&��������(�����������&�����I�J���*���KL�	�M������-NOPB75D=�5Q�@A9D�R=75B@�G����&������� ������������������"�"$�������!��(�������!����� ��&����������� ��������"�!�����"�����!�#�"���!�������������&"���� �������������%���������������'�����������������������  �!��'������� �����E�����!�.���������"�!�����"�������!�#�"���!�)�G������������������������"������� �����&������� ��#�������!!�����!�������I�J���*���KL�		�/�M������-����!���������������E�����!�.���������"�!�����"�����!�#�"���!�)��!!������"$%������!�##&��!��������������&���("�� �����$��������&�����)�S��#�����%�T""������U�'�#(���VW%�VXVX�
84

777 r~6';; 1U 



�������

����	�����
�����
������	�
�����	���������������������	��������������
���������
���������	�������������������
�������������������
�������� !"��#�
!$%���%��� &' ()*��!+ * �� %%�
! *%(���(%�!(,���!+ * -��..(*�(%�/01234�25�627189:5;0�<23�=:;>�?:@23�A0B03:8�C32D3:7�E��� F�� $"(��"��� &' ()*��!+ * �� %%�
! *%(���(%�!(,��%�G�����(%�!(,�H�,�&'.( *,��I(��������J'�%��#�,�&'.( *,��!�K$(!�&�*�%�"�%,!(+�"�(*�����LMN�OPQRSTUVWX�YZRRSXQXV[��� ��,�$."�� F�� �"(!�,�� *"�& ��!( .��##�,���*������(%�!(,��%�& \�!�#�"�! .�'!�)! &%�#�!�����J� !��*"�"��$*��]̂-�_̂_̂ �̀
����(%�!(,��%�& \�!�#�"�! .�'!�)! &%� !��("�*�(#(�"�(*�����%$&& !J��#� $"(��!�%�!�%$.�%�%�,�(�*��#����� ,,�&' *J(*)��,��"$.���#��(*"(*)%� *"��$�%�(�*�"���%�%�G�,��"$.��a_H̀��bcdcefgfdhij�kfjlmdjnonpnhq�� * )�&�*��(%�!�%'�*%(+.��#�!�,�&'.( *,��I(���#�"�! .�%� �$��%-�!�)$. �(�*%-� *"�������!&%� *"�,�*"(�(�*%��#�(�%�#�"�! .� I !"%� ''.(, +.�����(�%�#�"�! .�'!�)! &%̀�rstnhmuij�kfjlmdjnonpnhq�$!�!�%'�*%(+(.(�J�(%�����v'!�%%� *��'(*(�*��*�,�&'.( *,��#�!������(%�!(,��%�& \�!�#�"�! .�'!�)! &%�+ %�"��*��$!� $"(���#������J'�%��#�,�&'.( *,��!�K$(!�&�*�%�!�#�!!�"���� +�F�̀�E��,�*"$,��"��$!� $"(���#�,�&'.( *,��(*� ,,�!" *,��I(��� $"(�(*)�%� *" !"%�)�*�! ..J� ,,�'��"�(*������*(��"��� ��%��#��&�!(, w�����%� *" !"%� ''.(, +.�����#(* *,( .� $"(�%�,�*� (*�"�(*�xPyXzVQXV[�{Z|T[TV}�Y[UV|Uz|~-�(%%$�"�+J�������&'�!�..�!���*�! .��#������*(��"��� ��%w� *"����� $"(��!�K$(!�&�*�%��#�
(�.��_��̀�̀�OP|X�P���X|XzUS��X}ZSU[TPV~�	 !��_̂ �̂�VT�PzQ�{|QTVT~[zU[TyX��X�ZTzXQXV[~��OP~[��zTVWTRSX~��UV|�{Z|T[��X�ZTzXQXV[~��Pz��X|XzUS�{�Uz|~�G�*(#�!&��$(" *,�H̀�
��%��%� *" !"%� *"������*(#�!&��$(" *,��!�K$(!���� ��I��'. *� *"�'�!#�!&�����

������������������������������������� �¡¢£¡�¤¥¦�§���¥��̈�©ª«��¬����ª�®̄�ª®����°¡±��ª�®̄�ª®���©²²²®¢¡���¥���³®́�¢

 µ¶¬§°§µ·�̧¹º»§ �¼  ½¹�¬¼�¬��¡¥³� ½��¹»¬¼�¬��
85

Martin I Hood 

. AICPA" 
GAQC Member 



�������

����	�	
�
�	�������
�����������������
�	����	����
��
�����������	��	���	�����
���
�����������������	��������	
���
���	��	��
���������������	�������	����������	�
�������
���������
����
��������������	���������������������
����	��	�������������������
�	�	��� ��	��	!���
�����������	��	�
�����������	���������
����������
	����
��������������
��������������������	���������	��������"����������	��	�
������	��
�����������
�������������
�
��
����
��
���
����������
���������
���������
�����#
������
������	��
����
	��
���������������	�����	�
��
��	��� ��	��	!���
�����������$%&'&('�('�)*+,�-*.(/�0121/*3�4/(5/*6�7��
��
����
���	��� ��	��	��
�����������������	����������	�����	��	���	�����
���
�����������������	��������	
���
���	��	��
���������������	�������	����������	�
�������
���	�����
���������
������
�	�������������8����9:��;:;:��<=>?@A�?B�CBA=@BDE�F?BA@?E�GH=@�F?I>EJDBK=�L��������	�
��	��� ��	��	�������
��������
���	������������������	������������	������	������
�	
��
����
�����������	��	���	�����
���
�����������������	��������	
���
����7������������������
�����
������	�
���
��������������
��������	��� ��	��	!����	������
�	
��
����
�����������	��	���	�����
����������	��	��	��
���������������	�������	����������	�
����������
���������
����	
���	������	�������	�����
�������	��	�������
���	�����	���������	�������
�	������
���
���������������
����
��
���
����������
���������
���������
��������	
�	��	�������
	�
����	������
�	
��
����
���������������
��������	��	���M���
��N�����������	��
	��
�	������
���
���������������
����
��
��	��������	��������
����	������
�	
��
����
�������������
������������
��
	�����������
����
��
��	��������	��������
��	��� ��	��	!����	������
�	
��
����
����������� ��OPQRSRPTSU�RT�RTVPWTXY�SZTVWZY�Z[PW�SZ\]YRXTSP�����	�������	����������
�
���	�
��
�����
�	
��
����
����������
����
	����
�����������	�
�����
���������	����
�����
����
�����
�����	�����������������	�
����	
������	��
���	��	������
��	���
��
�����������	����	����
���
�����������������	�
������������
����
����	���������������\XVPWRXY�̂PX_TP̀̀�RT�RTVPWTXY�SZTVWZY�Z[PW�SZ\]YRXTSP������������������
��
�����	�
��
���������������������	������
�	
��
����
���������������	��	�	������������
�������
�������	��	��	���	������
��
�����������	����	����
���
�����������������	�
������������
����������
	���������	����
���	��	��������
��	����
����	���������������̀RaTRQRSXTV�OPQRSRPTSU�RT�RTVPWTXY�SZTVWZY�Z[PW�SZ\]YRXTSP������������������
����
�����	�
��
���������������������	������
�	
��
����
�����������	����	����
���
�����������������	�
������������
����	��	���������������	��������	��������b����������	������
�	
��
����
������������	����
	��	���
����	
����	��		��	�
�����	�
������������	���
���������c���
������	�
��
��	�����	������
�	
��
����
��������������
�	�������	������
���������������	������	���������
��	�������	�
�����������
	����������	
�����	��������������������������	������
�	
��
����
���������	��	�����	������	��������b�������
�����������	���������������"�������
	�����	��������������������������	������
�	
��
����
���������	��	�����
������	
������	��������b��������#
��������	��������b���������������	�	��	�������
	����������	�������
86-



�������

������	�
���
������	��
	�
�����	�����
�	
��
��	��
�������������
�����
�����	���������
���
��
�	�������
�����	�����
�	
��
��	��
����������������	������
�����������������
�����	����	������
���������
	���������������
	������������	��
	�����
����������
	�����
��	���	�
���������������� ����
���!
�����	�"#��"$"$�

87



���������	
��	�	������������������������������������������������������������������� !!�������"���������������������������!����������������������������������������������������������#������������$���������%����������&����'���	�	�(�)����������!�������������*����������+����������%���+������������������������������������!������������������!!%������������������������������,-./012/13�45673718�93:16:06;<�����������������=������������+�!!��������������������������!�������������!�����������������������������������(�"������������������������������������������������!������������>��������������������?������'��	�	�(�)����������!������������!�����*����������+�����������������%���������!!�+������������������!�����������������(�@ABCADAEFCG�HIJAG�KFGGLMN�O5:P73:37./�4;Q/R3;�-S�4RR-513718�T0:R37R/;������������������������!������������!�������������������������������������������!�����(������������������������������!������������%������������������������������������	����������������!�����������(������+��������������!������+�����������������������!������������U���������!������+����������������������V����!�W����	�	�(�"��������������������������������������%�������������������������%��������+����������������!��X���������������������������������������(�?!!�������������������������������������������Y������������������!��������������������������������(�?����������������������������������!���������������������!����������������������%���������������������������������������>��X��+!����������U��������������������������������������������������������������������������(�����������������������������������������!��!%���������������������������������������������������������!��������������������������������������!��%�������������������������������������%�������������������!%�������������U������(����������������������������������������������������>����������!������������+���Z�

[\]̂_̀�abbc�ddefghi�jklmn�opqr�jmsppmtnuvwuqxyz�{rrqykq|�}~�fh�pr��f~i��g~�fhhh�u���f~i��g~�iif}����vusmqynkk���kv

t���{�{�������{t��tt��o��o�j�uy��t�oj����o�j�
88

Martin I Hood 

. AICPA" 
GAQC Member 



���������	
������������������������ ��������������������� ���������������� ����!��"������������������������ ������������������������#�����������������������$!��������������������%� ���"��!"�������!�������������� �������������������&�������� �����������������������%� ��������������������������������#����������������$�����������������$��������!����������$� �����������������"���������"����������!������$���"����� ��'����������$!�����(��������"�������)���������*"�����!�������������������������$%� ������"���!�&��������������!�������"�������"���������������#���������!�������������������������������� �����������������������������������������"������!������(������������������!������������������
%+%�����������!���������������������
%+%,!!����!�������������-"����%.�����"�������'�$!������������"�������"��������������������������������������������������������"�������������������������������!��������������������'����� ����%�������!������������������������"������������"����$�������������"���!����������!��������!�����������������"����%�����������������������"����!!���������!������������������ ���/� ����00��������������������#������������%�����������"�� �����������������������$������"��$������$���(��������"�������)���������*"��%� ����0���������������������#���������������$��������!������%�����������"�� �����������������������$������"��$������$�����������%,����������!������������������������"��������"������������������������%123324567289:;4<5;78=8>2;?8=3<=@2;A7B8C5>27.�����"����������!!��"�������������� ������������������!��������������������"��"���%D<==8478>E;>F;4<==8478>G2997E78@8;79���!�������������������H"���"������"�"�������'�� ������'��$�������������������!����"��������"�������������������������������$���������������"��������������������������������!����������%� ������������$���������������������������������������"���H"������������H"����������!��������"��������������$%(!����������������"���������������������������"�����I���������������J"�����!!������K���"�����*���%
89-



���������	
������������������������ ����������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������!�  "������������������������������� ������������#�����$�� �%& �����������'�(!������)�� �����"�������* ���������+�!��� *���")������������ ���� ���!�����,���(!�����������$�������������������� ����������%������������$���������-./���������"�������������-�/�����������!���������������������!���������!���������������������!����$����������������"����������%0123456676892:19;<383467689=���!������������ �������������������$������������������������ ����!�������������������!�������������$��������������� ������!��������������������! ��������������������������� ����������������!�����>�������%?����� ��������������������!���������������������!���������!������!��!���%<383467689@6A562689391B82?�������C!��������������������������������������������������� !������������������)�������������D�������������������������%<383467689EB82FG9391B82:19;H9;65I8J6A68J689KLLBF893892M�����������������������"������������! �$������������!���������!��!�������������!����������������� ��������������N�������������O������������!������%M������! ���������� ������ ���������������!������������ ��������������>��������� ��������������������������������"�����!�����>��������������"���P��������������������������!������������ �����������C!����������! ��������!�����������#$���!�����������������������! ��������  ����� ����������%���!�#��$ ����������$������!������! �������$������������!������%H9;65KFJ19I22F62?�������  "����!���������"������������� !���������� �������������!������������ ������!����������������$�����������������"��������������������������������>��!������%Q�$��������������!���������!�������������� ��!������!������������ �� �������������!����������$�������������������!����������%RSTUVWXSSUVY@6ZF156J[FAAG6768935\I8]B57391B8?���� ���������� ������������!����������C!�����!�� �������"�����������-)̂M/�����!�� ��������������������� �����������!���������C!��������������������������� ����������%_!�������!����������������C!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"$�������������>�������������!���C!���������������������� �������������������#��$ ����$���������
90



���������	
������������������������ ����������������������������������� �������� �������!����������"#���������������$%&���������'�������������������������(��������������$%&")*+,-./01-23*41/#�5������������������������� �����������������!�������(������!���5������������(��� �������!�������������������$%&"#�������������������!�������(�� ���������5��������������6������� ����������������!�������� ����������������������� �������������� ���������������������������� ������������!���5��������������������!��������!!(�������������
�����%������ 7����������������� ������������������������ �������������������������� ����������������������������!�������!���������������� ��� �������!����������"#�������������������!���������!�������(�� ������������������!(������������������������������������ �������!����������������� �������!����������������!���"89:;<=>;=?@?@A:9������ ��������������������!�!( ��������� ���B����� ���������������������� ���������������������������������������!������������(��(���������������������� ����������" C��(���!((�����������D���EE�������!!$"%��!�������7

91

I 7 



���������	
������������������������ ��	���������������������  ��!! "�	������ �������#�$������$%����&������� '()**+,-+,-,- ./01123423434�����5676��78�%96��6���� :������ �;'<=**+,>+,-,-?��������� ?��� #��%���?% ;�!������#��%����%� ����� ������ ;��������� ������������@ ABCDBEDED FGHIJGKLMNNOPMQRK @DSDEDDDET HUL C@VWXEYDD@ ABCDBEDED ZG[M\OKKM]KINQLONZRP\GP̂ @@@DDDDDDC HUL CCVD_XYDD@ ABCDBEDED HOKKMP̂ M̀ KaMN]M̀ ̀MHOG̀K SD_@@D_DDD HUL @V@XSYDD]bcdefghijkldcgglhghbcmhfcnYMohpqrpbsjdldtqubnlol̂lognlpVLbvrhpbnnlpVboWBC@BEDYGvvchlpjcnE ABCDBEDED \MZM̀ M̀\QR]ZNQFIHMPKGQPK @_@D_DDDDC SVTDSVCDXYDDE ABCDBEDED \MZM̀ M̀\GPZNQFIHMPKGQPK EC@D@DDDDS EVSSWVSWTYDDE ABCDBEDED HMPKGQPNGOUGNG]w EC@D@DDDDA XVTWAVATWYDDE ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZIQHK SDEDED@DDD C_SVTATYDDE ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZIJOGP] SDEDED_DDD XAVCTTYDDE ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZÎxO SDEDE@ADDD _CVEC_YDDE ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZIG] SDEDE@AEDD @@VSTAYDDE ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZIQHK SDEDED@DDDO]bplmbpdZwED̂OKUAWcmjhjshqrlpOmhfcpjcǹlrbphY\jgmfggldyjhzcodcrrpbsldtqJjmzlnnlFpj{zhVZjocoml\jplmhbpVboTBEBEDYJO]M̀ GONC ABCDBEDED \MZM̀ M̀\QR]ZNQFIHMPKGQPK @_@D_DDDDC ESSV@ACYDDC ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZIQHK SDEDED@DDD @W_VTTCYDDC ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZIJOGP] SDEDED_DDD _DVWSEYDDC ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZÎxO SDEDE@ADDD ECV@@WYDDC ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZIG] SDEDE@AEDD AVEDDYDDC ABCDBEDED GJ̀ ZIQHK SDEDED@DDDO]bplmbpdmzco{ljohzl\lilppldQfhinbygIHlogjboibpHbghJMcgfplvloh\chlLbohpjtfhjbogY\jgmfggldyjhzcodcrrpbsldtqJjmzlnnlFpj{zhVZjocoml\jplmhbpVboTBEBEDYGvvchlpjcn_ ABCDBEDED OB̀L]̀ NIQHM̀ O]GP̂ ̀M|MPRM @DED@DDDD@ HUL SCVTT@YDD_ ABCDBEDED OB̀IJGKLMNNOPMQRK @DEDWDDDD@ HUL @AVAAXYDD_ ABCDBEDED O\|M̀ ]GKGP̂ ̀M|MPRM _DADCDDDDD HUL CXVCE_YDD]bpldfmlOdslphjgjo{̀lsloflibpJlgvlpj}lKlhhnlvlohYMohpqrpbsjdldtqJjmzlnnlFpj{zhVZjocoml\jplmhbpVTBEBEDYGvvchlpjcnA ABCDBEDED OB̀IMJHNQwMMK @DED@DDDDE HUL ACVADEYDDA ABCDBEDED OB̀IMJHNQwMMK @DED@DDDDE HUL AXVXCXYDDA ABCDBEDED OB̀Î ÒP]K @DEDADDDD@ HUL EWWYDDA ABCDBEDED GP|MP]Q̀ wÌMHOG̀HÒ ]K @DCD@DDDDD HUL EWSV@XCYDDA ABCDBEDED GP|MP]Q̀ wIZRMNxNRÙ GLOP]K @DCDEDDDDD HUL XSVCCDYDD7�676������78:� :��� 7
92



���������	
������������������������ ��	��	��������������� ���� !��"" #�	������ �������$�%������%&����'������� ()*++,-.,-.-. /012234534545�����67�7���8�&97��7���� :������ �;(<=++,->,-.-.?��������� ?��� $��&���?& ;�"������$��&����&� ����� ������ ;��������� ������������@ @ABCADCDC EFGHIFJKLMMNOLPQJ RCSCDCCCDT GUK VDWXCC@ @ABCADCDC PYZL[IFJKKQ[[LOYMFNUFMFY\ DCSCSCCCCR GUK VDWXCC@ @ABCADCDC PYZL[IFJKKQ[[LOYMFNUFMFY\ DCSCSCCCCR GUK SC]CCCXCC@ @ABCADCDC PYZL[IFJKKQ[[LOYMFNUFMFY\ DCSCSCCCCR GUK WC]@BBXCC@ @ABCADCDC QOLN[OL̂ [L_LOQLHJYNYLPGNJJFJY DWRCCCCCCR GUK RRS]̀WDXCC@ @ABCADCDC QOLN[OL̂ [L_LOQLĤLUYJL[_FKL DWRCCCCCCW GUK SBSXCC@ @ABCADCDC PGL[NYFOaNJJFJYNOKLHJYNYL WRRCRCCCCC GUK RRS]̀WDXCC@ @ABCADCDC PGL[NYFOaNJJFJYĤLUYJL[_FKL WRRCRCCCCR GUK SBSXCC@ @ABCADCDC bL̂ L[NMa[NOY[L_LOQL WRBCSCCCCC GUK DVVXCC@ @ABCADCDC IL̂ FKNMFOJQ[NOKLHPGJ SCDCBCRCCC GUK DC]SVVXCC@ @ABCADCDC IL̂ FKNMFOJQ[NOKLHPGJ SCDCBCRCCC GUK DB]RCCXCC@ @ABCADCDC IL̂ FKNMFOJQ[NOKLHINFOY SCDCBCWCCC GUK B]RTVXCC@ @ABCADCDC IL̂ FKNMFOJQ[NOKLHacN SCDCBR@CCC GUK BW]B̀ X̀CC@ @ABCADCDC IL̂ FKNMFOJQ[NOKLHacN SCDCBR@CCC GUK DW]STDXCC@ @ABCADCDC G[PbLJJFPONMJL[_FKLJHacN SCBCBR@CCC GUK WC]@BBXCC@ @ABCADCDC G[PbLJJFPONMJL[_FKLJHacN SCBCBR@CCC GUK SC]CCCXCC@ @ABCADCDC bQLMcMQU[FKNOYJHPGJ SCWCRCRCCC GUK S̀]BBCXCC@ @ABCADCDC [L_LOQL_LZFKML[LGNF[J SCWCSCWCCC GUK DVS]R̀BXCC@ @ABCADCDC PYZL[IFJKLdGLOJLJHPGJ SCTTTCRCCC GUK @CXCCLefghigjklmnmohpjqnenanerqng]Kjsifgjqqng]jeTAVADCXINYL[FNMV @ABCADCDC G[LGNF̂FOJXHGMcĜ cEK RSRCRCCCCR GUK DSC]DSWXCCV @ABCADCDC NKK[QL̂ GN\[PMMULOLbFYJ DCDCWCCCCC GUK RW]RBWXCCV @ABCADCDC JQGL[_FJP[JJNMN[FLJHPGJ SCRCWCRCCC GUK TB]TV̀XCCV @ABCADCDC JQGL[_FJP[JJNMN[FLJHPGJ SCRCWCRCCC GUK DSC]CWSXCCV @ABCADCDC JQGL[_FJP[JJNMN[FLJHINFOY SCRCWCWCCC GUK DD]CTBXCCV @ABCADCDC JQGL[_FJP[JJNMN[FLJHINFOY SCRCWCWCCC GUK SV]RRSXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHPGJ SCRCSCRCCC GUK VR]SRSXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHPGJ SCRCSCRCCC GUK RSW]DCWXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHINFOY SCRCSCWCCC GUK C̀]TWRXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHINFOY SCRCSCWCCC GUK RDV]̀̀ CXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHacN SCRCSR@CCC GUK RW]RBWXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHacN SCRCSR@CCC GUK RẀ]VSRXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHacN SCRCSR@CCC GUK BWD]DCVXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHacN SCRCSR@CCC GUK W]@SDXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHacN SCRCSR@CCC GUK R]WB̀]VWVXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHFY SCRCSR@DCC GUK @]VTVXCCV @ABCADCDC P_L[ZLN̂ JNMN[FLJHFY SCRCSR@DCC GUK RS]BRWXCCV @ABCADCDC KML[FKNMENaLJHacN SCRC@R@CCC GUK RT]S@VXCCV @ABCADCDC KML[FKNMENaLJHacN SCRC@R@CCC GUK WR]@V̀XCCV @ABCADCDC MFbLFOJQ[NOKLHPGJ SCDCSCRCCC GUK RVR]WBWXCCV @ABCADCDC MFbLFOJQ[NOKLHINFOY SCDCSCWCCC GUK WC]C@@XCC��7�7�������8:� :��� �
93



���������	
������������������������ ��	��	��������������������  ��!! "�	������ �������#�$������$%����&������� '()**+,-+,-,- ./01123423434�����5676��78�%96��6���� :������ �;'<=**+,>+,-,-?��������� ?��� #��%���?% ;�!������#��%����%� ����� ������ ;��������� ������������@ ABCDBEDED FGHIGJKLMNJOIPQRN SDEDSTADDD UVO EEWAXCYDD@ ABCDBEDED FGHIGJKLMNJOIPGZ SDEDSTAEDD UVO AWD@TYDDI[\]̂_̀a]bĉd_defgbh_[_Q_[̀h_]WObia\]bhh_]Wb[jBETBEDYGiik\_]̂khj ABCDBEDED UMlHIKKGlJNFKIMmGOIKPQRN SDCDCTADDD UVO AWSDDYDDj ABCDBEDED UMlHIKKGlJNFKIMmGOIKPQRN SDCDCTADDD UVO nWEnDYDDj ABCDBEDED UMlHIKKGlJNFKIMmGOIKPQRNPJlJPMIGoV SDCDCTAnDD UVO AWSDDYDDj ABCDBEDED UMlHIKKGlJNFKIMmGOIKPQRNPJlJPMIGoV SDCDCTAnDD UVO nWEnDYDDI[\]fa]bĉd_defgbh_[_Q_[̀h_]WObia\]bhh_]Wb[TDBTjBEDYGiik\_]̂khTT ABCDBEDED pIHIMMIplLZHFlqPlUIV TnTDnDDDDn oPET TSEWnDAYDDTT ABCDBEDED pIHIMMIpGJHFlqPlUIV ECTDTDDDDX oPET EWACTYDDTT ABCDBEDED lUIVF̂kêĥ\f ECTDTDDDD@ oPET CAW@CnYDDTT ABCDBEDED lUIVIrUIJKIPlUK SDEDADTDDD oPET @SWAj@YDDTT ABCDBEDED lUIVIrUIJKIPoNGJZ SDEDADnDDD oPET T@WjEnYDDTT ABCDBEDED lUIVIrUIJKIPQRN SDEDATADDD oPET TDWXDjYDDTT ABCDBEDED lUIVIrUIJKIPGZ SDEDATAEDD oPET EW@XEYDDZbkdst̀\lUIVkuubt[\̀ek̀_db[QNKVXSku\̂ĉ\f̂[\v_ut]]_[\f_k]Yp̂ ùt̀ _̀dŵ\vk[dkaa]bc_defôuv_hh_q]̂xv\WĤ[k[u_p̂]_u\b]Wb[TDBETBEDEDYGiik\_]̂khYTE ABCDBEDED NBMPKZNZIlUIMNZGJQNKKGKZNJOI TDEDXDDDDD KPDCN TTSWSCjYDDTE ABCDBEDED qGUPoGKOIFFNJIlLK TDSDEDDDEj KPDCN TXXWXSEYDDTE ABCDBEDED lUIMNZGJQNKKGKZNJOIPKZNZI nTTDTDDDDD KPDCN TTSWSCjYDDTE ABCDBEDED UMlHIKKGlJNFKIMmGOIKPQRN SDCDCTADDD KPDCN TXXWXSEYDDZbukâ\kĥy_oOlMÌv_h\_]̀\vk\w_]_a]_ĉbt̀hf]_ub]d_d\ba]bz_̀`̂b[kh̀_]ĉu_̀k[d]_hk\_d̂iaku\\bplNUM_c_[t_k[d]_hk\_d]_u_ckeh_Yp̂ ùt̀ _̀dŵ\vk[dkaa]bc_defôuv_hh_q]̂xv\WĤ[k[u_p̂]_u\b]Wb[TTBTDBEDYGiik\_]̂khTC ABCDBEDED VLKI{VNJ|PlUIMNZGJQ TDTDTDDDDE MPDA SSWXCXYDDTC ABCDBEDED NBMPQMNJZK TDEDADDDDT MPDA SSWXCXYDDTC ABCDBEDED NBMPQMNJZK TDEDADDDDT MPDA SWXATYDDTC ABCDBEDED NBMPoGKOIFFNJIlLK TDED@DDDDT MPDA SWXATYDDZb]_ub]dx]k[\]_c_[t_]_u_̂a\̂[\v_ub]]_u\f_k]k[d\bkdst̀\NBMQ]k[\̀\bku\tkhYp̂ ùt̀ _̀dŵ\vk[dkaa]bc_defgbh_[_Q_[̀h_]WObia\]bhh_]Wb[TTBTTBEDYGiik\_]̂kh7�676������78:� :��� �
94



���������	
������������������������ ��	��	��������������������  ��!! "�	������ �������#�$������$%����&������� '()**+,-+,-,- ./01123423434�����5676��78�%96��6���� :������ �;'<=**+,>+,-,-?��������� ?��� #��%���?% ;�!������#��%����%� ����� ������ ;��������� ������������@A BCDECFEFE GCHIJKGKLMNLHGKOPQGJJOJKGPRL @EFESEEEEE HIE@ AABTDBAUEE@A BCDECFEFE MNLHGKOPQGJJOJKGPRLIJKGKL A@@E@EEEEE HIE@ AABTDBAUEEKVWXYZ[\J\W\]M̂ ]_W\̀abG[[̀[\Wac]Q_Wa\H]d]aZ]WaX_]eW\]X_]c]̀dWfe]\VWc\ZWefW[]XVàagV_hW\̀Vâ_Vd̀X]XfiRjkKlUl̀[cZ[[]Xm̀\nWaXŴ _̂Vd]Xfik̀cn]ee]o_̀bn\Tp̀aWac]l̀_]c\V_TVa@@C@@CFEUkGKLHOGq@r BCDECFEFE RGNOKGqHLJLHsL @A@EDEEEE@ NtR rTDDSTDE@UEE@r BCDECFEFE RGNOKGqHLJLHsL @A@EDEEEE@ NtR BTSuETr@rUEE@r BCDECFEFE RGNOKGqHLJLHsLIRMPKHGGRRK @A@EDEEEEF NtR rTDDSTDE@UEE@r BCDECFEFE RGNOKGqHLJLHsLIRMPKHGGRRK @A@EDEEEEF NtR BTSuETr@rUEEKV_]cV_XcŴ \̀We_][]_d]_]ceW[[̀gìab]a\_iUN_Vd̀X]Xfik̀cn]ee]o_̀bn\Tp̀aWac]l̀_]c\V_TVa@@CFrCFEUOhhW\]_̀We �v��w����7x�� �v��w����7x��?��"��%��yz%��{ 7���7��|v|x��

7�676������78:� :��� v
95



��������	
 ������������������������������ ��������� ����!"�# $ %% "�&'�$��(� ������)*�+*�*�* ���!"�# $ %% "�,!$��(� -�%.*!/�0�1*��� 2 ��3��*�*�! 4 5 !' � 671 !� � 08�!/ �*!��2 ��3��*�*�!9�::��;����������������<��<=>:�����?���@A�BC�DE���:����F<����:���F����GH�I��E���J�����<�?�������������>:�K�����<�L��:< G DMIN �NOIPQ	�
���� NOIPQ	��������9�::��;����������������<��<=>:�����?����E��������;�������R���F���?��E��S���R�� G ��T	PTN	
���� ��T	PTN	
������9�::��;����������������<��<=>:�����?���@A�BC�DE���:����S����F<����:���F����GH����E���J�����<�?�����������>:����GH�I���<�L��:< G DMIN ��		P	U�
���� �		P	U��������9�::��;����������������<��<=>:�����?����E��������;�������R���F���?��E��S���R�� G ���UPUNV
���� ���UPUNV
��������<�:���<�GH�I�<��F�����������IIV�TIMG����S>::��WIVUO����WIVQ�
X�R�F�������E��>;E�Q�NI��I����:���<��FF>�>���<�<��F������ G GMI� ��NIP	TT
� ��NIP	TT
�������� ��NIP	TT
���� �NIP	TT�������AE��;����Y��9�:�������S����K���<�Z?��<�R�?��J:��:��;��><��<�DFE<>���?�AE��;:����G�<>F���K�Y��9�:������?���R@BG����E���E����F�>������B����[:�C:����� 9 @M�U M ��IQPTON
���� �IQPTON��������� ��IQPTON
���� �IQPTON��������������;�������R���F���?��E��S���R�� 9 �QVP��T
� �QVP��T
������ �QVP��T
���������� �QVP��T
������ �QVP��T
��������9�::��;����������������<��<=>:�����?��������<���?����:>���F�S�?�������>�:��E���J��L��:<����?�:F���K��:�S�F\����GHVI G CMI� ��UIP�UT
���� �UIP�UT�������9�::��;����������������<��<=>:�����?����E��������;�������R���F���?��E��S���R�� G ��Q�PQQU
���� ��Q�PQQU
������]���� ��VVPVUO
� ��IQPTON
���� �QVP��T
������ �VNPT	U
���������� �UVTPOUU
���� ��PITUPVIU
� TU�PIUI���������VVPVUO
� ��IQPTON
���� �QVP��T
������ �VNPT	U
���������� �UVTPOUU
���� ��PITUPVIU
� TU�PIUI�������M� M������������������ M���VVPVUO
� ��IQPTON
���� �QVP��T
������ �VNPT	U
���������� �UVTPOUU
���� ��PITUPVIU
� TU�PIUI��������NIPNUOPNV	 N�PN	UPT�I �	PUTTP��U VOPVO�PVO	 UOP�QOPV�	 TUPIUUPN	� �NP��NPUTU��MÎ�U_ MÎNT_ MÎNV_ MÎIV_ M�̂I�_ M�̂N�_ N̂T�_MÎ�U_ MÎNT_ MÎNV_ MÎIV_ M�̂I�_ M�̂N�_ N̂T�_

�)̀ a0bacdedf���'"*��#*$$ % !g �65��'��*�!�h�%i ����:���;��?�j��J���><���Z�??��F:������k ���������T�PIII�# �g%*1�*�!�l2��'% m��$��'"*��#*$$ % !g �l�#m h�g�'���lhmn�o'"/i !����lomn��%�3%�p g� "�l3m 0�'� -�%.a1�1 %�4 $e h*!�!g*���q��� i !��6$$ g�r�i�'!���$�&5 %a�ls!" %am����� i !���$f
@���;����ZF�:���

Q�NI��I�IG����F����D�������Z���AE�����;�M��S����@�::�]���:���Z�:���F�

@���;����ZF�:���
@���;����ZF�:���

A>�������<�������K����Z��:�_��?�G�D�F������:������������E�<
Y��>��<=>:�<��ZtF>�����K���������F>��������E�<
C??F���?�>��<=>:�<��Zt������K��:A��S��<�F>�����K�����<�������K����Z������������E�<
G����F����:�������F������������:A>�����K����Z��:�_��?�G�D�F������:�������F>��������E�<


@���;����ZF�:���

�::��><����<=>:����:�:>S:u>���K�S��\<
@���;����ZF�:���@���;����ZF�:���
@���;����ZF�:���

@���;����ZF�:���@���;����ZF�:���
�)̀ a0bacded

96

I I I 

I 



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

MTD MANAGING DIRECTOR OPERATING NOTES
November, 2020

RIDERSHIP

Ridership peaked on Halloween weekend, with about 1,600 more riders on 10/30 than other Fridays. These factors led 
to 343,765 total rides in October (74.5% less than last October’s 1,346,402). Total ridership increased by 15% 
compared to September (similar to September to October 2019). SafeRides ridership more than doubled from 700 in 
September to 1,800 in October. Campus route ridership constituted 58% of weekday ridership in October 2019, but 
only 31% in October 2020. This is due to campus route ridership dropping much more than relatively resilient 
community route ridership. 

On average, there were 12,700 rides on weekdays; 8,200 on Saturdays; and 5,000 on Sundays. Average daily ridership 
figures are reported below.

• The average weekday had most ridership on the Illini (1,200 per day), Yellow (1,090), and Green (1,030),                                
followed by the Red, Grey, and Green Hopper (770 to 860). In the evening, the Illini (470) outperformed the Yellow 
(330), Grey (270), and Green (240). Routes operating after 12am had the lowest ridership, ranging between 6 and 18 
daily rides. 

• Average Saturday ridership was highest on the daytime Yellow, Green, and Grey (1,200 each). In the evenings, the 
Illini (600) became the highest ridership route and more popular than it was during the day (202). The evening Yellow 
(420) was the second highest ridership route followed by the Silver, Green, and Grey (260 to 250). Late night Green 
Yellow and Teal were the lowest performers at 12 to 18 daily riders. 

• Average Sunday ridership was highest on the Yellow (900), Green, and Grey (880 each). The Illini had the highest 
ridership in the evening at 360 riders (daytime limited was 170), followed by evening Teal and Yellow at 160 each.

MTD MISSION Leading the way to greater mobility

MTD VISION MTD goes beyond traditional 
boundaries to promote excellence in 
transportation.

1,346,402 

343,765 

1,151,411

October

Monthly Ridership
FY2020
FY2021
5 Year Average

-74.47%

-70.14%

3,647,931 

1,133,356 

3,239,524

Year-to-Date

Year-to-Date Ridership
FY2020
FY2021
5 Year Average

-68.93%

-65.01%

97



Year-to-date operating revenues are $427,471 below budget while operating expenses are $2,588,040 under budget.

OPERATING REVENUE

October, 2020 operating revenue was 8.90% below October, 2019, and year-to-date operating revenue was 11.30% 
below FY2020. 

OPERATING EXPENSES

October operating expenses were 3.40% below October, 2019. Year-to-date operating expenses were 1.60% below 
FY2020. 

YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE & EXPENSES

$919,796 
$837,709 

October

Monthly Operating 
Revenue

FY2020 FY2021

-8.90%

$3,079,133 $2,974,652 

October

Monthly Operating
Expenses

FY2020 FY2021

-3.40%

$2,900,675 
$2,572,382 

Year-to-Date

Year-to-Date 
Operating Revenue

FY2020 FY2021

-11.30%

$12,463,922 $12,264,072 

Year-to-Date

Year-to-Date 
Operating Expenses

FY2020 FY2021

-1.60%`

$2,999,853 
$2,572,382 

FY 2021 Operating Revenue Budget 
vs Actual

Budget Actual
($427,471)`

$14,852,112 
$12,264,072 

FY 2021 Operating Expenses Budget 
vs Actual

Budget Actual ($2,588,040)`

98

■ ■ ■ ■ 

■ ■ ■ ■ 

■ ■ ■ ■ 



MANAGING DIRECTOR’S NOTES 
 
IDOT announced that MTD will receive $7,597,500 in state grant funding through the Rebuild Illinois Program. 
IDOT expects the funding to be released in the next few months. This funding will be used for the following: 
 

- Purchase three 60-foot replacement hybrid diesel buses to provide fixed-route public transportation 
service to Champaign-Urbana and the University of Illinois campus. The new hybrid buses will replace 
20-year-old standard diesel buses, which are well beyond their intended useful life of 12 years. 

 

- Rehab and renovate bus stations to improve old passenger information kiosks by repairing components 
and the exterior. These steps would extend the life of these aging kiosks at a significantly reduced cost 
relative to the full replacement cost. 

 

- Construct a 3 million kWh solar array. The district will directly utilize the energy generated from the array 
to power the hydrogen generation and fueling station at MTD’s maintenance facility. 

 

 
 

We have renegotiated our service level for the University of Illinois for the second half of FY2021. Beginning in 
January we will effectively run our UI Break level of service with the addition of the Illini route (which doesn’t 
normally run during the UI Break times). This reduced level of service is in response to the compromised 
revenue stream that the University is experiencing due to COVID-19. 
 

During normal times, the number of hours of service that we would provide between January and June would be 
46,346.5. For this six-month period, we will operate 18,150.9, which is 39.2% of the normal amount. These hours 
are just what we provide under the Agreement with the University – not the base community service. 
 

This will reduce the UI payment from the previously agreed amount of $2,972,965.30 for the six-month period to 
$831,674.23. 
 

 
 

Staff continues to advocate for funding through our Federal partners for COVID-19 relief. While we received 
CARES funding, and that has been a lifeline to continue operations, we continue to chew through that amount. 
And as the previous item shows, our other revenue streams will remain compromised throughout the pandemic. 
 

State funding is also at risk, so additional federal funds are important. The House-passed HEROES Act has $32 
Billion dollars for transit relief, but it is distributed through the Emergency Relief Program, which essentially 
earmarks it for very large systems. Our advocacy is asking for the funding to be distributed through established 
formula programs. 
 

 
To quote Jacinda Crawmer, our HR Director: 
 

Chuck Wilson started as a Bus Operator back on October 22, 1980 and set his alarm clock for the very last time 
November 19, 2020 to report for his last day as Operations Director. It's hard to imagine our District without 
Chuck, for he is a true MTD legend. 
 

40 years of service is an incredible gift that Chuck gave to MTD. Chuck provided 34 years of service as an 
operator with a perfect safety record. Then he worked as Assistant Safety & Training Director for four years and 
finally as Operations Director for his last two years with the District. 
 

Congratulations, Chuck! We will miss you but are so very happy for you! 
 

   
In April 2020, the American Public Transportation Association (APTA) established the Mobility Recovery & 
Restoration Task Force to respond to the Coronavirus Pandemic. Led by Phil Washington, CEO of the Los 
Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro), the Task Force set out to:  

• Communicate the transit narrative and rebuild public confidence 
• Establish pathways to recovery and restoration of public transit service 
• Lead the mobility landscape post COVID-19 

 

One of the major outputs was the development of the Health & Safety Commitments Program, which serves as 
the industry’s overarching pledge to passengers that our systems are proactively and continuously operating 
safely as North America recovers from the COVID-19 pandemic. Over 200 agencies have agreed to the 
associated commitments to the health and safety of their riders and employees. MTD’s Chief of Staff, Amy 
Snyder, was one of 30 transit professionals to serve on the Task Force in her capacity as Chair of APTA’s 
Marketing & Communications Committee. 
 

99



 
 
 
 

 

100

The American Public Transportation Association 
a,mnunds 

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District 
Urbana, IL 

tm Ming a /.mmd partMr in tht 

H ealth & Safety Commitments Program 
ln n:c:iogn.it:ioo of}'OUr agelliCy\ pledge co ptQt«t cbe Piety 11nd hcldffl of p2&fa'lgcrs. emplo,'«$ and 111e~ <.1f the community 

by i.utpbnenlin.g p,:ilicib and pr.actitc,. that: 

Follow OfJ:icb.l Cuiddinl:, from Publx Hc::alth Officim and Ag-enc:io:s. 

Keep Vchi<:IC$11M FaciiitiC$ DismkCkd tlWJ .M:a.inttiticd b,• klOOuy Swidatds. aod Rcqu.ate l"'li« Co,i.'<75; 

Promore lnfMmed CbQiccs by Co,,nmunicscing Timely l nf()ffl'lnioo •nd i>n)ll'IQC'ing PhJ'5icll Oist,uicing; 2nd 

Ach~cc Heilih r,-int among T ramit Emplo,:.._ and T nnllit User.r. 

On bcbnlf o£ tbe cntite public trU!$pOtt.ltion indtntt)' 1:nd the C(lfflffluniti,e, it ,erwJ. A.PTA Clip~ ill! deepest gnti tude to )'0'M 

:agency few mca:ing me Commit1n1:nt to Hc::alth and Safety n-qui.rctnenu to n-siore public eon6dc:noc in the iafetr ,M relubili'7 of JOIU 
mob.Wty 6Cl'Vk'Ci ud cru,u~ all people ba1.,: ftt ai'ld ,:qu:a.l ~ ti) me beBCJirs of p,Jblk tnl\!!it. 

~a.* ~ 7'. ~R.,-tr4s 
Phillip A. \\>~ ngt.,. Pull P. Sb•da, 

APTAC'-ir Motiilil}' RCOl)wery& Rc:1,1~ APT.~ Prdident and CF.O 
Ta,k~.Ch.ur 



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Fiscal-Year-to-Date Ridership Comparison

Oct-20 Oct-19 % Change FY21 YTD FY20 YTD % Change Oct-20 Oct-19

Adult Rides 22,776 41,000 -44.4% 107,000 159,698 -33.0% Weekdays 22 23

School Rides 464 52,487 -99.1% 2,375 132,097 -98.2% UI Weekdays 22 23

DASH/Senior - E & D Rides 6,673 53,660 -87.6% 29,084 209,591 -86.1% Saturdays 5 4

U of I Faculty/Staff Rides 4,572 43,145 -89.4% 13,980 134,241 -89.6% UI Saturdays 5 4

Annual Pass 8,389 54,480 -84.6% 32,940 196,824 -83.3% Sundays 4 4

U of I Student Rides 294,364 1,042,686 -71.8% 925,992 2,610,135 -64.5% UI Sundays 4 4

All Day Passes 81 450 -82.0% 501 1,879 -73.3% Champaign Schools Days 0 20

Transfers 134 14,247 -99.1% 1,087 51,544 -97.9% Urbana School Days 22* 21

Saferides 1,858 4,697 -60.4% 2,615 6,982 -62.5% Holidays 0 0

West Connect 77 69 11.6% 334 158 111.4% Average Temperature 52 53

Monthly Pass 1,429 23,802 -94.0% 8,292 89,284 -90.7% Total Precipitation 1.64 2.44

Veterans Pass 233 4,343 -94.6% 1,065 15,571 -93.2% Average Gas Price $2.18 $2.57

Total Unlinked Passenger Rides 341,050 1,335,066 -74.5% 1,125,265 3,608,004 -68.8%

Half-Fare Cab Subsidy Rides 193 1,106 -82.5% 598 4,702 -87.3%

ADA Rides 2,522 10,230 -75.3% 7,493 35,225 -78.7%

TOTAL 343,765 1,346,402 -74.5% 1,133,356 3,647,931 -68.9%

101--



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District November 23, 2020

MTD Monthly Passenger Ridership FY2014 - FY2021

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

JUL 487,363 529,018 503,481 424,915 389,398 415,476 420,729 226,004

AUG 817,249 848,165 851,098 914,496 661,178 743,728 708,465 266,497

SEPT 1,358,928 1,514,019 1,439,491 1,375,803 1,197,928 1,226,527 1,172,335 297,090

OCT 1,538,309 1,606,340 1,478,275 1,380,990 1,310,380 1,375,516 1,346,402 343,765

NOV 1,223,026 1,236,071 1,153,897 1,137,573 1,087,343 1,160,184 1,076,993

DEC 1,044,064 1,068,608 949,030 857,837 917,782 920,718 873,429

JAN 975,863 996,469 977,223 989,700 1,022,713 1,022,403 838,969

FEB 1,582,330 1,576,687 1,537,540 1,371,778 1,375,553 1,375,560 1,331,716

MAR 1,327,336 1,305,425 1,266,676 1,251,352 1,153,015 1,125,644 656,224

APR 1,492,613 1,402,475 1,391,286 1,228,127 1,292,424 1,203,603 169,747

MAY 939,758 940,147 770,860 742,253 684,678 645,383 168,484

JUN 522,493 528,360 451,663 424,219 435,993 414,421 201,092

TOTAL 13,309,332 13,551,784 12,770,520 12,099,043 11,528,385 11,629,163 8,964,585 1,133,356

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1,600,000

1,800,000

JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

MTD MONTHLY PASSENGER RIDERSHIP FY2014 - FY2021

FY2014

FY2015

FY2016

FY2017

FY2018

FY2019

FY2020

FY2021

102

II 

• 
II 

LJ 

II 

.. 
■ 

• 



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Route Performance Report

October 2020

Weekdays

November 16, 2020

Passengers Revenue
Hours

Passengers Per 
Revenue Hour

Revenue Hour
Performance 

Comparison + 

Revenue
Miles

Passengers Per 
Revenue Mile

Revenue Mile
Performance 

Comparison + 

Daytime Campus 
Fixed Route 3,799.05 43,637.9819.31 1.6873,364

1.071 Yellow Hopper 0.7013.47 0.638,258 613.22 7,736.76

1.5210 Gold Hopper 0.9518.32 0.908,444 460.90 5,555.54

1.5212 Teal 0.8917.22 0.9014,192 824.10 9,360.08

1.6813 Silver 1.0219.67 1.0013,895 706.57 8,269.39

0.9621 Raven 0.5210.07 0.572,105 209.00 2,203.19

2.5222 Illini 1.3926.87 1.5026,470 985.27 10,513.02

Daytime 
Community Fixed 
Route

11,589.80 164,247.2914.26 1.01165,295

1.431 Yellow 1.4019.91 1.4224,009 1,206.08 16,830.55

1.172 Red 1.1115.81 1.1618,917 1,196.78 16,154.46

1.353 Lavender 1.2818.24 1.3410,177 558.00 7,521.66

0.534 Blue 0.507.10 0.533,938 554.35 7,362.38

1.335 Green 1.2317.55 1.3322,896 1,304.67 17,155.43

0.345 Green Express 0.365.08 0.331,553 305.46 4,634.76

1.745 Green Hopper 1.6223.09 1.7316,906 732.05 9,724.87

1.236 Orange 1.1215.96 1.2312,646 792.52 10,250.67

1.836 Orange Hopper 1.5121.53 1.826,132 284.83 3,346.44

1.267 Grey 1.2117.31 1.2518,646 1,077.46 14,787.08

0.288 Bronze 0.294.16 0.281,499 360.23 5,382.52

0.609 Brown 0.608.54 0.5910,431 1,222.06 17,483.59

0.9110 Gold 0.9113.01 0.9011,171 858.87 12,325.40

0.0511 Ruby 0.070.94 0.05111 118.40 2,252.51

0.3514 Navy 0.476.72 0.353,116 463.63 8,839.87

0.3116 Pink 0.405.68 0.313,147 554.42 10,195.11

* The Percent of Group Ridership shows how the ridership for the route compares to the group
+ Performance Comparison shows each Route's Passengers Per Revenue Hour or Mile compared to the Route Group's average. Routes tha
are continually above 1.5 or below 0.5 may need to be examined as they are not performing within the Group Standards.

103--



Passengers Revenue
Hours

Passengers Per 
Revenue Hour

Revenue Hour
Performance 

Comparison + 

Revenue
Miles

Passengers Per 
Revenue Mile

Revenue Mile
Performance 

Comparison + 

Evening Campus 
Fixed Route 793.23 9,498.3820.20 1.6916,022

1.02120 Teal 0.6312.65 0.602,926 231.37 2,881.11

1.39130 Silver 0.8116.41 0.822,699 164.52 1,948.09

2.23220 Illini 1.3026.17 1.3210,397 397.35 4,669.19

Evening 
Community Fixed 
Route

1,786.94 26,003.2413.65 0.9424,396

1.0250 Green 1.0714.57 1.095,625 385.98 5,502.22

1.1750 Green Hopper 1.1615.79 1.243,874 245.30 3,322.83

1.1870 Grey 1.2316.73 1.265,900 352.70 5,009.10

0.94100 Yellow 0.9713.18 1.007,411 562.49 7,916.92

0.54110 Ruby 0.669.03 0.58698 77.30 1,289.07

0.30180 Lime 0.405.44 0.32888 163.17 2,963.10

279,077Total 15.53 1.1517,969.02 243,386.89

* The Percent of Group Ridership shows how the ridership for the route compares to the group
+ Performance Comparison shows each Route's Passengers Per Revenue Hour or Mile compared to the Route Group's average. Routes tha
are continually above 1.5 or below 0.5 may need to be examined as they are not performing within the Group Standards.

104--



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Route Performance Report

October 2020

Weekends

November 16, 2020

Passengers Revenue
Hours

Passengers Per 
Revenue Hour

Revenue Hour
Performance 

Comparison + 

Revenue
Miles

Passengers Per 
Revenue Mile

Revenue Mile
Performance 

Comparison + 

Saturday Daytime 
Campus Fixed 
Route 255.67 3,044.3823.14 1.945,915

1.33120 Teal 0.6715.45 0.681,826 118.17 1,373.32

2.81130 Silver 1.4633.74 1.453,079 91.25 1,094.72

1.75220 Illini 0.9421.84 0.901,010 46.25 576.34

Saturday Daytime 
Community Fixed 
Route 1,193.70 16,890.6720.45 1.4524,416

1.0720 Red 0.6914.05 0.742,262 161.04 2,105.36

1.2130 Lavender 0.9118.67 0.832,033 108.90 1,686.04

2.0850 Green 1.3227.00 1.446,071 224.82 2,916.85

1.9070 Grey 1.2525.59 1.325,962 233.02 3,131.04

1.59100 Yellow 1.0822.11 1.106,079 274.91 3,825.03

0.79110 Ruby 0.6513.23 0.551,134 85.68 1,431.56

0.49180 Lime 0.418.31 0.34875 105.33 1,794.79

Saturday Evening 
Campus Fixed 
Route 190.25 2,278.3526.29 2.205,002

1.05120 Teal 0.4712.27 0.48688 56.08 654.80

2.23130 Silver 1.0126.59 1.021,314 49.42 589.61

2.90220 Illini 1.3535.40 1.323,000 84.75 1,033.94

Saturday Evening 
Community Fixed 
Route 415.49 5,846.0414.58 1.046,059

1.1650 Green 1.0915.97 1.121,393 87.25 1,201.57

1.3750 Green Hopper 1.2317.92 1.32906 50.57 660.06

1.0370 Grey 0.9613.99 1.001,265 90.43 1,223.87

1.17100 Yellow 1.1116.22 1.132,167 133.58 1,846.23

0.42110 Ruby 0.486.94 0.40111 16.00 266.75

0.34180 Lime 0.405.76 0.32217 37.67 647.55

* The Percent of Group Ridership shows how the ridership for the route compares to the group
+ Performance Comparison shows each Route's Passengers Per Revenue Hour or Mile compared to the Route Group's average. Routes tha
are continually above 1.5 or below 0.5 may need to be examined as they are not performing within the Group Standards.

105--



Passengers Revenue
Hours

Passengers Per 
Revenue Hour

Revenue Hour
Performance 

Comparison + 

Revenue
Miles

Passengers Per 
Revenue Mile

Revenue Mile
Performance 

Comparison + 

Sunday Daytime 
Campus Fixed 
Route 164.15 1,961.6022.53 1.893,699

1.59120 Teal 0.8218.43 0.841,273 69.07 802.90

2.26130 Silver 1.2127.23 1.201,738 63.82 768.69

1.76220 Illini 0.9822.00 0.94688 31.27 390.00

Sunday Daytime 
Community Fixed 
Route 437.51 6,411.1619.66 1.348,603

1.0830 Lavender 0.8516.67 0.801,191 71.47 1,104.60

1.8770 Grey 1.2925.27 1.393,503 138.62 1,871.53

1.54100 Yellow 1.0921.51 1.153,600 167.36 2,343.03

0.28180 Lime 0.265.14 0.21309 60.07 1,092.00

Sunday Evening 
Campus Fixed 
Route 163.52 1,948.4115.80 1.332,584

1.00120 Teal 0.7311.53 0.75648 56.18 647.31

1.06130 Silver 0.8012.70 0.80502 39.53 473.03

1.73220 Illini 1.3421.15 1.311,434 67.80 828.06

Sunday Evening 
Community Fixed 
Route 62.83 917.4115.74 1.08989

1.3050 Green 1.1017.38 1.20361 20.77 278.08

0.98100 Yellow 0.9514.93 0.91628 42.07 639.33

57,267Total 19.86 1.462,883.12 39,298.01

* The Percent of Group Ridership shows how the ridership for the route compares to the group
+ Performance Comparison shows each Route's Passengers Per Revenue Hour or Mile compared to the Route Group's average. Routes tha
are continually above 1.5 or below 0.5 may need to be examined as they are not performing within the Group Standards.

106--



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Comparison of FY2021 vs FY2020 Revenue and Expenses

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

FY2020 Operating Revenue $483,085 $581,203 $916,591 $842,874 $807,845 $836,133 $821,039 $874,336 $463,300 $571,230 $531,007 $354,527

FY2021 Operating Revenue $411,499 $530,836 $792,337 $837,709

FY2020 Operating Expenses $3,072,753 $3,346,577 $2,965,460 $3,079,133 $3,092,906 $3,245,870 $3,151,004 $3,135,289 $2,996,411 $2,912,283 $2,981,602 $3,049,481

FY2021 Operating Expenses $3,091,230 $3,211,366 $2,986,825 $2,974,652

FY2020 Operating Ratio 15.72% 17.37% 30.91% 27.37% 26.12% 25.76% 26.06% 27.89% 15.46% 19.61% 17.81% 11.63%

FY2021 Operating Ratio 13.31% 16.53% 26.53% 28.16%

November 23, 2020

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$1,400

$1,600

$1,800

$2,000

$2,200

$2,400

$2,600

$2,800

$3,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Th
o
u
sa
n
d
s

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Comparison of FY2021 vs. FY2020

Operating Revenue

FY2020 Operating Revenue FY2021 Operating Revenue

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$1,400

$1,600

$1,800

$2,000

$2,200

$2,400

$2,600

$2,800

$3,000

$3,200

$3,400

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Th
o
u
sa
n
d
s

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Comparison of FY2021 vs. FY2020

Operating Expenses

FY2020 Operating Expenses FY2021 Operating Expenses

107

■ ■ ■ ■ 



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Illinois Terminal 
Comparison of FY2021 vs FY2020 Revenue and Expenses

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Last 12 Months
FY2020 Operating Revenue $98,643 $97,691 $98,255 $92,150 $93,576 $92,884 $99,758 $98,215 $95,559 $87,198 $87,430 $94,933 Revenue
FY2021 Operating Revenue $99,240 $102,981 $92,748 $94,686 $1,139,208

FY2020 Operating Expenses $93,298 $87,910 $84,314 $81,550 $88,381 $76,275 $81,457 $94,030 $91,245 $79,763 $86,085 $102,976 Expenses
FY2021 Operating Expenses $87,571 $105,427 $88,769 $89,728 $1,071,707

FY2020 Operating Ratio 105.7% 111.1% 116.5% 113.0% 105.9% 121.8% 122.5% 104.5% 104.7% 109.3% 101.6% 92.2% Ratio
FY2021 Operating Ratio 113.3% 97.7% 104.5% 105.5% - - - - - - - - 106.3%

November 17, 2020

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

$180,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Illinois Terminal 
Comparison of FY2021 vs. FY2020

Revenue

FY2020 Operating Revenue FY2021 Operating Revenue

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

Illinois Terminal 
Comparison of FY2021 vs. FY2020

Expenses

FY2020 Operating Expenses FY2021 Operating Expenses

108



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

October 2020 Statistical Summary

HOURS Oct 2019 Oct 2020 % Change FY2020 to Date FY2021 to Date % Change

Passenger Revenue 27,709.45 22,346.50 -19.4% 93,825.15 82,917.13 -11.6%

Vacation/Holiday/Earned Time 4,101.87 3,712.95 -9.5% 24,561.57 25,942.29 5.6%

Non-Revenue 7,658.19 7,073.08 -7.6% 31,887.62 26,646.85 -16.4%

TOTAL 39,469.51 33,132.53 -16.06% 150,274.34 135,506.27 -9.83%

REVENUE/EXPENSES Oct 2019 Oct 2020 % Change FY2020 to Date FY2021 to Date % Change

Operating Revenue $919,796.23 $837,709.42 -8.9% $2,900,674.96 $2,572,381.84 -11.3%

Operating Expenses $3,079,132.88 $2,974,651.62 -3.4% $12,463,922.09 $12,264,072.30 -1.6%

Operating Ratio 29.87% 28.16% -5.7% 23.27% 20.97% -9.9%
Passenger Revenue/Revenue Vehicle 

Hour $29.27 $34.13 16.6% $25.77 $27.72 7.5%

RIDERSHIP Oct 2019 Oct 2020 % Change FY2020 to Date FY2021 to Date % Change

Revenue Passenger 1,320,819 340,916 -74.2% 3,556,460 1,124,067 -68.4%

Transfers 14,247 134 -99.1% 51,544 1,198 -97.7%

Total Unlinked 1,335,066 341,050 -74.5% 3,608,004 1,125,265 -68.8%

ADA Riders 10,230 2,522 -75.3% 35,225 7,493 -78.7%

Half Fare Cab 1,106 193 -82.5% 4,702 598 -87.3%

TOTAL 1,346,402 343,765 -74.47% 3,647,931 1,133,356 -68.93%

PASSENGERS/REVENUE HOUR Oct 2019 Oct 2020 % Change FY2020 to Date FY2021 to Date % ChangeUnlinked Passengers/Revenue Vehicle 

Hour 48.18 15.26 -68.3% 38.45 13.57 -64.7%

November 23, 2020

109



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

<

4000000000 * * * *  R E V E N U E  * * * *<

<

4000000099 ** TRANSPORTATION REVENUE<

<

4010000000 * PASSENGER FARES<

4010100000 FULL ADULT FARES-61.00 -73.0054,166.67 54,695.42 216,666.68 221,658.70-100.11% -100.03%

4010300000 STUDENT FARES12.00 330.001,416.10 1,908.00 5,664.40 5,084.87-99.15% -94.17%

4010700000 FARE REFUNDS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4010800000 ANNUAL PASS REVENUE4,696.92 27,539.0816,666.67 14,453.17 66,666.68 58,577.94-71.82% -58.69%

4011000000 HALF FARE CAB1,130.50 3,912.007,080.50 5,825.75 28,322.00 24,343.83-84.03% -86.19%

4011100000 ADA TICKETS & FARES28.00 28.004,166.67 5,333.00 16,666.68 15,076.00-99.33% -99.83%

4019900099 * TOTAL PASSENGER FARES5,806.42 31,736.0883,496.61 82,215.34 333,986.44 324,741.34-93.05% -90.50%

4020000000 * SPECIAL TRANSIT & SCHOOL FARE

4020300000 U OF I CAMPUS SERVICE649,021.27 1,999,341.68704,620.80 627,552.83 2,111,604.00 1,851,221.16-7.89% -5.32%

4020500000 ADA - U I & DSC CONTRACTS26,625.48 106,501.9227,072.50 26,527.90 108,290.00 106,111.60-1.65% -1.65%

4030100000 SCHOOL SERVICE FARES82,407.78 164,815.5662,216.00 80,502.56 124,432.00 160,565.5632.45% 32.45%

4039999999 * TOTAL SPECIAL TRANSIT & SCHOO758,054.53 2,270,659.16793,909.30 734,583.29 2,344,326.00 2,117,898.32-4.52% -3.14%

4060000000 *AUXILIARY TRANSPORTATION REVE

4060100000 I.T. COMMISSIONS1,178.75 5,207.771,666.67 1,898.85 6,666.68 8,886.20-29.28% -21.88%

4060300000 ADVERTISING REVENUE12,982.50 46,460.8320,825.00 24,176.66 83,300.00 87,990.33-37.66% -44.22%

4069900098 *TOTAL AUXILIARY TRANSPORTATIO14,161.25 51,668.6022,491.67 26,075.51 89,966.68 96,876.53-37.04% -42.57%

4069900099 ** TOTAL TRANSPORTATION REVEN778,022.20 2,354,063.84899,897.58 842,874.14 2,768,279.12 2,539,516.19-13.54% -14.96%

4070000000 ** NON-TRANSPORTATION REVENUE

4070100000 SALE OF MAINTENANCE SERVICES1,026.87 6,231.821,666.00 1,072.89 6,664.00 5,746.08-38.36% -6.49%

4070200000 RENTAL OF REVENUE VEHICLES0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4070300000 BUILDING RENTAL - IL TERMINAL38,828.86 156,238.9833,320.00 39,319.39 133,280.00 161,474.6416.53% 17.23%

4070300002 BUILDING RENTAL - 801 & 11012,001.05 8,004.202,082.50 2,001.05 8,330.00 8,004.20-3.91% -3.91%

4070400000 INVESTMENT INCOME18,760.19 62,382.2520,825.00 34,952.95 83,300.00 150,613.98-9.92% -25.11%

4070400002 +/ -  FAIR VALUE OF INVESTMENT-5,449.07 -23,752.530.00 -1,686.74 0.00 27,131.05-100.00% -100.00%

4070800000 OVER OR SHORT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4079800000 GAIN ON FIXED ASSET DISPOSAL3,045.00 3,045.000.00 0.00 0.00 2,670.00100.00% 100.00%

11/17/2020 10:28:10 AM Page 1 of 9110



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

4079900001 OTHER NON-TRANSPORTATION REV1,474.32 6,168.280.00 1,262.55 0.00 5,518.82100.00% 100.00%

4079900099 ** TOTAL NON-TRANSPORTATION RE59,687.22 218,318.0057,893.50 76,922.09 231,574.00 361,158.773.10% -5.72%

4079999999 *** TOTAL TRANS & NON-TRANS REV837,709.42 2,572,381.84957,791.08 919,796.23 2,999,853.12 2,900,674.96-12.54% -14.25%

4080000000 ** TAX REVENUE

4080100000 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE784,600.00 3,119,200.00758,333.33 755,425.00 3,033,333.32 3,021,700.003.46% 2.83%

4080100001 PROPERTY TAX - UNCOLLECTIBLE R0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4080600000 REPLACEMENT TAX REVENUE0.00 54,365.847,000.00 0.00 56,000.00 62,631.98-100.00% -2.92%

4089900001 MISCELLANEOUS PROPERTY TAXES0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4089999999 ** TOTAL TAX REVENUE784,600.00 3,173,565.84765,333.33 755,425.00 3,089,333.32 3,084,331.982.52% 2.73%

4110000000 ** STATE GRANTS & REIMBURSEME

4110100000 OPERATING ASSISTANCE - STATE1,908,837.45 7,889,919.151,910,358.33 1,980,075.10 7,641,433.32 8,069,157.44-0.08% 3.25%

4110100001 OPERATING ASSIST - DEBT SERVICE33,555.60 488,345.790.00 18,662.80 0.00 18,662.80100.00% 100.00%

4111000000 STATE GRANT REVENUE0.00 1,377.300.00 5,234.46 0.00 10,718.370.00% 100.00%

4111000001 STATE GRANT REVENUE  - PASS TH0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4119900000 STATE REIMBURSEMENTS6,000.00 6,000.000.00 5,949.01 0.00 5,949.01100.00% 100.00%

4119900001 STATE REIMB - PASS THRU $-6,000.00 -6,000.000.00 -5,949.01 0.00 -5,949.01-100.00% -100.00%

4119999999 ** TOTAL STATE GRANTS & REIMB1,942,393.05 8,379,642.241,910,358.33 2,003,972.36 7,641,433.32 8,098,538.611.68% 9.66%

4130000000 ** FEDERAL GRANTS & REIMBURSE

4130100000 OPERATING ASSISTANCE - FEDERAL0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4130500000 FEDERAL GRANT REVENUE1,783,925.06 2,061,449.030.00 20,937.84 0.00 42,873.47100.00% 100.00%

4130600000 FEDERAL GRANT PASS THRU $0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4139900000 FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENTS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4139999999 ** TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS & REIM1,783,925.06 2,061,449.030.00 20,937.84 0.00 42,873.47100.00% 100.00%

4150000000 **OTHER AGENCY REVENUES

4150130000 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - GOV'T0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4150130010 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - NON-GOV'T0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4159999999 ***TOTAL OTHER AGENCY REVENUE0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

4999900099 **** TOTAL REVENUE ****5,348,627.53 16,187,038.953,633,482.74 3,700,131.43 13,730,619.76 14,126,419.0247.20% 17.89%

11/17/2020 10:28:11 AM Page 2 of 9111



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

5000000000 * * * *  E X P E N S E S  * * *

5010000000 ** LABOR

5010101000 OPERATORS WAGES826,882.62 3,037,645.41980,000.00 906,274.91 3,430,000.00 3,221,957.95-15.62% -11.44%

5010204000 MECHANICS WAGES - MAINT114,863.49 416,257.24127,910.00 104,757.28 458,182.00 375,247.57-10.20% -9.15%

5010304000 MAINTENANCE  WAGES - MAINT63,570.20 253,085.8876,720.00 72,959.15 281,840.00 268,015.73-17.14% -10.20%

5010401000 SUPERVISORS SALARIES - OPS99,353.35 423,387.31153,556.50 128,265.14 617,444.25 515,911.62-35.30% -31.43%

5010404000 SUPERVISORS SALARIES - MAINT26,048.66 109,574.4018,544.00 15,164.72 97,526.80 79,752.7240.47% 12.35%

5010501000 OVERHEAD SALARIES - OPS77,576.64 318,117.1444,591.75 45,756.13 213,211.50 218,620.4373.97% 49.20%

5010504000 OVERHEAD SALARIES - MAINT37,711.83 166,537.0232,480.00 33,877.04 154,280.00 165,734.5016.11% 7.94%

5010516000 OVERHEAD SALARIES - G&A117,414.34 503,105.15118,880.00 107,047.45 666,080.00 599,886.36-1.23% -24.47%

5010516200 OVERHEAD SALARIES - IT14,391.74 61,074.6813,170.00 5,959.99 50,970.00 23,062.579.28% 19.82%

5010601000 CLERICAL WAGES - OPS14,040.79 48,054.7925,890.00 23,069.08 98,160.00 87,474.06-45.77% -51.04%

5010604000 CLERICAL WAGES - MAINT0.00 0.004,075.00 3,521.23 15,634.00 13,509.03-100.00% -100.00%

5010616000 CLERICAL WAGES - G&A29,770.05 123,548.2535,160.00 30,219.18 145,040.00 124,671.83-15.33% -14.82%

5010616200 CLERICAL WAGES - IT6,495.79 26,374.019,025.00 11,204.34 33,098.00 41,097.18-28.02% -20.32%

5010716200 SECURITY WAGES - IT10,762.26 42,618.0517,093.00 15,024.04 66,770.00 58,686.90-37.04% -36.17%

5010801000 LABOR CREDIT - OPS-3,335.06 -12,616.980.00 -4,274.27 0.00 -13,602.47-100.00% -100.00%

5010804000 LABOR CREDIT - MAINT-5,670.52 -27,299.590.00 -2,930.86 0.00 -15,573.15-100.00% -100.00%

5010806000 LABOR CREDIT - G&A-1,433.65 -8,826.900.00 -1,069.63 0.00 -4,129.79-100.00% -100.00%

5010816200 MAINTENANCE  WAGES - IT7,732.45 36,852.518,844.00 7,873.19 43,780.00 38,992.80-12.57% -15.82%

5010901000 REDUCED/REASSIGNMNT PAY - OPS2,120.96 17,204.060.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100.00% 100.00%

5010904000 REDUCED/REASSIGNMNT PAY - MAI0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5010916000 REDUCED/REASSIGNMNT PAY - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5010916200 REDUCED/REASSIGNMNT PAY - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5011001000 MEAL DELIVERY WAGES - OPS (NON0.00 5,012.810.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 100.00%

5019999000 ** TOTAL LABOR1,438,295.94 5,539,705.241,665,939.25 1,502,698.11 6,372,016.55 5,799,315.84-13.66% -13.06%

5020000000 ** FRINGE BENEFITS

5020101000 FICA - OPS85,357.06 349,672.4694,710.00 89,776.58 369,380.00 350,080.97-9.88% -5.34%

5020104000 FICA - MAINT20,671.35 85,794.5019,632.00 19,125.79 81,480.00 79,351.805.29% 5.30%

5020116000 FICA - G&A8,825.67 39,539.818,925.00 7,923.92 49,175.00 43,642.79-1.11% -19.59%

5020116200 FICA - IT3,160.57 12,876.254,195.00 2,961.68 17,724.00 12,512.80-24.66% -27.35%

5020201000 IMRF - OPS191,561.23 599,942.83151,800.00 115,684.64 601,910.00 459,006.6326.19% -0.33%

5020204000 IMRF - MAINT47,137.80 146,694.4141,666.67 24,972.34 166,666.68 103,700.8613.13% -11.98%

5020216000 IMRF - G&A23,743.17 76,442.5113,747.50 11,962.86 80,100.00 69,690.2372.71% -4.57%

5020216200 IMRF - IT6,969.44 21,590.065,422.50 4,010.30 22,470.00 16,623.1728.53% -3.92%

5020301000 MEDICAL INSURANCE - OPS316,727.08 1,222,680.04291,550.00 250,318.89 1,166,200.00 956,107.408.64% 4.84%

11/17/2020 10:28:11 AM Page 3 of 9112



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

5020304000 MEDICAL INSURANCE - MAINT64,589.60 258,618.8062,475.00 62,798.74 249,900.00 218,601.653.38% 3.49%

5020316000 MEDICAL INSURANCE - G&A34,497.20 137,988.8029,155.00 25,384.03 116,620.00 113,908.0918.32% 18.32%

5020316200 MEDICAL INSURANCE - IT16,628.00 65,531.0015,827.00 12,554.63 63,308.00 50,231.545.06% 3.51%

5020401000 DENTAL INSURANCE - OPS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5020404000 DENTAL INSURANCE - MAINT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5020416000 DENTAL INSURANCE - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5020501000 LIFE INSURANCE - OPS1,553.79 6,528.492,500.00 884.73 10,000.00 7,707.91-37.85% -34.72%

5020504000 LIFE INSURANCE - MAINT466.97 1,887.484,165.00 160.32 16,660.00 1,727.77-88.79% -88.67%

5020516000 LIFE INSURANCE - G&A172.97 3,326.884,165.00 57.12 16,660.00 507.05-95.85% -80.03%

5020516200 LIFE INSURANCE - IT88.20 352.801,249.50 214.16 4,998.00 301.52-92.94% -92.94%

5020601000 OPEB EXPENSE - OPS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5020604000 OPEB EXPENSE - MAINT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5020616000 OPEB EXPENSE - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5020616200 OPEB EXPENSE - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5020701000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - OPS951.91 6,478.262,399.00 1,871.64 2,399.00 1,871.64-60.32% 170.04%

5020704000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - MAIN107.03 1,073.33287.00 236.21 287.00 236.21-62.71% 273.98%

5020716000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - G&A174.28 427.35270.00 317.25 270.00 317.25-35.45% 58.28%

5020716200 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - IT147.05 997.41346.00 265.10 346.00 265.10-57.50% 188.27%

5020801000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE - OPS9,153.10 25,577.0612,500.00 13,048.64 50,000.00 39,178.06-26.78% -48.85%

5020804000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE - MAIN1,926.77 26,332.1612,495.00 1,689.27 49,980.00 6,939.93-84.58% -47.31%

5020816000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE - G&A1,818.27 7,105.93833.00 5,143.46 3,332.00 7,095.29118.28% 113.26%

5020816200 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE - IT152.85 629.402,082.50 152.85 8,330.00 975.09-92.66% -92.44%

5021001000 HOLIDAYS - OPS0.00 42,935.200.00 0.00 54,998.41 52,789.840.00% -21.93%

5021004000 HOLIDAYS - MAINT0.00 13,303.040.00 0.00 10,645.00 14,511.920.00% 24.97%

5021016000 HOLIDAYS - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021016200 HOLIDAYS - IT0.00 1,166.320.00 0.00 1,011.00 1,405.360.00% 15.36%

5021101000 VACATIONS - OPS18,639.61 214,513.5812,322.89 12,640.72 188,269.46 193,268.6351.26% 13.94%

5021104000 VACATIONS - MAINT8,614.00 54,199.285,690.00 10,330.24 29,643.00 53,814.5751.39% 82.84%

5021116000 VACATION - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021116200 VACATIONS - IT0.00 471.680.00 0.00 2,643.00 1,787.200.00% -82.15%

5021201000 OTHER PAID ABSENCES - OPS6,790.55 22,626.723,067.69 3,426.84 12,270.76 19,234.16121.36% 84.40%

5021204000 OTHER PAID ABSENCES - MAINT524.40 1,594.801,000.00 126.32 4,000.00 2,175.95-47.56% -60.13%

5021216000 OTHER PAID ABSENCES - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021216200 OTHER PAID ABSENCES - IT0.00 117.92250.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00-100.00% -88.21%

5021301000 UNIFORM ALLOWANCES - OPS-414.03 2,682.014,165.00 2,623.33 16,660.00 10,710.54-109.94% -83.90%

5021304000 UNIFORM ALLOWANCES - MAINT1,302.90 5,268.852,083.33 1,933.24 8,333.32 6,334.39-37.46% -36.77%

5021316200 UNIFORM ALLOWANCES - IT142.66 464.55416.67 323.55 1,666.68 628.57-65.76% -72.13%

5021401000 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS - OPS0.00 2,182.077,080.50 2,501.79 28,322.00 5,454.59-100.00% -92.30%

11/17/2020 10:28:11 AM Page 4 of 9113



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

5021404000 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS - MAINT0.00 602.011,666.67 440.41 6,666.68 880.82-100.00% -90.97%

5021416000 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS - G&A7,559.36 12,380.871,749.30 12,483.05 6,997.20 24,191.15332.14% 76.94%

5021416200 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS - IT0.00 146.511,915.90 149.70 7,663.60 317.40-100.00% -98.09%

5021501000 EARNED TIME - OPS54,959.75 346,580.61114,864.55 106,176.39 504,932.46 466,868.65-52.15% -31.36%

5021504000 EARNED TIME - MAINT12,350.00 84,917.4225,526.70 16,904.49 145,969.05 96,687.55-51.62% -41.83%

5021516200 EARNED TIME - IT832.73 3,913.88165.00 504.65 1,803.50 5,495.26404.68% 117.02%

5021604000 TOOL ALLOWANCE - MAINT0.00 11,194.79166.00 125.00 14,382.00 10,824.18-100.00% -22.16%

5021701000 DISABILITY - OPS4,544.56 15,665.803,067.69 3,818.76 12,270.76 11,880.1648.14% 27.67%

5021704000 DISABILITY - MAINT0.00 681.24583.10 819.00 2,332.40 2,410.76-100.00% -70.79%

5021716200 DISABILITY - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021801000 WORKERS COMP - PAYROLL - OPS270.32 270.320.00 0.00 0.00 860.52100.00% 100.00%

5021804000 WORKERS COMP - PAYROLL - MAINT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021816200 WORKERS COMP - PAYROLL - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021901000 ROTATION BOARD PAY - OPS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021904000 ROTATION BOARD PAY - MAINT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021916000 ROTATION BOARD PAY - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5021916200 ROTATION BOARD PAY - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5022001000 EARLY RETIREMENT PLAN - OPS0.00 11,523.0016,660.00 0.00 66,640.00 99,933.00-100.00% -82.71%

5022004000 EARLY RETIREMENT PLAN - MAINT0.00 0.008,330.00 0.00 33,320.00 0.00-100.00% -100.00%

5022016000 EARLY RETIREMENT PLAN - G&A0.00 0.00833.33 0.00 3,333.32 0.00-100.00% -100.00%

5022016200 EARLY RETIREMENT PLAN - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5023001000 "SICK BANK" EXPENSES - OPS18,882.19 107,637.530.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100.00% 100.00%

5023004000 "SICK BANK" EXPENSES - MAINT3,397.28 14,495.110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100.00% 100.00%

5023016000 "SICK BANK" EXPENSES - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5023016200 "SICK BANK" EXPENSES - IT1,752.55 3,057.750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100.00% 100.00%

5029999900 ** TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS976,730.19 4,072,680.88994,001.99 826,842.63 4,313,969.28 3,623,045.92-1.74% -5.59%

5030000000 ** SERVICES

5030316000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - G&A11,418.92 89,927.1883,300.00 38,392.02 333,200.00 117,187.65-86.29% -73.01%

5030316200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IT0.00 759.00250.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00-100.00% -24.10%

5030316300 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IT - NON0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5030316400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - G&A - N10,870.00 37,256.5217,826.20 32,672.30 71,304.80 55,691.74-39.02% -47.75%

5030404000 TEMPORARY HELP - MAINT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5030416000 TEMPORARY HELP - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5030501000 CONTRACT MAINTENANCE - OPS0.00 0.005,000.00 2,157.96 20,000.00 43,041.30-100.00% -100.00%

5030504000 CONTRACT MAINTENANCE - MAINT6,809.79 47,097.149,583.33 3,148.11 38,333.32 41,975.65-28.94% 22.86%

5030516000 CONTRACT MAINTENANCE - G&A39,175.46 166,766.6049,980.00 39,172.88 199,920.00 168,863.31-21.62% -16.58%

5030516200 CONTRACT MAINTENANCE - IT1,578.06 9,211.242,915.50 2,191.27 11,662.00 7,514.45-45.87% -21.01%

11/17/2020 10:28:11 AM Page 5 of 9114



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

5030516300 CONTRACT MAINTENANCE - IT - NON0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5030604000 CUSTODIAL SERVICES - MAINT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5030801000 PRINTING SERVICES - OPS0.00 15,234.263,748.50 4,250.00 14,994.00 24,416.38-100.00% 1.60%

5030804000 PRINTING SERVICES - MAINT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5030816000 PRINTING SERVICES - G&A0.00 0.00333.20 0.00 1,332.80 1,538.54-100.00% -100.00%

5030816200 PRINTING SERVICES - IT340.00 340.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100.00% 100.00%

5030816300 PRINTING SERVICES - IT - NON-REIM0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5031216000 CABS2,261.00 7,824.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100.00% 100.00%

5039901000 OTHER SERVICES - OPS-818.30 518.023,332.00 819.58 13,328.00 3,995.40-124.56% -96.11%

5039904000 OTHER SERVICES - MAINT0.00 268.98500.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00-100.00% -86.55%

5039916000 OTHER SERVICES - G&A250.00 2,545.878,330.00 7,024.50 33,320.00 41,181.88-97.00% -92.36%

5039916200 OTHER SERVICES - IT654.99 4,544.00416.67 222.99 1,666.68 891.9657.20% 172.64%

5039916300 OTHER SERVICES - IT - NON-REIMB0.00 245.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 100.00%

5039916400 OTHER SERVICES - G&A - NON-REIM0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5039999900 ** TOTAL SERVICES72,539.92 382,537.81185,515.40 130,051.61 742,061.60 506,298.26-60.90% -48.45%

5040000000 ** MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUM

5040101000 FUEL & LUBRICANTS - OPS70,863.66 278,934.56269,550.00 141,920.37 915,975.00 482,367.05-73.71% -69.55%

5040104000 FUEL & LUBRICANTS - MAINT8,159.69 35,412.0814,007.00 13,971.82 43,343.50 43,241.66-41.75% -18.30%

5040201000 TIRES & TUBES - OPS - MB DO14,338.07 61,044.7532,249.00 15,705.71 61,670.00 50,772.76-55.54% -1.01%

5040204000 TIRES & TUBES - MAINT - DR DO458.31 3,085.19916.67 2,644.83 3,666.68 5,057.75-50.00% -15.86%

5040206000 TIRES & TUBES - NON-REVENUE VEH0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5040304000 GARAGE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS - MAI-98.28 4,623.454,166.67 5,149.93 16,666.68 12,471.62-102.36% -72.26%

5040404000 BLDG & GROUND REPAIRS - MAINT - 4,713.66 25,859.2811,662.00 5,381.82 46,648.00 50,471.10-59.58% -44.57%

5040404001 BLDG & GROUND REPAIRS - MAINT - 620.00 8,539.064,165.00 4,978.00 16,660.00 8,989.24-85.11% -48.75%

5040404002 BLDG & GROUND REPAIRS - MAINT - 0.00 426.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 100.00%

5040416200 BLDG & GROUND REPAIRS - IT2,337.69 10,542.5410,829.00 4,135.46 43,316.00 32,033.74-78.41% -75.66%

5040416300 BLDG & GROUND REPAIRS - IT - NON1,776.92 3,897.870.00 0.00 0.00 1,214.94100.00% 100.00%

5040416400 BLDG & GROUND REPAIRS - G&A - N0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5040500001 REVENUE VEHICLE REPAIRS - CORE 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5040504000 REVENUE VEHICLE REPAIRS104,551.31 572,062.16200,000.00 114,359.99 800,000.00 577,529.39-47.72% -28.49%

5040604000 NON-REVENUE VEHICLE REPAIRS843.64 5,586.661,666.67 524.53 6,666.68 3,005.47-49.38% -16.20%

5040704000 SERVICE SUPPLIES - MAINT3,453.60 39,824.235,000.00 6,724.90 20,000.00 21,890.16-30.93% 99.12%

5040716200 SERVICE SUPPLIES - IT1,545.59 6,459.162,333.33 2,984.46 9,333.32 9,402.44-33.76% -30.79%

5040801000 OFFICE SUPPLIES - OPS973.62 4,263.174,248.30 898.26 16,993.20 7,305.12-77.08% -74.91%

5040804000 OFFICE SUPPLIES - MAINT388.17 3,140.483,750.00 319.95 15,000.00 663.10-89.65% -79.06%

5040816000 OFFICE SUPPLIES - G&A80.56 1,672.441,249.50 1,027.65 4,998.00 3,556.66-93.55% -66.54%

5040816200 OFFICE SUPPLIES - IT81.58 344.79500.00 85.70 2,000.00 616.80-83.68% -82.76%

11/17/2020 10:28:12 AM Page 6 of 9115



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

5040901000 COMPUTER & SERVER - MISC EXP'S 94.00 1,239.660.00 85.40 0.00 403.58100.00% 100.00%

5040904000 COMPUTER & SERVER - MISC EXP'S 0.00 0.000.00 32.98 0.00 514.950.00% 0.00%

5040916000 COMPUTER & SERVER - MISC EXP'S 6,040.84 43,783.210.00 5,741.82 0.00 14,562.67100.00% 100.00%

5040916200 COMPUTER & SERVER - MISC EXP'S 625.09 542.030.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100.00% 100.00%

5041001000 SAFETY & TRAINING - OPS4,052.25 4,448.880.00 1,184.49 0.00 1,249.49100.00% 100.00%

5041004000 SAFETY & TRAINING - MAINT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 226.560.00% 0.00%

5041104000 PASSENGER SHELTER REPAIRS1,529.05 18,034.546,250.00 5,145.38 25,000.00 43,332.28-75.54% -27.86%

5041201000 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP - OPS776.02 49,432.52416.50 0.00 1,666.00 0.0086.32% 999.99%>

5041204000 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP - MAINT-10.89 2,240.875,414.50 1,314.99 21,658.00 12,107.09-100.20% -89.65%

5041216000 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP - G&A0.00 4,991.777,913.50 0.00 31,654.00 1,425.93-100.00% -84.23%

5041216200 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP - IT153.33 2,618.631,249.50 0.00 4,998.00 92.71-87.73% -47.61%

5041216300 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP - IT - NON-RE0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5041216400 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP - G&A - NON-0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5041304000 FAREBOX REPAIRS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5041404000 CAD/AVL,CAMERA,RADIO REPAIRS - 2,356.60 30,758.570.00 13,182.42 0.00 20,758.51100.00% 100.00%

5041504000 ADA VEHICLE REPAIRS - MAINT75.39 3,450.020.00 1,051.71 0.00 16,949.87100.00% 100.00%

5049999900 ** TOTAL MATERIAL & SUPPLIES230,779.47 1,227,258.57587,537.14 348,552.57 2,107,913.06 1,422,212.64-60.72% -41.78%

5050000000 **UTILITIES

5050216000 ** UTILITIES - G&A33,065.92 139,548.7527,431.50 27,510.97 105,327.00 105,579.7320.54% 32.49%

5050216200 ** UTILITIES - IT7,339.29 34,226.815,299.00 6,628.42 20,923.00 26,174.6938.50% 63.58%

5050216300 ** UTILITIES - IT - NON-REIMB3,829.89 16,262.372,628.00 3,193.73 10,668.00 12,966.5245.73% 52.44%

5050216400 ** UTILITIES - G&A - NON-REIMB186.39 780.900.00 161.49 0.00 707.67100.00% 100.00%

5059999900 **TOTAL UTILITIES44,421.49 190,818.8335,358.50 37,494.61 136,918.00 145,428.6125.63% 39.37%

5060000000 ** CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS

5060104000 PHYSICAL DAMAGE PREMIUMS - MAI2,235.14 9,061.565,831.00 2,318.89 23,324.00 9,275.56-61.67% -61.15%

5060116200 PHYSICAL DAMAGE PREMIUMS - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5060204000 PHYSICAL DAMAGE RECOVERIES - M0.00 -11,096.83-2,083.33 -519.10 -8,333.32 -15,340.94-100.00% 33.16%

5060316000 PL & PD INSURANCE PREMIUMS - G&43,489.15 174,984.6047,897.50 43,914.03 191,590.00 175,656.12-9.20% -8.67%

5060316200 PL & PD INSURANCE PREMIUMS - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5060416000 UNINSURED PL & PD PAYOUTS - G&A35,260.52 142,578.9647,897.50 39,895.56 191,590.00 148,398.69-26.38% -25.58%

5060816000 PREMIUMS-OTHER COPORATE INS.2,567.64 10,180.563,332.00 2,560.89 13,328.00 10,243.56-22.94% -23.62%

5069999900 ** TOTAL CASUALTY & LIABILITY83,552.45 325,708.85102,874.67 88,170.27 411,498.68 328,232.99-18.78% -20.85%

11/17/2020 10:28:12 AM Page 7 of 9116



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

5070000000 ** TAXES

5070316000 PROPERTY TAXES1,500.00 6,000.000.00 1,200.00 0.00 4,800.00100.00% 100.00%

5070316400 PROPERTY TAXES - NON-REIMB312.50 1,250.000.00 312.50 0.00 1,250.00100.00% 100.00%

5070401000 VEHICLE LICENSING FEES - OPS0.00 1,550.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 100.00%

5070416000 VEHICLE LICENSING FEES - G&A0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5070501000 FUEL TAX2,625.08 10,527.403,333.33 3,387.14 13,333.32 12,011.92-21.25% -21.04%

5079999900 ** TOTAL TAXES4,437.58 19,327.403,333.33 4,899.64 13,333.32 18,061.9233.13% 44.96%

5080100000 ** PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION

5080116000 CABS (Closed - See GL 5031216000)0.00 0.0013,328.00 11,651.50 53,312.00 48,687.66-100.00% -100.00%

5080216000 ADA CONTRACTS76,072.78 304,282.0874,970.00 75,793.94 299,880.00 303,175.971.47% 1.47%

5089999900 **TOTAL PURCHASED TRANSPORTA76,072.78 304,282.0888,298.00 87,445.44 353,192.00 351,863.63-13.85% -13.85%

5090000000 ** MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

5090116000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS - G&A10,384.31 53,105.667,497.00 828.92 29,988.00 20,801.0638.51% 77.09%

5090216000 TRAVEL & MEETINGS - G&A0.00 3,629.408,330.00 5,341.95 33,320.00 53,855.20-100.00% -89.11%

5090716000 BAD DEBT EXPENSE0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5090816000 ADVERTISING EXPENSES - G&A2,871.67 16,175.1516,666.67 13,236.42 66,666.68 76,115.28-82.77% -75.74%

5090816200 ADVERTISING EXPENSES - IT0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5090916000 TRUSTEE COMPENSATION0.00 1,700.00666.67 -3,216.00 2,666.68 -3,216.00-100.00% -36.25%

5091016000 POSTAGE0.00 846.31500.00 750.00 2,000.00 1,711.86-100.00% -57.68%

5091516000 LOSS/DISPOSAL FIXED ASSETS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5091616000 ADVERTISING SERVICES EXPENSE3,761.11 3,761.110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00100.00% 100.00%

5091716000 SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROGRAM0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 100.000.00% 0.00%

5099901000 OTHER MISC EXPENSES - OPS388.70 703.701,666.67 2,155.37 6,666.68 3,023.82-76.68% -89.44%

5099904000 OTHER MISC EXPENSES - MAINT-17.50 1,209.561,666.67 395.27 6,666.68 2,698.55-101.05% -81.86%

5099916000 OTHER MISC EXPENSES - G&A2,835.71 12,816.549,579.50 11,247.07 38,318.00 25,685.02-70.40% -66.55%

5099916200 OTHER MISC EXPENSES - IT79.25 900.002,915.50 227.75 11,662.00 860.50-97.28% -92.28%

5099916300 OTHER MISC EXPENSES - IT - NON-R0.00 0.003,748.50 0.00 14,994.00 0.00-100.00% -100.00%

5099916400 OTHER MISC EXPENSES - G&A - NON257.41 644.230.00 0.00 0.00 481.74100.00% 100.00%

5099926000 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 567.210.00% 0.00%

5099999900 ** TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS20,560.66 95,491.6653,237.18 30,966.75 212,948.72 182,684.24-61.38% -55.16%

5110000000 ** INTEREST EXPENSES

5110116000 INTEREST - LONG-TERM DEBTS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5110216000 INTEREST - SHORT-TERM DEBTS550.75 47,335.260.00 245.29 0.00 846.78100.00% 100.00%

5119999900 ** TOTAL INTEREST550.75 47,335.260.00 245.29 0.00 846.78100.00% 100.00%

11/17/2020 10:28:12 AM Page 8 of 9117



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Budget

This Period

Act/Bgt

Var % Budget Ytd
Act/Bgt

Var %

As of: 11/16/2020

Oct-2020

Division: 00 Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Oct-2019

Jul-2020 thru Oct-2020

Budget Analysis Report
From Fiscal Year: 2021 From Period 4

Thru Fiscal Year: 2021 Thru Period 4

Actual Ytd Last Ytd

5120000000 ** LEASE & RENTALS

5120401000 PASSENGER REVENUE VEHICLES - 0.00 0.0018,742.50 0.00 74,970.00 0.00-100.00% -100.00%

5120516000 SERVICE VEHICLE LEASES706.04 2,824.162,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00-64.70% -64.70%

5120704000 GARAGE EQUIPMENT LEASES - MAIN2,007.21 8,028.8424,990.00 2,007.21 99,960.00 8,028.84-91.97% -91.97%

5120901000 RADIO EQUIPMENT LEASES - OPS0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5121216000 G&A FACILITIES LEASES8,529.41 34,173.700.00 2,961.00 0.00 11,842.24100.00% 100.00%

5121301000 MISC LEASES - OPS10,397.27 41,447.100.00 11,728.02 0.00 47,034.97100.00% 100.00%

5121304000 MISC LEASES - MAINT2,236.55 8,633.840.00 2,165.17 0.00 6,930.96100.00% 100.00%

5121316000 MISC LEASES - G&A3,254.60 8,786.411,332.80 2,468.24 5,331.20 10,021.27144.19% 64.81%

5121316200 MISC LEASES - IT130.06 2,366.930.00 681.61 0.00 2,919.76100.00% 100.00%

5121316300 MISC LEASES - IT - NON-REIMB0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5121316400 MISC LEASES - G&A - NON-REIMB0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5129999900 ** TOTAL LEASE & RENTALS27,261.14 106,260.9847,065.30 22,011.25 188,261.20 86,778.04-42.08% -43.56%

5130000000 ** DEPRECIATION

5130201000 PASSENGER SHELTER DEPRECIATI0.00 65,786.510.00 0.00 0.00 47,415.820.00% 100.00%

5130401000 REVENUE VEHICLE DEPRECIATION0.00 1,171,088.980.00 0.00 0.00 1,124,142.310.00% 100.00%

5130516000 SERVICE VEHICLE DEPRECIATION0.00 22,367.050.00 0.00 0.00 23,285.150.00% 100.00%

5130704000 GARAGE EQUIP DEPRECIATION0.00 17,712.170.00 0.00 0.00 5,062.110.00% 100.00%

5130901000 REVENUE VEHICLE RADIO EQUIP DE0.00 12,364.580.00 0.00 0.00 13,624.610.00% 100.00%

5131016000 COMPUTER EQUIP DEPRECIATION0.00 21,925.420.00 0.00 0.00 7,361.500.00% 100.00%

5131116000 REVENUE COLLECTION EQUIP DEPR0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 4,765.900.00% 0.00%

5131216000 G&A FACILITIES DEPRECIATION0.00 405,501.670.00 0.00 0.00 430,517.540.00% 100.00%

5131316000 G&A SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT DEPR0.00 8,460.100.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 100.00%

5131416000 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIP DEPR0.00 760.710.00 0.00 0.00 212.970.00% 100.00%

5131516000 OFFICE EQUIP DEPRECIATION0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5139999900 ** TOTAL DEPRECIATION0.00 1,725,967.190.00 0.00 0.00 1,656,387.910.00% 100.00%

5170116000 DEBT SERVICE ON EQUIPMENT & FA0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00% 0.00%

5999990000 **** TOTAL EXPENSES ****2,975,202.37 14,037,374.753,763,160.76 3,079,378.17 14,852,112.41 14,121,156.78-20.94% -5.49%

5999999800 NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)2,373,425.16 2,149,664.20-129,678.02 620,753.26 -1,121,492.65 5,262.24-999.99%< -291.68%

11/17/2020 10:28:12 AM Page 9 of 9118



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date:  10/01/2020              Thru Date:  10/31/2020

Check # Check Date Ref # Payee Total Paid
C-CARTS 

Portion

MTD

Portion

151379 10/1/2020 A0865 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY $20.85 $0.00 $20.85

151380 10/1/2020 A2488 ** AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE $362.24 $0.00 $362.24

151381 10/1/2020 A5085 AMERENIP $47.69 $0.00 $47.69

151382 10/1/2020 A7324 PDC/AREA COMPANIES $900.00 $0.00 $900.00

151383 10/1/2020 A8007 AT & T $764.84 $0.00 $764.84

151384 10/1/2020 B0090 BAE SYSTEMS CONTROLS, INC. $25.47 $0.00 $25.47

151385 10/1/2020 B0427 ** BARBECK COMMUNICATION $2,506.50 $2,506.50 $0.00

151386 10/1/2020 B3555 BIRKEY'S FARM STORE, INC. $1,245.90 $0.00 $1,245.90

151387 10/1/2020 B7325 BRASCO INTERNATIONAL,INC. $6,750.00 $0.00 $6,750.00

151388 10/1/2020 C2156 CENTER FOR TRANSPORTATION & THE ENVIRONM $6,735.95 $0.00 $6,735.95

151389 10/1/2020 C2165 CENTRAL ILLINOIS TRUCKS $3,703.07 $0.00 $3,703.07

151390 10/1/2020 C2231 CERTIFIED LABORATORIES $5,353.28 $0.00 $5,353.28

151391 10/1/2020 C3100 CHELSEA FINANCIAL GROUP, LTD. $11,242.66 $0.00 $11,242.66

151392 10/1/2020 C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE INC. $1,992.91 $0.00 $1,992.91

151393 10/1/2020 C4511 CLARKE POWER SERVICES, INC. $1,819.30 $0.00 $1,819.30

151394 10/1/2020 C4588 CLEAN THE UNIFORM COMPANY HIGHLAND $540.81 $0.00 $540.81

151395 10/1/2020 C6258 COLUMBIA STREET ROASTERY $125.00 $0.00 $125.00

151396 10/1/2020 C6259 COMMERCE BANK CREDIT CARD $3,370.37 $0.00 $3,370.37

151397 10/1/2020 C6263 COMCAST CABLE $276.73 $0.00 $276.73

151398 10/1/2020 C7422 CRISIS NURSERY $500.00 $0.00 $500.00

151399 10/1/2020 D0423 DAVE & HARRY LOCKSMITHS $662.00 $0.00 $662.00

151400 10/1/2020 D2012 DEAN'S GRAPHICS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 X

151401 10/1/2020 D2900 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC. $45,700.80 $0.00 $45,700.80

151402 10/1/2020 D3575 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS $23,152.53 $0.00 $23,152.53

151403 10/1/2020 D3630 DIXON GRAPHICS $350.00 $0.00 $350.00

151404 10/1/2020 D8587 DUST & SON OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, INC $10.08 $0.00 $10.08

151405 10/1/2020 E0350 E-CONOLIGHT LLC $719.90 $0.00 $719.90

151406 10/1/2020 E3390 EIGHT 22, LLC $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00

151407 10/1/2020 E5110 EMERGENCY VEHICLE LIGHTING, LLC $2,792.60 $0.00 $2,792.60

151408 10/1/2020 F0365 FASTENAL COMPANY $55.20 $0.00 $55.20

151409 10/1/2020 F2013 F.E. MORAN, INC. $217.50 $0.00 $217.50

151410 10/1/2020 F2165 TIMOTHY FELDKAMP $325.00 $0.00 $325.00

151411 10/1/2020 F6367 FORD CITY $399.35 $0.00 $399.35

151412 10/1/2020 G2279 JOLENE GENSLER $1,139.00 $0.00 $1,139.00

151413 10/1/2020 G7375 GRIMCO, INC $42.32 $0.00 $42.32

151414 10/1/2020 H20155 HEALTHCARE WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC. $93.29 $0.00 $93.29

151415 10/1/2020 I4747 ILLINI FS, INC. $19,190.23 $0.00 $19,190.23

151416 10/1/2020 I4790 ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER $732.00 $0.00 $732.00

151417 10/1/2020 I7667 ISAKSEN GLERUM WACHTER, LLC $3,440.00 $0.00 $3,440.00

151418 10/1/2020 J0320 JANITOR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, INC. $134.20 $0.00 $134.20

151419 10/1/2020 J6136 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP $420.00 $0.00 $420.00

151420 10/1/2020 J8850 JX PETERBILT $3,356.99 $0.00 $3,356.99

151421 10/1/2020 K2190 KEN'S OIL SERVICE, INC. $19,116.38 $0.00 $19,116.38

151422 10/1/2020 K3575 KIRK'S AUTOMOTIVE $1,100.00 $0.00 $1,100.00

151423 10/1/2020 M1090 MCCORMICK DISTRIBUTION & SERVICE $470.25 $0.00 $470.25

151424 10/1/2020 M1269 MCS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES $689.62 $0.00 $689.62

151425 10/1/2020 M2179 MENARD'S $427.44 $0.00 $427.44

151426 10/1/2020 N0320 NAPA AUTO PARTS $579.54 $0.00 $579.54

151427 10/1/2020 N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 X

151428 10/1/2020 N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 X

151429 10/1/2020 N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $18,750.24 $0.00 $18,750.24

151430 10/1/2020 P4521 CYNTHIA HOYLE $2,665.00 $0.00 $2,665.00

151431 10/1/2020 Q8455 QUILL $74.36 $0.00 $74.36

151432 10/1/2020 R6120 ROGARDS OFFICE PRODUCTS $158.89 $0.00 $158.89

151433 10/1/2020 R6380 LENA ROTHMUND $28.04 $0.00 $28.04

151434 10/1/2020 S0078 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. $220.40 $0.00 $220.40

151435 10/1/2020 S2201 SEON DESIGN (USA) CORP. $315.00 $0.00 $315.00

151436 10/1/2020 S5176 ANDREW SMITH $450.00 $0.00 $450.00

151437 10/1/2020 T0007 TJ'S LAUNDRY & DRY CLEANING $85.80 $0.00 $85.80

151438 10/1/2020 T2225 TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY $96.93 $0.00 $96.93

151439 10/1/2020 T3063 THERMO KING MIDWEST, INC. $870.06 $0.00 $870.06

151440 10/1/2020 T7510 TROPHYTIME $28.95 $0.00 $28.95

151441 10/1/2020 T7585 TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN $273.75 $0.00 $273.75

151442 10/1/2020 T7590 TRUCK CENTERS, INC. $145.66 $0.00 $145.66

151443 10/1/2020 U5180 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $72.84 $0.00 $72.84

151444 10/1/2020 U5187 USSC ACQUISITION CORP $1,153.82 $0.00 $1,153.82

151445 10/1/2020 U7357 CITY OF URBANA $5.00 $0.00 $5.00

151446 10/1/2020 U7385 URBANA TRUE TIRES $607.49 $0.00 $607.49

 Voided

Page 1 of 6119

□ 

B 



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date:  10/01/2020              Thru Date:  10/31/2020

Check # Check Date Ref # Payee Total Paid
C-CARTS 

Portion

MTD

Portion
 Voided

151447 10/1/2020 V2233 ** VERIZON WIRELESS $465.06 $465.06 $0.00

151448 10/1/2020 W0220 WALTERS APPLIANCE LLC $89.00 $0.00 $89.00

151449 10/2/2020 C6257 ** MARSHA L. COMBS-SKINNER $1,450.62 $0.00 $1,450.62

151450 10/2/2020 N9686 ** NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING CENTER $60.00 $0.00 $60.00

151451 10/2/2020 S6050 ** SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION $245.43 $0.00 $245.43

151452 10/8/2020 A5085 AMERENIP $774.04 $0.00 $774.04

151453 10/8/2020 A5108 AMERICAN DOWELL SIGN CO., INC. $1,397.56 $0.00 $1,397.56

151454 10/8/2020 A7545 ARROW GLASS COMPANY $1,170.72 $0.00 $1,170.72

151455 10/8/2020 A8007 AT & T $1,155.31 $0.00 $1,155.31

151456 10/8/2020 A8011 AT&T MOBILITY-CC $372.90 $0.00 $372.90

151457 10/8/2020 A8155 ATLAS CAB $2,299.00 $0.00 $2,299.00

151458 10/8/2020 B0090 BAE SYSTEMS CONTROLS, INC. $76.88 $0.00 $76.88

151459 10/8/2020 B0427 ** BARBECK COMMUNICATION $305.10 $305.10 $0.00

151460 10/8/2020 B0483 LINDA A. BAUER $200.00 $0.00 $200.00

151461 10/8/2020 B43301 RICHARD W. BARNES $150.00 $0.00 $150.00

151462 10/8/2020 C0006 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $1,305.00 $0.00 $1,305.00

151463 10/8/2020 C0275 CCMSI $4,441.20 $2,820.60 $1,620.60

151464 10/8/2020 C2159 CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES, INC. $271.70 $0.00 $271.70

151465 10/8/2020 C2165 CENTRAL ILLINOIS TRUCKS $1,867.43 $0.00 $1,867.43

151466 10/8/2020 C2172 CMS/LGHP $459,518.00 $3,459.00 $456,059.00

151467 10/8/2020 C3074 MARGARET A. CHAPLAN $400.00 $0.00 $400.00

151468 10/8/2020 C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE INC. $1,689.00 $0.00 $1,689.00

151469 10/8/2020 C4588 CLEAN THE UNIFORM COMPANY HIGHLAND $520.63 $0.00 $520.63

151470 10/8/2020 C6258 COLUMBIA STREET ROASTERY $323.00 $0.00 $323.00

151471 10/8/2020 C6262 ** COMBINED CHARITABLE CAMPAIGN $6,034.25 $0.00 $6,034.25

151472 10/8/2020 C6263 COMCAST CABLE $872.89 $0.00 $872.89

151473 10/8/2020 C6686 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY - GAS DIV. LLC $6.91 $0.00 $6.91

151474 10/8/2020 D0423 DAVE & HARRY LOCKSMITHS $346.00 $0.00 $346.00

151475 10/8/2020 D2123 TOMAS DELGADO $200.00 $0.00 $200.00

151476 10/8/2020 D2849 QUINTON DEVAULT $25.07 $0.00 $25.07

151477 10/8/2020 D2850 DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES $43,339.93 $0.00 $43,339.93

151478 10/8/2020 D3404 BRADLEY S. DIEL $350.00 $0.00 $350.00

151479 10/8/2020 D8587 DUST & SON OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, INC $33.84 $0.00 $33.84

151480 10/8/2020 F0367 FASTENERS ETC., INC. $204.08 $0.00 $204.08

151481 10/8/2020 F3395 FIEDLER GROUP $71,981.23 $0.00 $71,981.23

151482 10/8/2020 F3800 PHILIP FISCELLA $150.00 $0.00 $150.00

151483 10/8/2020 F6367 FORD CITY $165.01 $0.00 $165.01

151484 10/8/2020 G2320 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $404.00 $0.00 $404.00

151485 10/8/2020 G6300 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO $11,903.30 $0.00 $11,903.30

151486 10/8/2020 G8488 GULLIFORD SEPTIC & SEWER $528.29 $0.00 $528.29

151487 10/8/2020 H0300 BRUCE M. HANNON $250.00 $0.00 $250.00

151488 10/8/2020 I4747 ILLINI FS, INC. $84.00 $0.00 $84.00

151489 10/8/2020 I4790 ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER $1,796.39 $0.00 $1,796.39

151490 10/8/2020 I5562 INDIANA STANDARDS LABORATORY $612.00 $0.00 $612.00

151491 10/8/2020 I5758 INIT INC. $17,269.47 $0.00 $17,269.47

151492 10/8/2020 I5904 INTERSTATE BATTERIES $419.90 $0.00 $419.90

151493 10/8/2020 I8235 I3 BROADBAND - CU $654.99 $0.00 $654.99

151494 10/8/2020 J0320 JANITOR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, INC. $119.37 $0.00 $119.37

151495 10/8/2020 K2166 KEMPER INDUSTRIAL EQUIP. $463.50 $0.00 $463.50

151496 10/8/2020 K2190 KEN'S OIL SERVICE, INC. $9,118.80 $0.00 $9,118.80

151497 10/8/2020 K3575 KIRK'S AUTOMOTIVE $2,700.00 $0.00 $2,700.00

151498 10/8/2020 L2005 DONALD DAVID OWEN $7,837.50 $0.00 $7,837.50

151499 10/8/2020 L6446 LOWE'S $85.92 $0.00 $85.92

151500 10/8/2020 L8373 DIANNA LUCAS $40.00 $0.00 $40.00

151501 10/8/2020 M0175 QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. $146.31 $0.00 $146.31

151502 10/8/2020 M0452 MATTEX SERVICE CO., INC. $2,647.00 $0.00 $2,647.00

151503 10/8/2020 M1269 MCS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES $945.00 $0.00 $945.00

151504 10/8/2020 M2179 MENARD'S $394.43 $0.00 $394.43

151505 10/8/2020 M2320 DOUGLAS MEYERS $78.00 $0.00 $78.00

151506 10/8/2020 M34035 MIDWEST FIBER RECYCLING $105.00 $0.00 $105.00

151507 10/8/2020 M9548 MYERS TIRE SUPPLY $179.24 $0.00 $179.24

151508 10/8/2020 N0320 NAPA AUTO PARTS $456.88 $0.00 $456.88

151509 10/8/2020 N2191 ** NELSON/NYGAARD CONSULTING ASSOC. INC. $6,886.52 $0.00 $6,886.52

151510 10/8/2020 N2295 THE NEWS GAZETTE $507.28 $0.00 $507.28

151511 10/8/2020 O5750 ONTARIO INVESTMENTS, INC. $2,388.13 $0.00 $2,388.13

151512 10/8/2020 O7450 ORKIN EXTERMINATING CO. $193.00 $0.00 $193.00

151513 10/8/2020 P0354 CAROL A. PARKER $5,950.00 $0.00 $5,950.00

151514 10/8/2020 P0357 PARKLAND COLLEGE $825.00 $0.00 $825.00

Page 2 of 6120



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date:  10/01/2020              Thru Date:  10/31/2020

Check # Check Date Ref # Payee Total Paid
C-CARTS 

Portion

MTD

Portion
 Voided

151515 10/8/2020 P2180 PENNELL FORKLIFT SERVICE, INC. $116.83 $0.00 $116.83

151516 10/8/2020 P3450 PHIL'S AUTOMOTIVE MACHINE SHOP, INC. $96.00 $0.00 $96.00

151517 10/8/2020 P4525 NORMA MCFARLAND $445.98 $0.00 $445.98

151518 10/8/2020 R3488 RILCO OF PEORIA, INC. $5,057.86 $0.00 $5,057.86

151519 10/8/2020 R6000 ROBBINS, SCHWARTZ, NICHOLAS, LIFTON & TA $2,694.80 $0.00 $2,694.80

151520 10/8/2020 R6120 ROGARDS OFFICE PRODUCTS $983.70 $0.00 $983.70

151521 10/8/2020 S0060 SAFEWORKS ILLINOIS $4,401.00 $220.00 $4,181.00

151522 10/8/2020 S0078 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. $615.00 $0.00 $615.00

151523 10/8/2020 S2040 SECRETARY OF STATE $10.00 $0.00 $10.00

151524 10/8/2020 S3100 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. $1,207.00 $0.00 $1,207.00

151525 10/8/2020 S3115 DANIEL J. HARTMAN $1,432.65 $0.00 $1,432.65

151526 10/8/2020 T7590 TRUCK CENTERS, INC. $5,175.76 $0.00 $5,175.76

151527 10/8/2020 T9069 TWILIO INC $361.09 $0.00 $361.09

151528 10/8/2020 T9072 TWIN CITY INDUSTRIAL RUBBER, INC. $145.65 $0.00 $145.65

151529 10/8/2020 U7355 U-C SANITARY DISTRICT $685.24 $0.00 $685.24

151530 10/8/2020 U7357 CITY OF URBANA $2,634.04 $0.00 $2,634.04

151531 10/8/2020 U7385 URBANA TRUE TIRES $36.95 $0.00 $36.95

151532 10/8/2020 U7653 US BANK VENDOR SERVICES $3,489.66 $195.29 $3,294.37

151533 10/8/2020 U7767 USI INSURANCE SERVICES NATIONAL (CHP) $30.00 $0.00 $30.00

151534 10/8/2020 V2233 VERIZON WIRELESS $520.30 $0.00 $520.30

151535 10/8/2020 W8564 WURTH USA MIDWEST, INC. $110.70 $0.00 $110.70

151536 10/8/2020 Z2000 ZEBRA $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00

151537 10/15/2020 A0865 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY $9.00 $0.00 $9.00

151538 10/15/2020 A5085 AMERENIP $2,337.31 $0.00 $2,337.31

151539 10/15/2020 A7324 PDC/AREA COMPANIES $1,049.62 $0.00 $1,049.62

151540 10/15/2020 B3555 BIRKEY'S FARM STORE, INC. $1,163.62 $0.00 $1,163.62

151541 10/15/2020 C0006 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $1,305.00 $0.00 $1,305.00

151542 10/15/2020 C0340 CARDINAL INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC $6,500.00 $0.00 $6,500.00

151543 10/15/2020 C3042 CHAMPAIGN CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM $256.50 $0.00 $256.50

151544 10/15/2020 C3086 ** CHAMPAIGN-URBANA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT $5,173.65 $5,173.65 $0.00

151545 10/15/2020 C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE INC. $2,251.86 $0.00 $2,251.86

151546 10/15/2020 C3512 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY $78.26 $0.00 $78.26

151547 10/15/2020 C4511 CLARKE POWER SERVICES, INC. $49,641.38 $0.00 $49,641.38

151548 10/15/2020 C4588 CLEAN THE UNIFORM COMPANY HIGHLAND $493.66 $0.00 $493.66

151549 10/15/2020 C6257 ** MARSHA L. COMBS-SKINNER $1,450.62 $0.00 $1,450.62

151550 10/15/2020 C8450 CU HARDWARE COMPANY $40.46 $0.00 $40.46

151551 10/15/2020 C8500 CUMMINS CROSSPOINT $1,613.53 $0.00 $1,613.53

151552 10/15/2020 D2014 DEAN'S SUPERIOR BLUEPRINT $245.75 $0.00 $245.75

151553 10/15/2020 D3575 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS $9,064.38 $0.00 $9,064.38

151554 10/15/2020 D3576 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS $2,545.97 $0.00 $2,545.97

151555 10/15/2020 E0351 E.L. PRUITT COMPANY $1,066.00 $0.00 $1,066.00

151556 10/15/2020 F2165 TIMOTHY FELDKAMP $325.00 $0.00 $325.00

151557 10/15/2020 G6300 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO $1,360.56 $0.00 $1,360.56

151558 10/15/2020 G7308 GRAINGER $12.90 $0.00 $12.90

151559 10/15/2020 H3564 HIRERIGHT SOLUTIONS INC. $908.16 $179.32 $728.84

151560 10/15/2020 I4750 ILLINI FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $179.00 $0.00 $179.00

151561 10/15/2020 I5758 INIT INC. $1,325.00 $0.00 $1,325.00

151562 10/15/2020 K2166 KEMPER INDUSTRIAL EQUIP. $144.00 $0.00 $144.00

151563 10/15/2020 K2190 KEN'S OIL SERVICE, INC. $9,780.03 $0.00 $9,780.03

151564 10/15/2020 K3575 KIRK'S AUTOMOTIVE $2,700.00 $0.00 $2,700.00

151565 10/15/2020 L9642 LYNN A. UMBARGER $800.00 $0.00 $800.00

151566 10/15/2020 M0377 MARTIN ONE SOURCE $148.00 $0.00 $148.00

151567 10/15/2020 M1062 MCCABE BROTHERS, INC. $245.00 $0.00 $245.00

151568 10/15/2020 M1140 DAVID MCGOWAN $53.12 $0.00 $53.12

151569 10/15/2020 M1246 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. $175.82 $0.00 $175.82

151570 10/15/2020 M1269 MCS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES $3,378.00 $0.00 $3,378.00

151571 10/15/2020 M2179 MENARD'S $66.45 $0.00 $66.45

151572 10/15/2020 M3397 MIDWEST CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC. $1,159.40 $0.00 $1,159.40

151573 10/15/2020 N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 X

151574 10/15/2020 N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $4,978.24 $0.00 $4,978.24

151575 10/15/2020 N9686 ** NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING CENTER $60.00 $0.00 $60.00

151576 10/15/2020 P7593 DAN PRUTSMAN $515.54 $0.00 $515.54

151577 10/15/2020 R6120 ROGARDS OFFICE PRODUCTS $18.69 $0.00 $18.69

151578 10/15/2020 R6380 LENA ROTHMUND $29.16 $0.00 $29.16

151579 10/15/2020 S0060 SAFEWORKS ILLINOIS $2,774.00 $0.00 $2,774.00

151580 10/15/2020 S0078 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. $360.35 $0.00 $360.35

151581 10/15/2020 S0085 SAFETYLANE EQUIPMENT CORP. $835.40 $0.00 $835.40

151582 10/15/2020 S0254 SAM'S CLUB $57.92 $0.00 $57.92

Page 3 of 6121

□ 



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date:  10/01/2020              Thru Date:  10/31/2020

Check # Check Date Ref # Payee Total Paid
C-CARTS 

Portion

MTD

Portion
 Voided

151583 10/15/2020 S1143 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP. $2,252.97 $0.00 $2,252.97

151584 10/15/2020 S3003 RUSSELL E SHAFFER III $396.00 $0.00 $396.00

151585 10/15/2020 S3086 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS $57.30 $0.00 $57.30

151586 10/15/2020 S5192 S.J. SMITH WELDING SUPPLY $143.46 $0.00 $143.46

151587 10/15/2020 S6050 ** SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION $162.90 $0.00 $162.90

151588 10/15/2020 S8165 STOCKS, INC. $354.50 $0.00 $354.50

151589 10/15/2020 T0007 TJ'S LAUNDRY & DRY CLEANING $53.90 $0.00 $53.90

151590 10/15/2020 T0474 TAYLOR & BLACKBURN $1,698.50 $0.00 $1,698.50

151591 10/15/2020 T2225 TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY $747.03 $0.00 $747.03

151592 10/15/2020 T3189 RAYMOND THOMAS $56.66 $0.00 $56.66

151593 10/15/2020 T7335 TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC, $46,294.00 $0.00 $46,294.00

151594 10/15/2020 T9072 TWIN CITY INDUSTRIAL RUBBER, INC. $84.31 $0.00 $84.31

151595 10/15/2020 U5180 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $80.25 $0.00 $80.25

151596 10/15/2020 U5996 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS $866.00 $0.00 $866.00

151597 10/15/2020 W8564 WURTH USA MIDWEST, INC. $708.00 $0.00 $708.00

151598 10/22/2020 A1934 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $48.18 $0.00 $48.18

151599 10/22/2020 A5002 AMAZON $4,038.91 $0.00 $4,038.91

151600 10/22/2020 A7324 PDC/AREA COMPANIES $6.75 $0.00 $6.75

151601 10/22/2020 A8007 AT & T $347.47 $0.00 $347.47

151602 10/22/2020 A85755 AUTOMOTIVE COLOR & SUPPLY CORP $221.13 $0.00 $221.13

151603 10/22/2020 B3555 BIRKEY'S FARM STORE, INC. $1,177.96 $0.00 $1,177.96

151604 10/22/2020 C0350 CARDMEMBER SERVICE $3,484.09 $0.00 $3,484.09

151605 10/22/2020 C2156 CENTER FOR TRANSPORTATION & THE ENVIRONM $6,868.64 $0.00 $6,868.64

151606 10/22/2020 C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE INC. $726.60 $0.00 $726.60

151607 10/22/2020 C4511 CLARKE POWER SERVICES, INC. $217.41 $0.00 $217.41

151608 10/22/2020 C4588 CLEAN THE UNIFORM COMPANY HIGHLAND $493.66 $0.00 $493.66

151609 10/22/2020 C6263 COMCAST CABLE $173.40 $0.00 $173.40

151610 10/22/2020 D2012 DEAN'S GRAPHICS $2,488.00 $0.00 $2,488.00

151611 10/22/2020 D2110 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. $1,878.89 $0.00 $1,878.89

151612 10/22/2020 D8587 DUST & SON OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, INC $5.72 $0.00 $5.72

151613 10/22/2020 F2165 TIMOTHY FELDKAMP $325.00 $0.00 $325.00

151614 10/22/2020 G4293 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTEMS, INC. $2,206.60 $0.00 $2,206.60

151615 10/22/2020 G7375 GRIMCO, INC $146.09 $0.00 $146.09

151616 10/22/2020 I1595 IDENTISYS INCORPORATED $975.00 $0.00 $975.00

151617 10/22/2020 I4747 ILLINI FS, INC. $9,403.68 $0.00 $9,403.68

151618 10/22/2020 I7667 ISAKSEN GLERUM WACHTER, LLC $340.00 $0.00 $340.00

151619 10/22/2020 M0375 MARTIN HOOD $16,558.00 $3,757.00 $12,801.00

151620 10/22/2020 M3015 MH EQUIPMENT COMPANY $91.67 $0.00 $91.67

151621 10/22/2020 N0320 NAPA AUTO PARTS $1,138.22 $0.00 $1,138.22

151622 10/22/2020 N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $397.05 $0.00 $397.05

151623 10/22/2020 N2295 THE NEWS GAZETTE $119.88 $0.00 $119.88

151624 10/22/2020 O7450 ORKIN EXTERMINATING CO. $340.49 $0.00 $340.49

151625 10/22/2020 R2184 DANIEL C. KEMPHUES $440.00 $0.00 $440.00

151626 10/22/2020 R6050 BRAD ROBINSON $100.00 $0.00 $100.00

151627 10/22/2020 R6120 ROGARDS OFFICE PRODUCTS $856.38 $144.32 $712.06

151628 10/22/2020 T7364 TREASURER, STATE OF IL $200.00 $0.00 $200.00

151629 10/22/2020 T7585 TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN $153.63 $0.00 $153.63

151630 10/22/2020 T7590 TRUCK CENTERS, INC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 X

151631 10/22/2020 T7590 TRUCK CENTERS, INC. $5,355.68 $0.00 $5,355.68

151632 10/22/2020 U7357 CITY OF URBANA $81,037.50 $0.00 $81,037.50

151633 10/29/2020 A0030 A & R SERVICES, INC. $1,449.44 $0.00 $1,449.44

151634 10/29/2020 A1934 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $4.34 $0.00 $4.34

151635 10/29/2020 A4804 ALPHA CONTROLS & SERVICES LLC $620.00 $0.00 $620.00

151636 10/29/2020 A5085 AMERENIP $245.07 $0.00 $245.07

151637 10/29/2020 A8007 AT & T $396.45 $0.00 $396.45

151638 10/29/2020 A8011 AT&T MOBILITY-CC $372.90 $0.00 $372.90

151639 10/29/2020 A85755 AUTOMOTIVE COLOR & SUPPLY CORP $41.16 $0.00 $41.16

151640 10/29/2020 B2180 BENEFIT PLANNING CONSULTANTS, INC. $899.50 $0.00 $899.50

151641 10/29/2020 B3555 BIRKEY'S FARM STORE, INC. $725.48 $0.00 $725.48

151642 10/29/2020 C0364 CARLE PHYSICIAN GROUP $2,936.00 $0.00 $2,936.00

151643 10/29/2020 C2159 CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES, INC. $73.28 $0.00 $73.28

151644 10/29/2020 C3100 CHELSEA FINANCIAL GROUP, LTD. $11,270.69 $0.00 $11,270.69

151645 10/29/2020 C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE INC. $5,640.72 $0.00 $5,640.72

151646 10/29/2020 C4588 CLEAN THE UNIFORM COMPANY HIGHLAND $939.84 $0.00 $939.84

151647 10/29/2020 C6258 COLUMBIA STREET ROASTERY $199.00 $0.00 $199.00

151648 10/29/2020 C6259 COMMERCE BANK CREDIT CARD $3,821.44 $0.00 $3,821.44

151649 10/29/2020 C6263 COMCAST CABLE $276.71 $0.00 $276.71

151650 10/29/2020 D3575 DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS $10,255.95 $0.00 $10,255.95

Page 4 of 6122

□ 



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date:  10/01/2020    Thru Date:  10/31/2020

Check # Check Date Ref # Payee Total Paid
C-CARTS 

Portion

MTD

Portion
 Voided

151651 10/29/2020 D8520 DUNCAN SUPPLY CO. INC. $46.80 $0.00 $46.80

151652 10/29/2020 D8587 DUST & SON OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, INC $196.35 $0.00 $196.35

151653 10/29/2020 F0367 FASTENERS ETC., INC. $116.03 $0.00 $116.03

151654 10/29/2020 F2165 TIMOTHY FELDKAMP $325.00 $0.00 $325.00

151655 10/29/2020 F6367 FORD CITY $163.31 $0.00 $163.31

151656 10/29/2020 G4290 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY $613.50 $0.00 $613.50

151657 10/29/2020 G4293 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTEMS, INC. $512.15 $0.00 $512.15

151658 10/29/2020 G6300 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO $12,057.51 $0.00 $12,057.51

151659 10/29/2020 G7308 GRAINGER $123.36 $0.00 $123.36

151660 10/29/2020 G8488 GULLIFORD SEPTIC & SEWER $528.29 $0.00 $528.29

151661 10/29/2020 I4750 ILLINI FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $607.50 $0.00 $607.50

151662 10/29/2020 I4790 ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER $683.84 $0.00 $683.84

151663 10/29/2020 I5562 INDIANA STANDARDS LABORATORY $212.00 $0.00 $212.00

151664 10/29/2020 J0320 JANITOR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, INC. $337.80 $0.00 $337.80

151665 10/29/2020 K2190 KEN'S OIL SERVICE, INC. $10,092.80 $0.00 $10,092.80

151666 10/29/2020 K3515 KIMBALL MIDWEST $180.60 $0.00 $180.60

151667 10/29/2020 M1090 MCCORMICK DISTRIBUTION & SERVICE $981.92 $0.00 $981.92

151668 10/29/2020 M2179 MENARD'S $203.93 $0.00 $203.93

151669 10/29/2020 M3375 MID ILLINOIS DEVELOPMENT, LLC $8,500.00 $0.00 $8,500.00

151670 10/29/2020 N0320 NAPA AUTO PARTS $30.90 $0.00 $30.90

151671 10/29/2020 N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 X

151672 10/29/2020 N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $3,066.80 $0.00 $3,066.80

151673 10/29/2020 N3395 GARY NICHOLAS $68.93 $0.00 $68.93

151674 10/29/2020 P8690 PYROLYX TIRE RECYCLING, LLC $920.00 $0.00 $920.00

151675 10/29/2020 Q8345 QUALITY PLUMBING HEATING $277.00 $0.00 $277.00

151676 10/29/2020 R3488 RILCO OF PEORIA, INC. $3,193.29 $0.00 $3,193.29

151677 10/29/2020 R6120 ROGARDS OFFICE PRODUCTS $415.71 $0.00 $415.71

151678 10/29/2020 S0060 SAFEWORKS ILLINOIS $4,675.00 $100.00 $4,575.00

151679 10/29/2020 S0078 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. $220.40 $0.00 $220.40

151680 10/29/2020 T0250 TAPTCO $4,005.00 $0.00 $4,005.00

151681 10/29/2020 T3060 DAIKIN TMI LLC $163.44 $0.00 $163.44

151682 10/29/2020 T7590 TRUCK CENTERS, INC. $358.54 $0.00 $358.54

151683 10/29/2020 U5180 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $90.74 $0.00 $90.74

151684 10/29/2020 U5998 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS $32,732.83 $0.00 $32,732.83

151685 10/29/2020 U60295 ULINE $434.08 $0.00 $434.08

151686 10/29/2020 U7355 U-C SANITARY DISTRICT $2,444.99 $0.00 $2,444.99

151687 10/29/2020 U7385 URBANA TRUE TIRES $724.39 $0.00 $724.39

151688 10/29/2020 V2233 ** VERIZON WIRELESS $360.10 $360.10 $0.00

151689 10/29/2020 W3500 WIMACTEL INC. $14.46 $0.00 $14.46

91520 10/5/2020 C3560 CIRCLE K FLEET $14,288.90 $5,941.70 $8,347.20

100220 10/2/2020 I5862 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $167,342.64 $0.00 $167,342.64

10022010 10/2/2020 I5862 ** INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $1,939.37 $1,939.37 $0.00

10022020 10/2/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $8,244.28 $0.00 $8,244.28

10032010 10/2/2020 I4826 ** ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE $407.28 $407.28 $0.00

10032020 10/2/2020 I4826 ** ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE $30,142.06 $0.00 $30,142.06

10042020 10/1/2020 U7359 ** URBANA MUNICIPAL EMPL. CREDIT UNION $42,085.64 $0.00 $42,085.64

10052020 10/2/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $21,087.41 $0.00 $21,087.41

10072020 10/2/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $6,453.39 $0.00 $6,453.39

100820 10/2/2020 S8020 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY $7,757.67 $19.60 $7,738.07

100920 10/12/2020 A2487 ** AFLAC $4,382.34 $0.00 $4,382.34

10092010 10/9/2020 I4830 ** I.M.R.F. $3,851.80 $3,851.80 $0.00

10092020 10/9/2020 I4830 I.M.R.F. $254,406.03 $0.00 $254,406.03

10102020 10/15/2020 U7359 ** URBANA MUNICIPAL EMPL. CREDIT UNION $43,674.24 $0.00 $43,674.24

10112020 10/16/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $19,905.05 $0.00 $19,905.05

10122020 10/16/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $8,339.29 $0.00 $8,339.29

10132020 10/10/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $6,683.39 $0.00 $6,683.39

10142020 10/14/2020 S8030 ** STATES DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,768.39 $0.00 $1,768.39

10162010 10/16/2020 I5862 ** INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $2,030.87 $2,030.87 $0.00

10162020 10/16/2020 I5862 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $170,847.48 $0.00 $170,847.48

10172010 10/16/2020 I4826 ** ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE $429.48 $429.48 $0.00

10172020 10/16/2020 I4826 ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE $30,879.74 $0.00 $30,879.74

10222010 10/22/2020 I4824 ** ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYMENT SECURITY $444.03 $444.03 $0.00

10222020 10/22/2020 I4824 ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYMENT SECURITY $1,380.27 $1,380.27

10242020 10/24/2020 U7359 ** URBANA MUNICIPAL EMPL. CREDIT UNION $43,763.00 $0.00 $43,763.00

10252020 10/30/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $21,564.77 $0.00 $21,564.77

10262020 10/30/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $8,414.61 $0.00 $8,414.61

102720 10/27/2020 B8584 ^^ BUSEY BANK $40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00

10272020 10/30/2020 I0025 ** VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $6,758.39 $0.00 $6,758.39

Page 5 of 6

$0.00

**

123

□ 



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date:  10/01/2020    Thru Date:  10/31/2020

Check # Check Date Ref # Payee Total Paid
C-CARTS 

Portion

MTD

Portion
 Voided

10282020 10/28/2020 S8030 ** STATES DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,768.39 $0.00 $1,768.39

10302010 10/30/2020 I5862 ** INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $2,426.43 $2,426.43 $0.00

10302020 10/30/2020 I5862 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $175,529.34 $0.00 $175,529.34

10312010 10/30/2020 I4826 ** ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE $509.76 $509.76 $0.00

10312020 10/30/2020 I4826 ** ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE $31,485.71 $0.00 $31,485.71

10700 10/7/2020 F4640 ** FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB. $398.00 $0.00 $398.00

10710 10/7/2020 F4640 ** FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB. $560.00 $0.00 $560.00

10720 10/7/2020 A2487 ** AFLAC $4,446.90 $0.00 $4,446.90

$2,557,335.61 $37,686.26 $2,519,649.35

Page 6 of 6124



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List

Ref # NameCheck # Check Date Amount

Checking Account #: 011-8189-0 FLEX CHECKING-BUSEY BANK

From Date: 10/1/2020 Thru Date: 10/31/2020

Voided

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.10132020 10/14/2020 $41.85

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.10142020 10/14/2020 $210.00

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.10212020 10/21/2020 $40.00

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.10222020 10/21/2020 $23.56

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.10282020 10/28/2020 $140.00

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.10292020 10/28/2020 $30.00

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.10302020 10/28/2020 $240.00

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.10312020 10/31/2020 $23,931.01

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.5523 10/14/2020 $49.96

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.926201 10/1/2020 $96.25

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.927201 10/1/2020 $655.00

F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB.93020 10/1/2020 $6,077.56

$31,535.19Total:

11/17/2020 11:21:04 [sleever-ACCT-SL] © 2020 Fleet-Net Corporation {VSN: 0906.0001 [1/17/2020]} Page 1 of 1
125



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List

Ref # NameCheck # Check Date Amount

Checking Account #: 5730300 PROSPECT BANK - MUNIWISE FUNDS

From Date: 10/1/2020 Thru Date: 10/31/2020

Voided

P7513 PROSPECT BANK100520 10/5/2020 $7,411.70

P7513 PROSPECT BANK100910 10/9/2020 $637,558.21

C3580 CISSELL MUELLER CONSTRUCTION, INC.2765 10/1/2020 $637,121.19

P3565 PICTURE PERFECT TECHNOLOGIES2766 10/8/2020 $51,624.00

$1,333,715.10Total:

11/17/2020 11:22:39 [sleever-ACCT-SL] © 2020 Fleet-Net Corporation {VSN: 0906.0001 [1/17/2020]} Page 1 of 1

Payments to Prospect Bank are loan payments.

** 100% reimbursable (Debt Service 65% + Federal 35%)
## 65% reimbursable (Debt Service 65%)

**
##

126



004880 2/4 

CLIENT STATEMENT I For the Period October 1-31, 2020

Morgan Stanley 
Page 3 of 8 

Account Summary 
Basic Securities Account CHAMPAIGN URBANA MASS TRANSIT DIST 

C/O KARL GNADT & BRENDA E EILBRACHT 

CHANGE IN VALUE OF YOUR ACCOUNTS (includes accrued interest)

This Period 

TOTAL BEGINNING VALUE 

Credits 

Debits 

Security Transfers 

Net Credits/Debits/Transfers 

Change in Value 

TOTAL ENDING VALUE 

ASSET A LLOCA Tl ON (includes accrued interest)

( 10/1/20-10/31/20) 

$3,159,709.63 

(268,977.17) 

$(268,977 .17) 

1,268.27 

$2,892,000.73 

This Year 

(1/1/20-10/31/20) 

$3,873,271.14 

(1,087,171.27) 

$(1,087,171.27) 

105,900.86 

$2,892,000.73 

Market Value Percentage 

Cash 

Fixed Income & Preferreds 

TOTAL VALUE 

$6,267.47 

2,885,733.26 

$2,892,000.73 

0.22 

99.78 

100.00% 

FDIC rules apply and Bank Deposits are eligible for FDIC insurance but are not covered by Sf PC. Cash 

and securities (including MMFs) are eligible for Sf PC coverage. See Expanded Disclosures. 

Values may include assets externally held, which are provided to you as a courtesy, and may not be 

covered by Sf PC. For additional information, refer to the corresponding section of this statement. 

MARKET VALUE OVER TIME 
The below chart displays the most recent thirteen months of Market Value. 

4 

3.7 

3.4 

3.1 

2.8 

2.5 

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT 

2019 2020 

This chart does not reflect corrections to Market Value made subsequent to the dates depicted. It may 

exclude transactions in Annuities or positions where we are not the custodian, which could delay the 
reporting of Market Value. 

Cash 

Fixed Income & Preferreds 

This asset allocation represents holdings on a trade date basis, and projected seWed Cash/BDP and 

MMF balances. These classifications do not constitute a recommendation and may differ from the 

classification of instruments for regulatory or tax purposes. 

_L 

127

Kl 

0 

.,, 
C: 

.S! 

:E 



CLIENT STATEMENT I For the Period October 1-31, 2020

Morgan Stanley 
Page 4 of 8 

Account Summary 
Basic Securities Account CHAMPAIGN URBANA MASS TRANSIT DIST 

C/O KARL GNADT & BRENDA E EILBRACHT 

BALANCE SHEET (" includes accrued interest) 

Cash, BOP, MMFs 

Certificates of Deposit ,,.,. 

Total Assets 

Total Liabilities (outstanding balance) 

TOTAL VALUE 

INCOME AND DISTRIBUTION SUMMARY 

Interest 

Income And Distributions 

Tax-Exempt Income 

TOTAL INCOME AND DISTRIBUTIONS 

Last Period 

(as of 9/30/20) 

$8,906.28 

3,150,803.35 

$3,159,709.63 

$3,159,709.63 

This Period 
( 10/1/20-10/31/20) 

$16,338.36 

$16,338.36 

$16,338.36 

This Period 

(as of 10/31/20) 

$6,267.47 

2,885,733.26 

$2,892,000.73 

$2,892,000.73 

This Year 
( 1/1/2 0-10/31/2 0) 

$84,426.02 

$84,426.02 

$84,426.02 

Taxable and tax exempt income classifications are based on the characteristics of the underlying 

securities and not the taxable status of the account. 

Security Mark 

at Right 

CASH FLOW 

OPENING CASH, BDP, MMFs 

Sales and Redemptions 

Income and Distributions 

Total lnvesbnent Related Activity 

Electronic T ransters-Debits 

Total Cash Related Activity 

CLOSING CASH, BDP, MMFs 

GAi N/(LOSS) SUMMARY 

Long-Term Gain 

Realized This Period 
( 10/1/20-10/31/20) 

This Period 
( 10/1/20-10/31/20) 

$8,906.28 

250,000.00 

16,338.36 

$266,338.36 

(268,977.17) 

$(268,977.17) 

$6,267.47 

Realized This Year 
( 1/1/20-10/31/20) 

$1,388.75 

This Year 

( 1/1/20-10/31/20) 

$9,012.72 

1,000,000.00 

84,426.02 

$1,084,426.02 

(1,087,171.27) 

$(1,087,171.27) 

$6,267.47 

Unrealized 

Inception to Date 
(as of 10/31/20) 

$92,045.25 

The Gain/(Loss) Summary, which may change due to basis adjustments, is provided for informational 

purposes and should not be used for tax preparation. Refer to Gain/(Loss) in the Expanded Disclosures.

128

154 

_J ~ .; 



CLIENT STATEMENT I For the Period October 1-31, 2020

Account Detail 
Basic Securities Account 

004880 3/4 

Morgan Stanley 

CHAMPAIGN URBANA MASS TRANSIT DIST 
C/0 KARL GNADT & BRENDA E EILBRACHT 

Page 5 of 8 

Investment Objectives (in order of priority): Income, Aggressive Income, Capital Appreciation 
Inform us if your investment objectives, as defined in the Expanded Disclosures, change. 

Brokerage Account 

HOLDINGS 

This section reflects positions purchased/sold on a trade date basis. "Market Value" and "Unrealized Gain/(Loss)" may not reflect the value that could be obtained in the market. Your actual investment return 

may differ from the unrealized gain/(loss) displayed. Fixed Income securities are sorted by maturity or pre-refunding date, and alphabetically within date. Estimated Annual Income a) is calculated on a pre-tax 

basis, b) does not include any reduction for applicable non-US withholding taxes, c) may include return of principal or capital gains which could overstate such estimates, and d) for securities that have a 

defined maturity date within the next 12 months, is reflected only through maturity date. Actual income or yield may be lower or higher than the estimates. Current Yield reflects the income generated by an 

investment, and is calculated by dividing the total estimated annual income by the current market value of the entire position. It does not reflect changes in its price. Structured Investments, identified on the 

Position Description Details line as "Asset Class: Struct Inv," may appear in various statement product categories. When displayed, the accrued interest, annual income and current yield for those with a 

contingent income feature (e.g., Range Accrual Notes or Contingent Income Notes) are estimates and assume specified accrual conditions are met during the relevant period and payment in full of all contingent 

interest. For Floating Rate Securities, the accrued interest, annual income and current yield are estimates based on the current floating coupon rate and may not reflect historic rates within the accrual period. 

CASH, BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM AND MONEY MARKET FUNDS 

Cash, Bank Deposit Program, and Money Market Funds are generally displayed on a settlement date basis. You have the right to instruct us to liquidate your bank deposit balance(s) or shares of any money market 

fund balance(s) at any time and have the proceeds of such I iquidation remitted to you. Estimated Annual Income, Accrued Interest, and APY% will only be displayed for fully settled positions. 

Description 
MORGAN STANLEY BANK N.A. # 

CASH, BOP, AND MMFs 

Percentage 
of Holdings 

0.22% 

Market Value 
$6,267.47 

Market Value 
$6,267.47 

7-0ay
Current Yield % Est Ann Income APY % 

$0.63 0.010 

Est Ann Income 
$0.63 

# Bank Deposits are held at Morgan Stanley Bank, N.A. and/or Morgan Stanley Private Bank, National Association, affiliates of Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC and each a national bank and FDIC member. 

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 

Orig Unit Cost Orig Total Cost Unrealized Est Ann Income Current 
Security Description Trade Date Face Value Adj Unit Cost Unit Price Adj Total Cost Market Value Gain/(Loss) Accrued Interest Yield % 

CITIBANK, NA CD SIOUX FALLS SD CD 4/10/18 250,000.000 $100.199 $101.101 $250,500.00 $3,375.00 1.34 
Coupon Rate 2.700%; Matures 03/29/2021; CUSIP 17312QH77 $100.028 $250,070.40 $252,752.50 $2,682.10 LT $596.69 
Interest Paid Semi-Annually Mar/Sep; Issued 03/29/18; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BANK BARODA NEW YORK BRH CD 4/11/17 250,000.000 100.000 100.993 250,000.00 2,688.00 1.06 
Coupon Rate 2.150%; Matures 04/19/2021; CUSIP 06062Q3C6 100.000 250,000.00 252,482.50 2,482.50 LT 206.73 
IJ!!erest Paid Semi-Annually Apr/0£t; Issued 04/17/11; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ALLY BK SANDY UTAH 4/24/18 100,000.000 100.000 101.426 100,000.00 2,850.00 2.81 
Coupon Rate 2.850%; Matures 05/03/2021; CUSIP 02007GCJO 100.000 100,000.00 101,426.00 1,426.00 LT 1,401.77 
Interest Paid Semi-Annually May/Nov; Issued 05/03/18; Maturity Value = $100,000.00; Asset Class: Ff & Pref --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

129

0 

:•:::.:: -· :::-: :-: :::-:=::• 
::·._::.: .::_-:._-::=_.::::· 



CLIENT STATEMENT I For the Period October 1-31, 2020
Morgan Stanley 

Page 6 of 8 

Account Detail 
Basic Securities Account CHAMPAIGN URBANA MASS TRANSIT DIST 

C/0 KARL GNADT & BRENDA E EILBRACHT 

Orig Unit Cost Orig Total Cost Unrealized Est Ann Income Current 
Security Description Trade Date Face Value Adj Unit Cost Unit Price Adj Total Cost Market Value Gain/(Loss) Accrued Interest Yield % 
BARCLAYS BANK CD WILMINGTON DE CD 7/18/17 250,000.000 100.000 101.472 250,000.00 5,125.00 2.02 
Coupon Rate 2.050%; Matures 07/26/2021; CUSIP 06740KKQ9 100.000 250,000.00 253,680.00 3,680.00 LT 1,350.88 
Interest Paid Semi-Annually Jan/Jul; Issued 07/26/11; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
third federal CLEVELAND OH CD 10/16/17 195,000.000 100.000 101.973 195,000.00 3,997.00 2.01 
Coupon Rate 2.050%; Matures 10/27/2021; CUSIP 88413QBT4 100.000 195,000.00 198,847.35 3,847.35 LT 43.93 
Interest Paid Semi-Annually Apr/Oct; Issued 10/27/17; Matudty Value = $195,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BERKSHIRE BK PITTSFIELD MA CD 10/18/18 250,000.000 100.000 102.887 250,000.00 7,375.00 2.87 
Coupon Rate 2.950%; Matures 10/29/2021; CUSIP 084601RD7 100.000 250,000.00 257,217.50 7,217.50 LT 40.52 
Interest Paid Semi-Annually Apr/Oct; Issued 10/29/18; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
COMENITY CAP BK SALT LAKE CITY UTAH CD 3/14/19 250,000.000 100.000 103.760 250,000.00 6,875.00 2.65 
Coupon Rate 2.750%; Matures 03/29/2022; CUSIP 20033AS56 100.000 250,000.00 259,400.00 9,400.00 LT 36.95 
Interest Paid Monthly; Issued 03/29/19; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
MS BANK CD SALT LAKE CITY UT CD 3/26/18 250,000.000 100.000 103.830 250,000.00 7,000.00 2.70 
Coupon Rate 2.800%; Matures 03/29/2022; CUSIP 61747MR45 100.000 250,000.00 259,575.00 9,575.00 LT 618.78 
Interest Paid Semi-Annually Mar/Sep; Issued 03/29/18; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
MEDALLION BK SALT SALT LAKE CITY UT CD 3/29/18 250,000.000 100.000 103.925 250,000.00 7,000.00 2.69 
Coupon Rate 2.800%; Matures 04/11/2022; CUSIP 58404DBP5 100.000 250,000.00 259,812.50 9,812.50 LT 423.08 
Interest Paid Semi-Annually Apr/Oct; Issued 04/09/18; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
CONTINENTAL BK SALT LAKE CITY UTAH CD 10/18/18 240,000.000 100.000 104.502 240,000.00 7,320.00 2.92 
Coupon Rate 3.050%; Matures 05/09/2022; CUSIP 211163HQ6 100.000 240,000.00 250,804.80 10,804.80 LT 3,480.98 
Interest Paid Semi-Annually May/Nov; Issued 11/09/18; Maturity Value = $240,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ENERBANK USA SALT LAKE CITY UTAH CD 10/15/18 250,000.000 100.000 106.153 250,000.00 8,125.00 3.06 
Coupon Rate 3.250%; Matures 10/19/2022; CUSIP 29278TDR8 100.000 250,000.00 265,382.50 15,382.50 LT 262.06 
Interest Paid Monthly; Issued 10/19/18; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
UBS BK USA SALT LAKE CITY UT 10/18/18 250,000.000 100.000 106.294 250,000.00 8,250.00 3.10 
Coupon Rate 3.300%; Matures 10/24/2022; CUSIP 90348JET3 100.000 250,000.00 265,735.00 15,735.00 LT 155.24 
Interest Paid Monthly; Issued 10/24/18; Maturity Value = $250,000.00; Asset Class: Fl & Pref--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 

TOTAL CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 

(includes accrued interest) 

Security Mark 

at Right 

Percentage 
of Holdings 

99.78% 

Face Value 

2,785,000.000 

Orig Total Cost 
Adj Total Cost 

$2,785,500.00 
$2,785,070.40 

Unrealized Est Ann Income Current 
Market Value Gain/(Loss) Accrued Interest Yield % 

$69,980.00 2.43% 
$2,877,115.65 $92,045.25 LT $8,617.61 

$2,885,733.26 

130

0 



CLIENT STATEMENT I For the Period October 1-31, 2020

Account Detail 

TOTAL VALUE 

TOTAL VALUE (includes accrued interest) 

Percentage 
of Holdings

100.00% 

Basic Securities Account 

004880 4/4 

Morgan Stanley 

CHAMPAIGN URBANA MASS TRANSIT DIST 
C/0 KARL GNADT & BRENDA E EILBRACHT 

Unrealized 
Total Cost Market Value Gain/(Loss) 

$2,785,010.40 $2,883,383.12 $92,045.25 LT 

$2,892,000.73 

Page 7 of 8 

Est Ann Income Current 
Accrued Interest Yield%

$69,980.63 2.42% 
$8,617.61 

Unrealized Gain/{Loss) totals only reflect positions that have both cost basis and market value information available. Cash, MMF, Deposits and positions stating 'Please Provide' or 'Pending Corporate Actions' are not 

included. 

ALLOCATION OF ASSETS ("'includes accrued interest) 

Cash Equities 

Cash, BOP, MMFs $6,267.47 

Certificates of Deposit "' 

TOTAL ALLOCATION Of ASSETS A. $6,267.47 

ACTIVITY 

CASH FLOW ACTIVITY BY DATE 
Activity Settlement 
Date Date Activity Type Description 
10/9 Interest Income MEDALLION BK SALT SALT LAKE Cl 
10/19 Interest Income BANK BARODA NEW YORK BRH CD 
10/19 Interest Income CAPITAL ONE BANK GLEN ALLEN VACD 
10/19 Interest Income ENERBANK USA SALT LAKE CITY UT 
10/19 10/19 Redemption CAPITAL ONE BANK GLEN ALLEN VACD 

10/26 Interest Income UBS BK USA SALT LAKE CITY UT 
10/26 Interest Income MORGAN STANLEY BANK N.A. 
10/26 Interest Income MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK NA 
10/26 Withdrawal BRANCH CHECK 
10/27 Interest Income third federal CLEVELAND OH CD 
10/29 Interest Income BERKSHIRE BK PITTSFIELD MA CD 
10/29 Interest Income COM EN ITY CAP BK SALT LAKE CITYUT 
10/30 Interest Income MORGAN STANLEY BANK N.A. 

NET CREDITS/(DEBITS} 

Fixed Income & 
Preferred Securities Alternatives 

$2,885,733.26 

$2,885,733.26 

Comments 
2.800% DUE2022-04-ll [58404DBP5] 
2.150% DUE2021-04-19 [06062Q3C6] 
2.000% DUE2020-10-19 [1404205Pl] 
3.250% DUE2022-10-19 [29278TDR8] 
2.000% DUE2020-10-19 [1404205Pl] 
REDEMPTION OF MATURED BOND 
3.300% DUE2022-10-24 [90348JET3] 

PAID TO CHAMPAIGN URBANA MASS 
2.050% DUE2021-10-27 [88413QBT4] 
2.950% DUE2021-10-29 [084601RD7] 
2.750% DUE2022-03-29 [20033AS56] 

(Period 10/01-10/31) 

Structured 
Investments 

Quantity 

250,000.000 

Other 

Price Credits/(Debits) 
$3,509.59 

2,694.86 
2,520.55 

667.81 
100.0000 250,000.00 

678.08 
0.52 
0.04 

(268,977.17) 
2,004.23 
3,697.60 

565.07 
0.01 

$(2,638.81) 

131



CLIENT STATEMENT I For the Period October 1-31, 2020

Basic Securities Account 

Account Detail 

MONEY MARKET FUND (MMF) AND BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM ACTIVITY 
Activity 
Date Activity Type Description 
10/9 Automatic Investment BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM 

10/19 Automatic Investment BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM 

10/26 Automatic Redemption BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM 

10/27 Automatic Investment BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM 

10/29 Automatic Investment BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM

10/30 Automatic Investment BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM

NET ACTIVITY FOR PERIOD 

REALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) DETAIL 

LONG-TERM GAIN/CLOSS) 
Date Date 

Security Description Acquired Sold 
CAPITAL ONE BANK 2000 200Cl9 10/31/17 10/19/20 

Long-Term This Period 

Long-Term Year to Date 

Net Realized Gain/(Loss) This Period 

Net Realized Gain/(Loss) Year to Date 

Sales 
Quantity Proceeds 

250,000.000 $250,000.00 

$250,000.00 

$1,000,000.00 

$250,000.00 

$1,000,000.00 

Morgan Stanley 

CHAMPAIGN URBANA MASS TRANSIT DIST 

C/0 KARL GNADT & BRENDA E EILBRACHT 

Orig/ Adj Realized 
Total Cost Gain/(Loss) 

$250,000.00 $0.00 

$250,000.00 $0.00 

$998,611.25 $1,388.75 

$250,000.00 $0.00 

$998,611.25 $1,388.75 

Page 8 of 8 

Credits/(Debits) 
$3,509.59 

255,883.22 

(268,299.09) 

2,004.79 

4,262.67 

0.01 

$(2,638.81) 

Comments 

Treasury regulations require that we report on Form 1099-B a) adjusted cost basis on the safe of covered securities acquired on or after 1/1/11 (or the appf icable date for the type of security), b) the gain or loss as 

either long-term or short-term, and c) basis adjustments on covered securities due to wash sales, certain corporate actions and transfers by gift or inheritance. This section may not reflect all the basis adjustments 

required when filing your tax return. Refer to the Expanded Disclosures. 

MESSAGES 
Protecting Yourself from Fraudulent Scams-An Important Message For Our Clients 
The COVID 19 crisis is creating opportunities for fraudsters to exploit individuals, especially senior citizens. The safety of our clients is of utmost importance to Morgan Stanley. We are taking this opportunity to alert 

our clients of the following scams that have been identified by a number of organizations. Please be reminded that you should never provide your account numbers, passwords, or personal information, including 
your social security number, to anyone you do not know. Be aware that as a result of COVID 19, these scams have been identified: Treatment scams; Supply scams; Provider scams; Charity scams; Phishing 
scams; App scams; Investment scams; Tech Support scams; Home Sanitation scams; and Government Assistance scams. 
If you have any questions regarding these scams, please immediately contact us. 

Senior Investor Helpline 
For any inquiries or potential concerns, senior investors or someone acting on their behalf may contact our Firm by calling (800) 280-4534. 

Security Mark 

at Right 
132



 

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District 
Administrative Offices, 1101 E University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 | Phone: 217.384.8188 

 

 
 

A. Recommended Action:  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 2020-3 setting the tax levy amount for the District in revenue 
year 2020 to be paid in calendar year 2021.    

 
B. Other Taxing Bodies Tax Levy Increases:  

 2019 2020 
CCSD #505 (Parkland College) 11.45% 11.65% 
Champaign County Forest Preserve 18.77% 26.80% 
Champaign Park District 4.79% 4.79% 
Champaign School District 4.82% 5.73% 
Champaign Urbana Public Health District 71.80% 39.98% 
Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District 19.91% 18.14% 
City of Champaign 9.69% 8.75% 
City of Champaign Township 4.15% 5.79% 
City of Urbana 31.10%  
Cunningham Township 24.30%  
Urbana Park District 25.88% 25.87% 
Urbana School District 23.05%  
Urbana Township 17.00%  
Village of Mahomet  32.64% 
Village of Savoy 50.00%  

 

To: Board of Trustees 
From: Karl Gnadt, Managing Director  

Date: December 9, 2020 

Subject: Ordinance 2020-3 – General Tax Levy Ordinance for 2020 

133



AMOUNT AMOUNT
APPROPRIATED LEVIED

1 OPERATIONS

A Wages
(1) Operators' Wages 9,800,000$       4,298,072$       
(2) Supervisory Wages 2,300,000          600,000             
(3) Clerical 300,000             

Total 12,400,000$     4,898,072$       

B Benefits
(1) FICA 1,100,000$       870,000$           
(2) Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 2,300,000          1,200,000          
(3) Employee Health Insurance 3,500,000          
(4) Worker's Compensation Insurance 150,000             85,000               
(5) Unemployment Insurance 50,000               35,000               
(6) Paid Leave (Sick Leave, Holidays, etc.) 2,500,000          
(7) Uniform Allowance 50,000               
(8) Early Retirement 200,000             
(9) Other Benefits (incl OPEB) 115,000             

Total 9,965,000$       2,190,000$       

C Services
(1) Printing 45,000$             

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-3
GENERAL TAX LEVY ORDINANCE OF THE

CHAMPAIGN-URBANA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020
AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

              WHEREAS, the current fiscal year of the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District Champaign 
County, Illinois, begins July 1, 2020 and ends on June 30, 2021, and the said District is required by law to 
adopt its Budget and Appropriation Ordinance prior to or in the first quarter of such fiscal year, and the 
Board of Trustees has adopted such Ordinance after due notice and public hearing as required by law 
on June 24, 2020, and

              WHEREAS, said Budget and Appropriation Ordinance appropriated a total amount of money in 
the amount of Sixty-One Million Seven Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Three Hundred Fifty and No/100 
Dollars ($61,768,350), all as detailed and set forth therein.

              NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CHAMPAIGN-URBANA 
MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT, Champaign County, Illinois, that:

Section 1. For the following corporate purposes of the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District and in 
the stated amounts, to wit:

134



(2) Half Fare Cab 160,000             
(3) ADA Service 900,000             325,000             
(4) Other 100,000             

Total 1,205,000$       325,000$           

D Supplies
(1) Fuel and Lubricants 2,250,000$       425,000$           
(2) Fuel Tax - Urbana 40,000               
(2) Tires and Tubes 150,000             
(3) Small Equipment 5,000                  
(4) Other Material and Supplies 51,000               

Total 2,496,000$       425,000$           

E Miscellaneous
(1) Leased Equipment 225,000$           
(2) Other 20,000               

Total 245,000$           -$                    

TOTAL -- OPERATIONS 26,311,000$     7,838,072$       

2 MAINTENANCE

A Wages
(1) Mechanics' Wages 1,450,000$       800,000$           
(2) Service Personnel Wages 800,000             410,000             
(3) Supervisory Wages 700,000             

Total 2,950,000$       1,210,000$       

B Benefits
(1) FICA 240,000$           130,000$           
(2) Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 500,000             275,000             
(3) Employee Health Insurance 750,000             
(4) Worker's Compensation Insurance 150,000             15,000               
(5) Unemployment Insurance 10,000               5,000                  
(6) Paid Leave (Sick Leave, Holidays, etc.) 255,000             
(7) Uniform Allowance 25,000               
(8) Tool Allowance 15,000               
(9) Early Retirement 100,000             
(10) Other Benefits 336,000             

Total 2,381,000$       425,000$           

135



C Services
(1) Contract Maintenance 115,000$           
(2) Other Services 6,000                  

Total 121,000$           -$                    

D Materials / Supplies 
(1) Fuel and Lubricants 115,000$           
(2) Garage Equipment Repairs 50,000               
(3) Building / Ground Repairs 140,000             
(4) Revenue Vehicle Repairs 2,400,000          
(5) Service Vehicle Repairs 20,000               
(6) Service Supplies 60,000               
(7) Shop Tools and Equipment 65,000               
(8) Passenger Shelter Repairs 75,000               
(9) Other Material and Supplies 45,000               

Total 2,970,000$       -$                    

E Miscellaneous
(1) Leased Equipment 300,000$           
(2) Other 20,000               

320,000$           -$                    

TOTAL -- MAINTENANCE 8,742,000$       1,635,000$       

3 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

A Wages
(1) Administrative Salaries 1,600,000$       725,000$           
(2) Clerical 400,000             

Total 2,000,000$       725,000$           

B Benefits
(1) FICA 125,000$           75,000$             
(2) Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 225,000             100,000             
(3) Employee Health Insurance 350,000             
(4) Worker's Compensation Insurance 10,000               
(5) Unemployment Insurance 3,000                  
(6) Early Retirement 10,000               
(7) Other Benefits 71,000               

Total 794,000$           175,000$           

136



C Services
(1) Professional & Technical Services 1,000,000$       21,305$             
(2) Contract Maintenance 600,000             
(3) Printing 4,000                  
(4) Other Services 100,000             

Total 1,704,000$       21,305$             

D Supplies
(1) Office Supplies 15,000$             
(2) Equipment 95,000               
(3) Building / Ground Repairs 50,000               

Total 160,000$           -$                    

E Utilities
(1)Utilities 415,000$           

Total 415,000$           -$                    

F Insurance Premiums
(1) Illinois Public Transit Risk 
          Management Association
          Premium Assessment 575,000$           300,000$           
(2) Illinois Public Transit Risk
          Management Association
          Reserve Fund Assessment 575,000             425,000             
(3) Physical Damage 70,000               
(4) Recovery (25,000)              
(5) Other 40,000               

Total 1,235,000$       725,000$           

G Miscellaneous
(1) Dues and Subscriptions 90,000$             10,000$             
(2) Travel and Meetings 100,000             
(3) Public Information 200,000             10,000               
(4) Trustee Compensation 8,000                  4,000                  
(5) Postage 6,000                  2,000                  
(6) Advertising Services
(7) Other Miscellaneous 115,000             
(8) Leased Equipment 40,000               
(9) Interest Expense
(10) Ineligible Expenses 214,000             
(11) Debt Service Equipment 16,675,700       

Total 17,448,700$     26,000$             

TOTAL -- GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 23,756,700$     1,672,305$       

137



4 ILLINOIS TERMINAL

A Wages
(1) Clerical 95,000$             
(2) Security 195,000             
(3) Maintenance 110,000             
(4) Overhead 150,000             

Total 550,000$           -$                    

B Benefits
(1) FICA 50,000$             25,000$             
(2) Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 75,000               25,000               
(3) Employee Health Insurance 190,000             
(4) Worker's Compensation Insurance 25,000               
(5) Unemployment Insurance 3,000                  
(6) Paid Leave (Sick Leave, Holidays, etc) 19,000               
(7) Other Fringes 43,000               

Total 405,000$           50,000$             

C Services
(1) Contract 35,000$             
(2) Professional & Technical Services 3,000                  
(3) Other 5,000                  

Total 43,000$             -$                    

D Materials / Supplies
(1) Service Supplies 28,000$             
(2) Office Supplies 6,000                  
(3) Equipment 15,000               
(4) Building and Grounds 130,000             

Total 179,000$           -$                    

E Utilities
(1)Utilities 100,000$           

Total 100,000$           -$                    

F Miscellaneous
(1) Miscellaneous 35,000$             
(2) Ineligibles 45,000               

Total 80,000$             -$                    

TOTAL -- ILLINOIS TERMINAL 1,357,000$       50,000$             

138



5 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

(1) 803 Air Compressor Replacement 20,000$             
(2) Property Procurement 700,000             
(3) Shelters, Stops & Associated Work 300,000             
(4) 1101 Admin Rehab 270,000             
(5) G1 Information Kiosk Rehabilitation 55,000               
(6) Miscellaneous Facility Improvements 150,000             
(7) MCORE Local Share 106,650             

TOTAL CAPITAL 1,601,650$       

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 61,768,350$     

TOTAL LEVY 11,195,377$     

              f.  There is further levied, in addition to all other taxes levied for general purposes, the amount of Forty 
Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($40,000) for unemployment insurance.

     There is hereby levied in the aggregate, a general tax upon all taxable property within the Champaign-
Urbana Mass Transit District, Champaign County, Illinois, as the same is assessed and equalized for State and 
County purposes for the year 2020 to be levied and assessed in the year 2021, the aggregate sum of Eleven 
Million One Hundred Ninety-Five Thousand Three Hundred Seventy-Seven and No/100 Dollars ($11,195,377), 
comprised as follows:

              a.  For general corporate purposes, the sum of Seven Million Six Hundred and Nine Thousand Seventy-
Two and No/100 Dollars ($7,609,072).

              b.  There is further levied, in addition to all other taxes and exclusive of and in addition to the amount 
of taxes levied for general purposes, the amount of One Million Six Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars 
($1,600,000) for the purpose of providing monies for the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District's 
contributions required for Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund contributions.

              c.  There is further levied, in addition to all other taxes levied for general purposes, the amount of One 
Million One Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($1,100,000) for the purpose of providing monies for the 
Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District's contribution required for Social Security System contributions.

              d.  There is further levied, in addition to all other taxes levied for general purposes, the amount of One 
Hundred Thousand  and No/100 Dollars ($100,000) for protection of the Champaign- Urbana Mass Transit 
District under the Worker's Compensation Act.

              e.  There is further levied, in addition to all other taxes levied for general purposes, the amount of 
Seven Hundred and Twenty-Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($725,000) for liability insurance, claims service 
and claims.

139--



CHAMPAIGN-URBANA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT

BY:                                                                                      
Chair, Board of Trustees

CHAMPAIGN-URBANA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT

BY:                                                                                      
Secretary

              g.  There is further levied, in addition to all other taxes levied for general purposes, the amount of 
Twenty-One Thousand Three Hundred and Five and No/100 Dollars ($21,305) for auditing.

              Section 2. This Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage.

              Section 3. The Secretary of the Board of Trustees is directed to file a certified copy of this ordinance 
with the County Clerk of Champaign County, Illinois.

              This Ordinance is hereby passed by the affirmative vote, the "Ayes" and "Nays" being called, of a 
majority of the members of the Board of Trustees of the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District, at a duly 
called regular meeting of the said Board of Trustees on the 9th day of December, 2020.

              APPROVED by the Board of Trustees of the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District this 9th day of 
December, 2020.

140



 

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District 
Administrative Offices, 1101 E University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 | Phone: 217.384.8188 

 

 
A. Introduction:  

Due to a change in Illinois State Law, as well as updates to the timelines for reporting complaints to 
external organizations, an update to the District’s Harassment Policy is necessary. This update makes 
minor, non-substantive changes in order to align our policy with both the law and the outside 
organizations.  
 

B. Recommended Action:  
Staff recommend the Board adopt the updated Policies and Procedures No. 13: Harassment Policy and 
provide the ability to make future non-substantive changes to the policy in order to continue 
compliance with updated laws and requirements.  

 
C. Prior Trustee Action:  

• On January 25, 2018, the Board adopted Resolution 2018-1 to codify the District’s Policy 
prohibiting all forms of harassment.  

• On April 29, 2020, the Board adopted an updated Policies and Procedures No. 13: Harassment 
Policy which represented non-substantive changes as a result of staff restructuring.  

 
D. Summary:  

Employees have three options for reporting harassment complaints: the Illinois Department of Human 
Rights (IDHR), the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), and the District. Originally, the 
IDHR accepted complaints to a limit of 180 days following an incident, however they adjusted to a 300-
day timeline in 2018 in order to match with the EEOC’s timeline (which accepts complaints up to 300 
days post-incident). The District wishes to adjust our timeline of 180 days to 300 days in order to align 
with both the IDHR and the EEOC reporting deadlines.   
 
On January 1, 2020, the State of Illinois enacted Public Act 101-0221 (The Workplace Transparency Act) 
which requires annual training on sexual harassment for all employees. This policy update shifts the 
District’s timeline to annual training (as opposed to once every two years) in order to meet the 
requirements of the law.  
 
Updates also include non-substantive clarifications to the District’s reporting structure of complaints. 
The previous version stated that anytime a complaint was to be filed against a supervisor, that it must 
go directly to the Managing Director. The updated version includes Chief of Staff and Human Resources 
Director as initial reporting options for this type of complaint.  

 
 

To: Board of Trustees 
From: Jacinda Crawmer, Human Resources Director  

Date: December 9, 2020 

Subject: Update Harassment Policy – Policies and Procedures No. 13 

141



  
 
 

 
 
                Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District (CUMTD) 

Policies and Procedures No.  #13: 
 

Board Approval:  January 25, 2018 
 

Responsibility:  All MTD Employees 
 

SUBJECT: HARASSMENT POLICY 
 
PURPOSE: 
 

It is the policy of the District to promote a productive work environment and not to tolerate verbal or physical conduct by 
any employee which harasses, disrupts, or interferes with another’s work performance or which creates an intimidating, 
offensive, or hostile environment.  It is the policy of the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District (District) that all of its 
employees should be able to perform their work in an atmosphere that is free from all forms of illegal discrimination, 
including sexual harassment.  This policy shall apply to all present employees of the District, including the Managing 
Director, as well as members of the Board of Trustees, regardless of gender.   
 
The Policy provides a procedure to address complaints of harassment in the workplace and provides for the reporting and 
prompt investigation of harassment allegations. Employees found to have committed an act of harassment will be subject 
to discipline up to and including discharge from employment.   
 
 
SCOPE: 
 
This Policy covers any allegations or acts of harassment that occur within the context of District operations and service 
delivery. The Policy applies to all District employees, agencies, agents, and officials, including the Managing Director and 
Board of Trustees, as well as contractors, vendors, or volunteers performing services or acting on behalf of the District, 
whether interacting with other employees, citizens, or vendors, when directly related to the workplace. 
 
DEFINITION: 
 
1. “Complainant:” The person making a complaint of harassment. 

2. “Respondent:” The person alleged to have committed an act or acts of harassment. 

3. “Harassment:” Actions or statements which create a hostile work environment which are based wholly or partially on 
the perception of an individual based on race, color, creed, national origin, religion, sex, age, marital status, physical, 
or mental disability, personal appearance, sexual preference, family responsibilities, matriculation, political affiliation, 
prior arrest or conviction record, or source of income. 

4. “Sexual Harassment:” Any unwelcome sexual advances or requests for sexual favors of any conduct of a sexual nature 
when (1) submission to such conduct is made whether explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of an individual’s 
employment; (2) submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for employment 
decisions affecting such individual; or (3) such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an 
individual’s work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.   

5. “Hostile Work Environment:” An intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment that interferes with an 
individual’s work performance.   

142



  
 
 
RESPONSIBILITY: 
 
The Managing Director supervises and directs all employees of the District in the performance of their duties, and to that 
end is responsible for ensuring that employees of the District are able to perform those duties free of harassment.  It is 
the responsibility of each employee to abide by this policy.  The Managing Director, Chief Officers, and all Supervisors are 
responsible for receiving, documenting and investigating complaints, maintaining confidential files, reporting the findings, 
and making recommendations consistent with the procedures provided for in this Policy.     
 

POLICY:   
 

1. The District prohibits any harassment of or by its employees.    
 

2. It is a violation of District policy and values to harass another employee, member of the Board of Trustees, citizen, or 
vendor. 
 

3. Any employee found in violation of this Policy will be subject to discipline up to and including discharge from 
employment. 
 

4. Each employee and member of the Board of Trustees is responsible for taking actions within their authority to 
prevent and eliminate harassment. 
 

5. Each employee should report harassment by other employees, citizens, vendors, or members of the Board of Trustees 
to the employee’s Supervisor, Human Resources Director, Chief Officer, or the Managing Director, who will take 
appropriate action to prevent a recurrence. 
 

6. Members of the Board of Trustees should report harassment by employees, citizens, vendors, other Board 
members, or other persons to the Managing Director. 
 

PROCEDURES: 
  

1. Reporting Complaints of Harassment. 
 

a. An employee or Board member who experiences or witnesses harassment is encouraged to directly and clearly 
communicate to the Respondent that this conduct is unwelcome and not allowed. 

 
b. A complaint must be filed within 300 days from the incident unless it is a continuing offense. 
 
c. Harassment by an employee, a vendor, or citizen, shall be reported to a Supervisor, Human Resources Director, 

Chief Officer, or the Managing Director. 
 
d. If the Respondent is the employee’s supervisor, then the harassment shall be reported to the Human Resources 

Director, Chief Officer, or Managing Director. 
 
e. If the Respondent is the Managing Director, then the complaint shall be reported to the Chief of Staff.  The Chief 

of Staff shall consult with the District’s attorney to investigate the complaint, which may include, but not be 
limited to, retention of independent counsel for the investigation. 

 
f. If a member of the Board of Trustees is the Complainant or the Respondent, the complaint shall be reported to 

the Managing Director. 
 

143



  
 
 

g. Should an individual have concerns about privacy, confidentiality, potential retaliation, or for any other reasons 
the individual deems it necessary or appropriate, the individual may make a confidential complaint directly to the 
Human Resources Director, Chief Officer, the Managing Director, or the District’s attorney. 

 
2. Investigation of Allegations of Harassment. 

 
a. Complaints of harassment shall be treated seriously and with respect.   

 
b. Immediate and appropriate action to address the complaint and eliminate or prevent further harassment shall 

be taken by the person to whom it was reported. 
 

c. Upon receipt of a complaint of harassment, the Supervisor, Human Resources Director, Chief Officer, or 
Managing Director as appropriate will promptly and thoroughly investigate the complaint. The complaint and all 
investigative steps shall be thoroughly documented and shall support the findings, conclusions, and 
recommendations for action in response to the complaint. 

 
d. After the investigation has been concluded, the findings and any disciplinary recommendations shall be 

submitted to the Human Resources Director and Managing Director for review. The Human Resources Director 
and Managing Director shall review the findings and recommendations for conformity with this policy within 10 
business days after receiving them.  The 10-day period may be extended by agreement of both the Complainant 
and Respondent. 

 
e. The Human Resources Director shall work with the Supervisor, Managing Director, and others involved in the 

process to ensure that appropriate action, including employee discipline if warranted, is taken.  The Human 
Resources Director is also responsible for ensuring that the findings and actions taken in response to the 
complaint are appropriately communicated to persons involved in the process.  In the event the Human 
Resources Director is the Respondent, the Chief of Staff shall ensure that follow-up actions and communication 
steps are completed. 

 
f. The Human Resources Director, along with any Supervisor involved, shall ensure that employee discipline, if 

warranted, is administered in a timely manner.  If termination of employment is recommended, the 
investigation file and recommendation for termination shall be sent to the Managing Director for approval. 

 
g. If a member of the Board of Trustees is the Complainant or the Respondent, the allegations will be processed by 

the Managing Director. The Managing Director retains discretion in the method of processing the complaint, 
including but not limited to retaining a neutral outside investigator to investigate the complaint or referring the 
matter to the Illinois Department of Human Rights or EEOC. The Managing Director will report all findings to the 
Chair of the Board of Trustees for further action in accordance with State and Federal law, as appropriate. 

 
3. Review of Investigation. 
 

a. Either the Complainant or the Respondent may request a review of the findings and recommendations by the 
Managing Director.    

 
b. The Managing Director may refer the findings and recommendations back to the Supervisor, Human Resources 

Director, or Supervisor for clarification or for further investigation. 
 
4. Notice and Posting.  All employees should receive a copy of this Policy upon adoption and be provided a new copy 

whenever the policy is revised. This notice may be provided in hard copy or electronic format. The Policy shall also 
be provided to all new employees during their employee orientation. Additionally, a copy of this Policy should be 

144--



  
 
 

posted in all divisions in a location that is easily accessible to employees of all work units. Any questions regarding 
the policy or procedures should be directed to the Human Resources Director. 

 
5. Training. The Human Resources Director (or designee) shall discuss the provisions of this policy with all newly hired 

employees during their employee orientation. The Human Resources Director shall also ensure that regular 
employee training is provided to ensure employees understand their rights and responsibilities under this policy. 
Employees shall be required to complete harassment prevention training and training on this policy annually. 

 
6. Reporting Options. Nothing in this policy is intended to establish a sole means of reporting or investigating a 

complaint if the means prescribed would require the Complainant to report the complaint directly to the 
Respondent. If that situation occurs, the employee or elected or appointed official shall report the complaint 
promptly to a person of equal or higher authority than that of Respondent. 

 
7. Retaliation. No individual making a report in good faith under this policy shall be subject to any negative 

employment consequences based upon that report, even if the report is unsubstantiated.  In addition, any witness 
will be protected from retaliation in accordance with the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act (5ILCS 430/15-10), 
the Whistleblower Act (740 ILCS 174/15), and the Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/6-101). 

 
8. False Reports. Employees and members of the Board of Trustees are prohibited from making knowingly false reports 

of harassment.  If an employee knowingly makes a false report, the reporting employee will be subject to discipline 
up to and including discharge. A report made in good faith but which cannot be substantiated is not a false report.   

 
9. External Reporting. All District employees and members of the Board of Trustees have the right to contact the Illinois 

Department of Human Rights (IDHR) and/or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) for information 
regarding filing a formal complaint with those entities. An IDHR complaint must be filed within three hundred (300) 
days of the alleged incident unless it is a continuing offense. A complaint with the EEOC must be filed within three 
hundred (300) days. 

 
10. Passenger Complaints. It is further the official policy of this District that in their relations with passengers on District 

vehicles, all employees shall refrain from making any unwelcome sexual advances or requests for sexual favors or 
any other conduct of a sexual or harassing nature where such conduct has the purpose or effect of creating an 
offensive traveling environment for the person(s) to whom such comments or conduct is directed while riding as a 
passenger on the District vehicle.   

 
 Any passenger complaint for a violation of this policy shall be promptly investigated as the circumstances require 

and dealt with in accordance with the employee disciplinary procedure of the District. Furthermore, however, 
District employees who feel they have been subjected to unwelcome sexual advances or harassment from 
passengers are encouraged to report such conduct or comments to their supervisors. The District shall make every 
reasonable effort to investigate such reports and to protect the employee from further harassment. 

 
Original Policy Adopted on January 25, 2018 
Policy Revised on April 29, 2020 
Policy Revised on December 9, 2020 

145



 

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District 
Administrative Offices, 1101 E University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 | Phone: 217.384.8188 

 

 
 
A. Introduction – MTD has been awarded a $30,000 grant through the Healing Illinois initiative to 

expand employee training opportunities.  
 

B. Recommended Action – Staff recommends authorizing the Managing Director to execute the 
Healing Illinois grant. 

 
C. Background – A number of training and educational opportunities have been made available to 

MTD employees over the years. MTD University (MTDU) was formally launched in October 2019 as 
a structured staff development initiative. Over the past year, MTDU has provided on-site group 
classes and individual coaching development sessions covering topics including work 
management, communication, collaboration, leadership, and strategic thinking.  

 
On October 30, 2020 MTD submitted a grant application in partnership with Lead for Equity and 
Engagement LLC (L4EE) for Healing Illinois funding. Healing Illinois is an initiative of the Illinois 
Department of Human Services, in partnership with The Chicago Community Trust, designed to 
distribute grants to organizations across the state to begin, or continue, the work of racial healing. 
L4EE is a team of local consultants with experience in providing professional development around 
issues of anti-bias, anti-racism, and restorative practices. 

 
D. Summary –The Healing Illinois grant will allow us to expand MTDU’s curriculum with one of the 

existing instructors and founder of L4EE, Don Owen. Mr. Owen will lead interactive workshops 
uniquely designed for MTD, focused on racial healing, culturally competent dialogue, and restorative 
conversations. The training will be offered to MTD staff and frontline employees throughout the 
next few months in various formats. 

As a large employer providing vital services to a racially, economically, linguistically, culturally, and 
physically diverse community, there is great and essential value in this training opportunity. MTD 
employees interact with thousands of individuals daily. By promoting dialogue, facilitating learning, 
encouraging collaboration, and fostering connection, this training will support and challenge 
leadership and frontline employees to have more culturally competent interactions as we serve our 
diverse community. By providing employees with the understanding and skills to navigate issues of 
race, culture, and trauma, we will further strengthen MTD’s core values of providing outstanding 
customer service and developing long term positive relationships.  
 

E. Alternatives – advantages/disadvantages: Authorizing the Managing Director to execute the grant 
allows L4EE to conduct this training at no cost to the District. If the grant is signed by December 10, 
MTD will receive the funds by December 20, 2020.  
 

F. Budget & Staffing Impacts: The grant will cover all training costs including instructor 
compensation, online workshop registration fees, printed materials for participants, and other 
associated expenses.  

To: Board of Trustees 
From: Jane Sullivan, Grants & Governmental Affairs Director 

Date: December 9, 2020 
Subject: Healing Illinois Grant Award  

146



C202126759-Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

12/03/2020

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
1101 E University Ave.
Urbana, IL, 61802

Ref: C202126759

Dear Karl Gnadt:

On behalf of The Chicago Community Foundation, I am pleased to inform you that a grant of
$30,000 to Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District was approved.

A separate email has been sent to you with the electronic Grant Agreement form, which outlines
the terms and conditions of accepting this grant. This email comes from Signority
(secure@signority.com), a secure online signature platform. Please read all the terms and
conditions carefully and then e-sign and return the form. Payment on your grant will only begin
upon receipt of the executed Grant Agreement form.

Please contact Maritza Bandera with any questions about this grant.

We commend you for your work and congratulate you for your efforts. We look forward to
working with you during the coming year.

Sincerely,

Helene Gayle
President and CEO

ID: C202126759
147

THE CHICAGO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 


	Agenda 12-9-2020
	Minutes 10-28-2020 Open Session
	MTD Audit FY2020
	Operating Notes - Nov 2020
	Ridership
	Route Performance
	District Revenue/Expenses
	Illinois Terminal Rev/Exp
	Statistical Summary
	Budget Analysis
	Check Disbursement List
	Morgan Stanley Oct 2020
	Ord 2020-3 - Tax Levy for 2020
	Harassment Policy Update
	Healing Illinois Grant Award



